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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI
COMPANY PETITION NO. C.A. (CAA) NO.172 (PB) /2018
IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/ AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN
AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (*“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1 /TRANSFEROR COMPANY™”)
AND
PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED (“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY™)
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S. E. Investments Limited)
CIN: L65921DL1992PLC120483
a company incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police
Station, New Delhi-110019
APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

FORM NO. CAA. 2

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED, THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE ORDER DATED OCTOBER 12, 2018 PASSED BY THE
NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH, AT NEW DELHI

To,
The Equity Shareholders of Paisalo Digital Limited,
(The “Transferee Company”)

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated October 12, 2018 (the “Order”), the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi (“NCLT”) has directed a meeting of Equity Shareholders of Transferee
Company to be convened and held at Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main Road, East
of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065 on Saturday, December 1, 2018, at 10.30 A.M. for the purpose of considering, and
if thought fit, approving with or without modifications, the Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation between
Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”), and Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company™)
and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under.

In pursuance of the said order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Equity
Shareholders of the Company will be held at Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main
Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065 on Saturday, December 1, 2018, at 10.30 A.M. and Equity Shareholders
are requested to attend the same.

Take Further Notice that Copies of the Scheme and the Explanatory Statement under Sections 230, 232, 102 and
other applicable provision of the Act read with Rules framed thereunder and Proxy Form can be obtained free of
charge from the Registered Office of the Transferee Company situated at 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near
Police Station, New Delhi-110019 and the same can be downloaded from the website of the Company i.e.

www.paisalo.in.
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Take Further Notice that Persons entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, may vote in person or by proxy or by
Authorised Representative as stipulated under Section 113 of the Act, provided that all proxies in the prescribed
form attached with this notice are deposited at the Registered Office of the Transferee Company at 101 CSC,
Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019 not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

Take Further Notice that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230 (4) read with Section 108 and 110
and other applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014;(iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable Provisions of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and (v) Circular No. CFD/ DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, the Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting, by postal ballot and e-voting so as to enable the
Equity Shareholders, to consider and approve the Scheme by way of a resolution (as mentioned below).
Accordingly, voting by Equity Shareholders of the Company to the Scheme will be carried out through (a) postal
ballot; (b) remote e-voting; and (c) polling paper at the venue of the Meeting. The Equity Shareholders may refer
to the ‘Notes' to this Notice for further details on postal ballot and remote e-voting.

This Notice is given for transacting the special business mentioned below to be passed through voting at such
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, Convened Meeting or by remote e-voting or by postal
ballot, pursuant to Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations™) and Section 108 and 110 of the Act, read with the
relevant rules made there under.

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, has appointed Mr. Prabhu Singh, Advocate, and in
his absence Mr. Vaibhav Singh, Advocate, as the Chairperson of the said meeting including any adjournment or
adjournments thereof.

The above mentioned Scheme, if approved by the Shareholders, will be subject to the subsequent approvals of the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, and other regulatory authorities.

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on February 23, 2018 approved the above-mentioned
Scheme of Amalgamation, subject to approval of the Shareholders and Creditors of the Company, as may be
required, and subject to the sanction of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, and of such
other authorities as may be necessary.

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shareholding in the Company as on the close of
business hours on Friday, October 26, 2018 ("Cut-off Date").

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, rules, circulars, notifications, if any, made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions, regulations
and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) read with SEBI Circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, and the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company and subject to the approval by the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench (“NCLT"),
and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of other regulatory and authorities, as may be
necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench or by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such
consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as the ("Board"), which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more
Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise its
powers including the powers conferred by this resolution, the proposed arrangement embodied in the Scheme of
Arrangement/ Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Paisalo
Digital Limited (“Transferee Company™) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”) placed before
this meeting and initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby
approved.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be considered requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and
effectively implement the arrangements embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Principal Bench, and/or any other authority(ies) while sanctioning the Arrangement embodied in the
Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or
difficulties that may arise in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

Place: New Delhi For Paisalo Digital Limited
Date: October 29, 2018

Sd/-
Prabhu Singh
(Advocate)
Chairperson appointed for the meeting
Notes

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sections 230, 232, 102 and other applicable provision of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder setting out material facts forms part of this Notice.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on poll
on his / her behalf and the Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, the instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be
effective, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office, duly complete and signed, not less than
FORTY-EIGHT (48) hours before the commencement of the Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited
companies, societies etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority letter, as applicable. A
person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed
to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4.  This Notice along with the Explanatory Statement under Sections 230, 232 and 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamation) Rules,
2016 is being sent to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories,
unless any Equity Shareholders have requested for a physical copy. For Equity Shareholders who have not
registered their email addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted or requested modes. The
Notice along with the Explanatory Statement is sent to all members whose names appear in the register of
members as at the close of business hours on Friday, October 26, 2018 through email / courier/ post. This
Notice along with copy of the Scheme and other enclosures may also be accessed on Company’s Website:
www.paisalo.in as well as website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

5. The Company shall make arrangements for the Members to cast their votes at the meeting, for those
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote either through remote e-voting or Postal
Ballot. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting or by Postal Ballot, prior to the meeting
may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

6. Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / Record of Depositories as at the close of
business hours on Friday, October 26, 2018 (“cut-off date”) will be considered for the purpose of voting
through Postal Ballot or remote e-voting or voting at the meeting venue and the voting rights shall be
reckoned based on the Equity Shareholding as on October 26, 2018. The voting rights of members shall be
in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on cut-off date. Any
person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes the member of the Company after the cut-off
date i.e. Friday, October 26, 2018, shall not be eligible to vote either through Postal Ballot or remote e-
voting or at the Meeting venue. Any recipient of this notice who has no voting rights as on the cut-off date
should treat the same as intimation only.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230 (4) read with Section 108 and 110 and other applicable
provision of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (iii)) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable
Provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and (v) Circular No. CFD/ DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Transferee Company has provided the facility to the Members to
exercise their votes electronically and vote on the resolution through the remote e-voting service facility
provided by National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”").

The instructions for e-voting are annexed to this Notice.
A Member cannot exercise his vote by proxy on Postal Ballot.

Members desiring to exercise their vote by physical Postal Ballot are requested to carefully read the
instructions printed in the Postal Ballot Form and return the Form duly completed and signed, in the
enclosed postage pre-paid self-addressed Business Reply Envelope to the Scrutinizer, so that it reaches the
Scrutinizer not later than close of working hours i.e. 5.00 P.M (IST) on November 30, 2018. However,
envelopes containing Postal Ballots, if sent by courier or registered/speed post at the expense of the
Members will also be accepted. Any Postal Ballot received after 05:00 P.M (IST) on November 30, 2018, will
be considered invalid.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and
Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the advertisement of the
notice convening the aforesaid meeting and information on postal ballot/e-voting will be published in Delhi
Edition of ‘The Business Standard’ English edition and ‘The Business Standard’ Hindi edition.

All alterations made in the proxy form should be initialled.
It is further clarified that the Proxies can vote only at the Meeting and not through any other mode.

A registered Equity Shareholder or his Proxy is requested to bring the attendance slip duly filled in and
signed.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

A Shareholder (in case such Shareholder is an individual) or the authorized representative of the Shareholder
(in case such Shareholder is a body corporate) or the proxy should carry their valid and legible identity proof
(i.e. a PAN Card/Aadhar Card/Passport/Driving License/Voter ID Card) to the meeting.

The voting by the Shareholders through the Postal Ballot and e-voting shall commence on Novemberl, 2018,
at 09.00 A.M (IST) and ends on at November 30, 2018 at 5.00 P.M (IST) (both days inclusive).

All documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company at 10.00 A.M to 12.00 P.M. on all working days (except Saturday,
Sundays and Public Holidays) upto the date of the meeting.

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, has appointed Mr. Ruchir Kaushik, Chartered
Accountant, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count the votes cast at

the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company.
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22.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairperson of the Meeting after the completion of scrutiny. The
Scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the vote (including e-votes) shall be final. The result of the voting will
be announced on or before December 03, 2018 at the registered office and will also be displayed on the
website of the Company (www.paisalo.in), besides being communicated to the Stock Exchanges,
Depositories and Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The remote e-voting period commences on Thursday, November 1, 2018 (9:00 A.M.) and ends on Friday,
November 30,2018 (5:00 P.M.) During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, October 26, 2018 may cast their
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once
the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
The process and manner for remote e-voting is as under:

The instructions for e-voting are as follows:

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
A. Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

a) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

b)  Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under 'Shareholders' section.

c) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL e-services i.e. IDeAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDeAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically.

d)  Your User ID details are given below:

Sr. Manner of holding shares i.e. Your User ID is:
No. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
| For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by
account with NSDL. 8 Digit Client ID For example if

your DP ID is In300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then
your user ID is

INSOO***]_Z******.
11 For Members who hold shares in demat account 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
with CDSL For example, if your
Beneficiary ID is

12************** then your
user ID |S 12*************
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)

9)

h)

i)

For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by
Folio Number registered with
the Company

For example, if folio number is
001*** and EVEN is 101456
then

user ID is 101456001***

Your password details are given below:

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial
password', you need enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change
your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the Company, your
"initial password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e
'PAISALO e- voting.pdf' file. The password to open the ' PAISALO e- voting. pdf' file
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account
or folio number for shares held in physical form. The ' PAISALO e voting. pdf* file
contains your 'User ID' and your ‘initial password'.

2) If your email ID is not registered, your 'initial password' is communicated to you on
your postal address.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your
PAN, your name and your registered address.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 are mentioned below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

a)

b)

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.
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c)
d)

e)

f)

9)

h)

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer by e-mail to kaushik.ruchir@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut off date i.e. October 26, 2018. Voting rights in the e-voting
cannot be exercised by a proxy, though corporate and institutional shareholders shall be entitled
to vote through their authorized representatives with proof of their authorization.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail ID in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI
COMPANY PETITION NO. C.A. (CAA) NO. 172 (PB) /2018
IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/ AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN
AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (*“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1 /TRANSFEROR COMPANY™”)
AND
PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED (“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY™)
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S. E. Investments Limited)
CIN: L65921DL1992PLC120483
a company incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police
Station, New Delhi-110019
APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230, 232 AND SECTION 102 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE MEETING OF THE
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF
THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH, AT NEW DELHI

1. This is the statement accompanying the Notice convening the meeting of the Equity Shareholders
("Shareholders™) of the Transferee Company pursuant to the Order dated October 12, 2018 passed by the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi ("NCLT"), in the Company Petition
Number CA (CAA) No. 172(PB)/2018, to be held at Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant
Nagar, Main Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065 on Saturday, December 1, 2018, at 10.30 A.M., for
the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the Scheme of
Arrangement/ Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company™) and
Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”)
under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
there under.

2. Notice of the said meeting together with the copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation is sent herewith. This
statement explaining the terms of the Scheme of Amalgamation is being furnished as required under
Sections 230, 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. A copy of the Scheme which has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company is enclosed
herewith. The other definitions contained in the Scheme shall also apply to this Explanatory Statement.

4.  DETAILS OF AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY™)
a) Name of the Company : Agarwal Meadows Private Limited
b) Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U70200DL1989PTC038586

c) Permanent Account Number (PAN): AADCA6547Q
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d)

)

9)

h)

Date of Incorporation: December 8, 1989

Type of the company: Private Limited Company

Current Registered Office Address: CSC, Pocket-52, Chittaranjan Park, Near Police Station New Delhi —
110019

Email

id: agrawalmeadows@rediffmail.com

summary of main object as per the memorandum of association; and main business carried on by the
Company:

The Transferor Company currently is in the business of renting of commercial property(ies).

The main Objects being pursued by the Transferor Company on its incorporation, as set out in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association, are:

VI.

VII.

VIII.

To carry on the business of immovable property, consultants and to give on rent; sale and
purchase, designing and construction of residential houses, commercial buildings,flats and
factories shed and building.

To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwise acquire any estates, lands,
agricultural lands, buildings, easements or such other interest in any immovable property and to
develop and turn to account by laying out, plotting and preparing the same for building
purposes, constructing building including multi story buildings, altering, pulling down,
decorating, maintaining, furnishing, fitting up and improving buildings and by paving, draining
and letting on building lease.

To buy, take on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwise acquire an interest in any immovable
property such as houses, buildings, lands, or large areas within or outside the limits of Municipal
Corporation or other local bodies and to provide roads, drains, water supply, electricity and
lights within these areas, to divide the same into suitable plots and rent or sell the plots to the
people for building, houses, bungalows and business premises and to build residential houses
and business premises and colonies for workman according to schemes approved by
Improvement Trusts, Development Boards and Municipal Boards there on and to rent or sell the
same to the public and realise cost in lump sum or on instalments or by hire purchase system;
or otherwise to start any housing scheme.

To act as an agent for purchasing, selling and letting on hire, land, agricultural land houses
whether multi story, commercial and/or residential buildings on commission basis.

To construct, maintain, erect and lay out roads, sewers, drains, electric lines, cables and gas
lines, in over and under the Company's estate or the estate of any such other Company or
person or body corporate.

To construct, execute, carry out, equip, maintain, improve, develop, and work reservoirs, roads,
electric, power, heat and light supply works, towns, cities, bustees, hotels and clubs buildings,
godowns, pleasure grounds, parks, gardens, ducks, jetries, embankments, bunds, bridges,
railways, tramways, harbours, wharves, canals, irrigations, reclamation, improvement, sewage,
sanitary, telegraphic, telephone works, warehouses, markets, public buildings and all other civil
works and convenience of public utility of all kinds.

To develop the land for farm houses by providing roads and water and sale the same and to
erect and construct farm houses, buildings or works of every description on any land of the
Company or upon any other such lands or immovable property and to pull down, rebuild,
enlarge, alter and improve such land into roads, streets, squares, gardens and such other
conveniences related thereto, deal with and improve the immovable property of the Company or
any other such immovable property of all types.

To carry on the business of and as consultants, civil engineers, architects, surveyors, designers,
town planners, estimators and values of Immovable properties of all types.
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)

K)

))

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the transferor company during the last five
years;

)] Change of name- The name of the Transferor Company has not been changed during last five
years.

ii) Change of Registered Office- During the last five years, the Registered Office of Transferor
Company was shifted from A-5, Swasthya Vihar, Delhi- 110092 to CSC, Pocket 52, Chittaranjan
Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019 with effect from Aprill, 2016.

iii) Change of Object— There was no change in Objects of the Company during last five years.

Name of the stock exchange (s) where securities of the company are listed, if applicable: NOT
APPLICABLE

Capital Structure of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited as on date, is as under:

Share Capital No of Shares Amountin °
Authorized Share Capital 1,00,000 1,00,00,000/-
equity shares of Rs. 100/- each (Rupees One Crore only)
Issued, Subscribed and 29,270 29,27,000/-
Paid Up Share Capital equity shares of Rs. 100/- each (Rupees Twenty-Nine lakhs
fully paid Twenty Seven Thousand only)

Names of the promoters and directors along with their addresses:

Category Name Address
Promoter Bhavya Electronics & Networks | 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park,
Private Limited Near Police Station, New Delhi-

110019

Director Mr. Arun Gopal Agarwal 11-B/76, Vaishali, Ghaziabad,
Uttar Pradesh— 201010, India

Director Mr. Janak Ram Prasad 16, Coprnicus Lane, Near Baroda
House, G.P.O., New Delhi -
110001, India

DETAILS OF PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY™)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
)

9)

h)

Name of the Company: Paisalo Digital Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L65921DL1992PLC120483
Permanent Account Number (PAN): AACCS1879G

Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992

Type of the company: Public Limited Company

Current Registered Office Address: 101, CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-
110019

Email id: delhi@paisalo.in

summary of main object as per the memorandum of association; and main business carried on by the
Company:

Transferee Company is registered with Reserve Bank of India as Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking
Finance Company with registration no. B-14-02997 and currently indulge in the business of finance.
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)

)

K)

The main Objects being pursued by the Transferee Company on its incorporation, as set out in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association, are:

)

i)

iii)

To carry on the business of trading, dealing, lending, financing, refinancing, leasing or hire
purchase, renting or giving on rent or hire all or any kind of automobiles, motor lorries, trucks,
cars, cabs, tractors, autorickshaws, three wheelers, two wheelers or any other vehicles drawn by
either motor, steam, oil, petroleum, electricity, battery or any mechanical, manual or other
energy, power or device, plant, machinery, equipment, tools, implements, apparatus,
appliances, money or any other articles or things or property whether movable or immovable
and to purchase take on lease or otherwise acquire and to deal in real-estate and immovable
properties.

To carry on the business or to act as guarantors, sureties, investors, promoters, brokers, stock,
shares & securities dealers.

To undertake finance arrangements of all kinds including infrastructure finance, micro finance,
small and tiny finance either as principals or as agents or in any other manner to advance loans
for organizing and developing poultry and dairy farming, intensive agricultural operations,
cottage industries, workshops, work centres, village industries and for purchase of land for
house sites and for agricultural and industrial activities and to receive loans, advances, grants or
other moneys from the Central Government, State Government, Local Bodies, Banks,
Companies, Corporations, Co-operative Societies, Trusts or individuals with or without interest in
order to carry out the objects of the Company.

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the transferee company during the last five

years;

)

iii)

Change of name-Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”) was originally incorporated in
the State of Uttar Pradesh as S. E. Investments Private Limited on March 5, 1992. Subsequently,
the Company became a Public Limited Company in pursuance to a special resolution passed by
the members of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on February 24, 1995.
A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent to change of name as a result of conversion to a
public limited company was issued on March 1, 1995 by the Registrar of Companies, Kanpur.
Further, on January 12, 2018 the name of the Company has been changed from M/s S. E.
Investments Limited to M/s Paisalo Digital Limited.

Change of Registered Office-During the last five years, the Registered Office of Transferee
Company was shifted from S-547, lind Floor, Main Road, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092 to 101 CSC
POCKET-52, CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019 with effect from April 25, 2016.

Change of Object— There was no change in Objects of the Company during last five years.

Name of the stock exchange (s) where equity shares of transferee Company are listed:

)}
i)

BSE Limited (BSE)

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Name of the stock exchange (s) where Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) of transferee Company
are listed, if applicable: Non Applicable, (NCDs issued by the Company are unlisted)

Capital Structure of Paisalo Digital Limited :

)

As on date the capital structure of the transferee company is as under:

Share Capital No of Shares Amountin °
Authorized Share 12,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 1,25,00,00,000/-
Capital Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees One Hundred and Twenty
and Five Crores Only
50,00,000 Preference Shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.
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Issued Share 4,05,72,500 Equity Shares of 40,57,25,000/-
Capital Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees Forty Crores Fifty Seven
Lakhs Twenty Five Thousands Only)
Subscribed Share 4,05,72,500 Equity Shares of 40,57,25,000/-
Capital Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees Forty Crores Fifty Seven
Lakhs Twenty Five Thousands Only)
Paid Share Fully Paid-Up- 4,05,60,000 40,56,00,000/-
Capital Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Forty Crores Fifty Six
(Rupees Ten) each Lakhs Only)
Share Forfeited A/c-Rs. 5/- 62,500/-
originally paid-up on 12,500 (Rupees Sixty Two Thousand Five
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each Hundred Only)

iil)  Expected Capital Structure in terms of Scheme

After approvals of Shareholders, Creditors and Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal on the
Scheme following shall be the expected capital structure of the Transferee Company, provided
that the approving authorities have not changed/modified the consideration/share exchange
ratio as prescribed in the Scheme:

Share Capital No of Shares Amount in ~
Authorized Share 12,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 1,25,00,00,000/-
Capital Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees One Hundred and Twenty
and Five Crores Only

50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh)
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each.

Issued Share 4,23,04,699 Equity Shares of Rs. 42,30,46,990/-

Capital 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees Forty Two Crores Thirty
Lakhs Forty Six Thousands Nine
Hundred Ninety Nine Only)

Subscribed Share | 4,23,04,699 Equity Shares of Rs. 42,30,46,990/-

Capital 10/- (Rupees Ten) each (Rupees Forty-Two Crores Thirty

Lakhs Forty Six Thousands Nine
Hundred Ninety Only)

Paid Share Fully Paid-Up- 4,22,92,199Equity 42,29,21,990/-
Capital Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) (Rupees Forty Two Crores Twenty
each Nine Lakhs Twenty One Thousands
Nine Hundred Ninety Only)
Share Forfeited A/c-Rs. 5/- 62,500/-
originally paid-up on 12,500 (Rupees Sixty Two Thousand Five
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each Hundred Only)

m) Names of the promoters and directors along with their addresses:

PROMOTER & PROMOTER GROUP

Name Address
P. N. Agrawal (HUF) 122, Nehru Nagar, Agra-282005
Purushottam Agrawal 122, Nehru Nagar, Agra-282005
Raj Agarwal 122, Nehru Nagar, Agra-282005
Shantanu Agarwal $-383, 2" Floor, G.K.-2, New Delhi-110048
Sunil Agarwal S-383, 2" Floor, G.K.-2, New Delhi-110048
Suniti Agarwal $-383, 2" Floor, G.K.-2, New Delhi-110048
Baba Herbals Private Limited Block-54/4, 1st Floor, No. 4, Sanjay Place, Agra-282003
Bhavya Electronics & Networks Private | 101 CSC Pocket No. 52, CR Park, Near Police Station,
Limited New Delhi-110019
Diamond Infradev Private Limited S-547, 1Ind Floor, Main Road Shakarpur Delhi-110092
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Directors of transferee Company

Name Designation Address
Mr. Sunil Agarwal Managing S-383, 11" Floor, Greater Kailash Part-2,
Director New Delhi-110048
Mr. Harish Singh Executive Director 88, Surya Nagar, Agra-282002
Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain Independent B-23, Sector-26, Noida, Gautam Buddha
Director Nagar, Noida-201301
Mr. Pradeep Agarwal Independent R-14, Tara Apartments, Alaknanda,
Director New Delhi-110019
Mr. Gauri Shankar Independent Flat P-4, 16th Floor, Tower-L, Amarpali
Director Sapphire, Sector-45, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Noida-201301
Mrs. Bhama Krishnamurthy | Independent 401, 4™ Floor, Avarsekars Shrusti, Old
Director Prabhadevi Road, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai-400025
Mr. Anoop Krishna Executive Director SBI SR. Executives Complex, C/10
Kinellan Tower, 100-A Nepean Sea Road,
Mumbai-400006
Mr. Sunil Srivastav Independent D-4, Kinellan Tower, 100A Nepean Sea
Director Road, Malabar Hill, Mumbai-400006

RELATIONSHIP SUBSISTING BETWEEN THE COMPANIES WHO ARE PARTIES TO THE SCHEME :

Transferor Company in Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation is Group Company of the Transferee
Company.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETING FOR APPROVAL OF SCHEME:

0

(i)

Board of Directors of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) in its Meeting held on
February 23, 2018, unanimously approved the proposed Scheme.

Board of Directors of Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”) in its Meeting held on February
23, 2018, unanimously approved the proposed Scheme.

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME. PLEASE REFER TO THE SCHEME
ENCLOSED HEREWITH FOR COMPLETE DETAILS:

@

(b)

©

C)

The Scheme envisages the amalgamation of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (hereinafter refer to as
“AMPL” “Transferor Company”) into Paisalo Digital Limited (Formerly Known as S. E. Investments
Limited) (hereinafter refer to as “PDL” or “Transferee Company”).

Appointed Date means December 31, 2017 or such other date as may be approved by the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, or such other appropriate authority.

The Effective Date for the Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation shall mean the date on which
certified copies of the Order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, or any
Appropriate Authority sanctioning this Scheme under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 are filed with the Registrar of Companies NCT of Delhi and Haryana.

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, and subject to the
provisions of the Scheme including in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting, the entire business
and undertaking of the Transferor Company including all of the assets, both movable and immovable,
tangible and intangible, investments, rights, title and interests shall, under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the order of the Hon’ble National Company
Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, sanctioning the Scheme and without further act, instrument or deed,
but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date, be transferred and/or deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, so as to become the properties, assets,
rights, business and Undertaking of the Transferee Company.
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(e)

®

On the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferor Company (i.e. Agarwal Meadows Private Limited)
shall, without any further act or deed, stand dissolved without going through the process of winding

up.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and in consideration of transfer and vesting of the assets and
Undertaking of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company in terms of provisions of the
Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without further application, act or deed, issue and allot to
each of the Shareholders of the Transferor Company (whose names are registered in the Register of
Members of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, or his/ her/ its legal heirs, executors,
administrators or successors), equity shares in the Transferee Company credited as fully paid up in the
ratio of 5918 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in the Transferee Company for every 100 equity share of
Rs. 100/- each held as fully paid-up in the Transferor Company ("Share Exchange Ratio™). If any of the
shareholders of the Transferor Company becomes entitled to receive fraction of such an Equity Share
in the capital of the Transferee Company, such fraction shall be rounded off to the nearest integer.

Note: The aforesaid are only the salient features of the Scheme. Members are requested to read the entire text of
the Scheme annexed hereto and get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.

9. SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORTS INCLUDING BASIS OF VALUATION AND FAIRNESS OPINIONS:

®

(i)

Summary of Valuation Reports obtained from M/s. Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates., Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi, an Independent Valuer, as required by BSE and NSE vide their circulars no.
LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 dated May 29, 2017 and NSE/CML/2017/12 dated June 01,2017 respectively
are as under

Valuation Approach Paisalo Digital Limited Agarwal Meadows Private
Limited
Value per Share | Weight | Value per Share | Weight
(INR) (INR)

Assets Approach# 151.63 0 18,706.30 1
Income Approach## NA 0 NA 0
Market Approach### 316.09 1 NA 0
Relative Value per Share (INR) 316.09 18,706.30
Exchange Ratio per share 1 59.18
(Rounded Off)
Exchange Ratio per 100 Shares 100 5,918
(Rounded off)

#Since the assets base of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited dominates the earning capacity of the
Company, so valuer has considered the Adjusted Net Assets Value Approach in this case and given
100% weight to Assets Approach after considering appreciation in the value of investment made in the
Property. However, in case of Paisalo Digital Limited the valuer has not assigned any weight to this
method as Asset Approach do not hold much meaning looking into the nature of the business.

## The valuer has not applied Income Approach in case of Paisalo Digital Limited as it's a listed
Company so on confidentiality basis Company has not provided the valuer the future projections.
While in case of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited also the valuer has not applied this methodology as
the Asset base dominates the earning capacity in this case.

##+# In case of Paisalo Digital Limited, the valuer has given 100% weight to Market Approach as the
Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company, and it's the most suited approach and the valuer has
not assigned any weight to this approach in case of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited as Company is
heavy asset backed and this method not able to fetch a value based on its weak profitability and
revenue line.

Summary of Fairness Opinion obtained from Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited, SEBI
Registered Merchant Banker.

The Merchant Banker is of the opinion that the proposed Share Exchange Ratio in the proposed

amalgamation is fair and reasonable from the point of view as of Equity Shareholders of the
Companies.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

(iii) The valuation and fairness opinion reports are available for inspection at the registered office of the

Transferee Company. Further a copy of the Valuation Report and Fairness Opinion are enclosed as
Annexure B and Annexure C respectively.

DETAILS OF CAPITAL RESTRUCTURING OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY: Nil

RATIONALE, BENEFITS, OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE OF THE SCHEME:

A.

The amalgamation will enable pooling resource of the Companies involved in the amalgamation to
their common advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of such resources, cost & operational
efficiencies which would be beneficial for all stakeholders.

The amalgamation would result in the creation of a Transferee Company with larger asset base and
net worth with strong financials enabling further growth and development of the Company and enable
the transferee Company to withstand with the growing competition in the market scenario.

The proposed amalgamation will result in reduction in overhead and other expenses, reduction in
administrative and procedural work and eliminate duplication of work and will enable the companies
concerned to effect internal economies and optimize productivity.

The proposed amalgamation if comes into effect then it will strengthen the credibility of transferee
company with the financial institutions, banks and general public and which would eventually benefit
the shareholders of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company.

There is no likelihood that interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor Company or
the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The Scheme of
Arrangement/Amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the members of the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company.

AMOUNT DUE TO UNSECURED CREDITOR OF PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED ON JUNE 30, 2018 : ~ 126.00
CRORES

DISCLOSURE ABOUT THE EFFECT OF THE AMALGAMATION:

(a) Key Managerial Personnel As stated in the Report Adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Companies pursuant to Section 232 (2)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

(b) Directors As stated in the Report Adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Companies pursuant to Section 232 (2)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

(© Promoters The Shareholding of the promoters will be increased as

provided in the Shareholding pattern as provided in the
pre and post shareholding pattern annexed herewith.

(d) Non-Promoter Member The Shareholding of the non-promoter members will be

changed as provided in the Shareholding pattern as
provided in the pre and post shareholding pattern
annexed herewith.

(e) Depositors Not Applicable

) Creditors As stated in the Report Adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Companies pursuant to Section 232 (2)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

(9) Debenture Holders No Impact

(h)

Deposit Trustee and Debenture
Trustee

Not Applicable

0)

Employee of the Company

No Impact
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14.

15.

16.

17.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT EFFECT OF AMALGAMATION ON MATERIAL INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There is no effect of the Scheme on the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the respective
Participating Companies beyond their Shareholding.

INVESTIGATION OR PROCEEDINGS, IF ANY, PENDING AGAINST THE COMPANY UNDER THE ACT

There are no investigations of proceedings pending against the company under the Act.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

The following documents will be available to the Members and Creditors for obtaining extracts from or for
making or obtaining copies of or for inspection at the Registered Office of the Transferee Company between
10.00 A.M. to 12.00 P.M. on all working days (except Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays) upto the date
of the meeting :

a)

b)

d)

e)

)

9)

h)

Audited financial statements of the Transferee Company including consolidated financial statements as
on March 31, 2018;

Financial Statements of the Transferor Companies as on March 31, 2018;

Memorandum and Articles of Association of Transferee Company and Transferor Company;

Scheme of Amalgamation;

Copy of the Order dated October 12, 2018 passed by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Principal Bench directing convening the meeting of the Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors of the

Transferee Company;

Copy of the resolutions passed by Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company;

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company under
section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;

The certificate dated February 23, 2018 issued by M/s. Mukesh Kumar & Co., Chartered Accountants,
the Statutory Auditors of the Transferee Company, to the effect that the accounting treatment
proposed in the Scheme of Amalgamation is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF APPROVALS:

a)

b)

The Transferee Company has filed copy of the Scheme with BSE and NSE vide its letter dated April 19,
2018, and in terms of Regulation 37 of SEBI LODR Regulations. the Company has received,
Observation Letters from BSE and NSE on July 19, 2018 and July 20, 2018 respectively, Copies of such
Observation Letters are enclosed as Annexure E.

As required by the SEBI Circular, Paisalo Digital Limited has filed the Complaints Reports with the BSE

and NSE. After filing of the Complaint Reports, Company has not received any complaint. Copies of
the said reports are enclosed as Annexure E.
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PRE AND POST SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:

a) Paisalo Digital Limited (Transferee Company) : based on the Shareholding pattern on September 30,

2018:
Code | Category & Name of the Pre Scheme- Post Scheme-
Shareholders Shareholding Shareholding
No. of No. of
fully pa_ud Shareholding fully pa}ld Shareholding
up equity % up equity %
shares shares
held held
A | Promoter & Promoter
Group
(1) | Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu Undivided 7328640 18.07 7328640 17.33
Family
(b) | Central Government/State 0 0.00 0 0.00
Government(s)
(c) | Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0.00 0 0.00
(d) | Any Others (specify) # BODY 3231943 7.97 4401932 10.41
CORPORATES
(f) | Any Others (specify) 0 0.00 0 0.00
Sub-Total(A)(1) 10560583 26.04 11730572 27.74
(2) |Foreign
(a) | Individuals (Non- Resident 0 0.00 0 0.00
Individuals/ Foreign
Individuals)
(b) | Government 0 0.00 0 0.00
(c) | Institutions 0 0.00 0 0.00
(d) | Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0.00 0 0.00
Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0.00 0 0.00
Total Shareholding of 10560583 26.04 11730572 27.74
Promoter and Promoter
Group (A)= (A)(D)+(A)(2)
B | Public Shareholding
(1) | Institutions
(@) | Mutual Fund 0 0.00 0 0.00
(b) | Venture Capital Funds 0 0.00 0 0.00
(c) | Alternate investment Funds 0 0.00 0 0.00
(d) | Foreign Venture Capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
Investors
(e) | Foreign Portfolio Investors 6732741 16.60 6732741 15.92
(f) | Financial Institutions/ Banks 967416 2.39 967416 2.29
(g9) | Insurance Companies 0 0.00 0 0.00
(h) | Provident Funds/ Pension 0 0.00 0 0.00
Funds
(i) | Any Others (specify) 0 0.00 0 0.00
Sub-Total(B)(1) 7700157 18.98 7700157 18.21
(2) | Central Government/ State 0 0.00 0 0.00
Government(s)/ President of
India
Sub-Total (B)(2) 0 0.00 0 0.00
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(3) | Non-institutions
(@) | Individuals -i. Individual 340047 0.84 340047 0.80
shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
(a) |ii. Individual shareholders 291532 0.72 291532 0.69
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

(b) | NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0.00 0 0.00

(c) | Employee Trusts 0 0.00 0 0.00

(d) | Overseas Depositories (holding 0 0.00 0 0.00
DRs) (balancing figure)

(e) | Any Other (specify) # 309 0.00 309 0.00
CLEARING MEMBER

(e) | Any Other (specify) # 4826177 11.90 5388387 12.74
CORPORATE BODY

(e) | Any Other (specify) # NRI 1192 0.00 1192 0.00

(e) | Any Other (specify) # 10003 0.02 10003 0.02
RESIDENT (HUF)
Sub-Total (B)(3) 5469260 13.48 6031470 14.26
Total Public Shareholding 13169417 32.47 13731627 32.47

B)=B)(DL)+B)(2)+(B)(3)
C Non Promoter- Non Public
(1) | Custodian/DR Holder 16830000 41.49 16830000 39.79

(2) | Employee Benefit Trust (under 0 0.00 0 0.00
SEBI (Share based Employee
Benefit) Regulations, 2014)

Total Non-Promoter-Non- 16830000 41.49 16830000 39.79
Public Shareholding (C)=

O+

Total 40560000 100.00 42292199 100.00

b) Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (Transferor Company)

Sr. Name of the | Category | Pre Scheme-Shareholding | Post Scheme-Shareholding

No. | Shareholder No. of No. of fully
fully p‘?'d Shareholding pald_up Shareholding
up equity % equity %
shares shares
held held
1. Bhavya Promoter 19,770 67.54 Not Applicable since the
Electronics & Company shall amalgamate
Networks in Transferee Company
Pvt. Ltd.
2. Eastern Star Non- 9,500 32.46
Infradev Promoter
Pvt. Ltd.

19. In terms of SEBI Circular, the applicable information of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (AMPL’ /
“Transferor Company”) in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule
VIIl of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 is enclosed as Annexure P.
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20. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013. A copy of the Scheme of Amalgamation, Explanatory Statement and Proxy Form may be obtained
from the Registered Office of the Transferee Company at 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police Station,
New Delhi-110019.

Place: New Delhi For Paisalo Digital Limited
Date: October 29, 2018

Sd/-

Prabhu Singh

(Advocate)

Chairperson appointed for the meeting
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ANNEXURE-A

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/AMALGAMATION

UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

BETWEEN

AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

AND

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADOWS PVT. m.(,
W Aaq ( c‘m
MANAGINGDIRECTOR Director
L.
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FPART-1
PREAMBLE

I. AN _OVERVIEW OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/
AMALGAMATION

This Scheme of the Arangement’ Amalgaumation (hereinafier referred 1o as

the "Scheme™) provides for the Amalgamation of

AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

cevenesnss Lransferor Company
WITH

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

.......... Transferee Company

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,

2016 (Hereinafter referred to as “'the Act™)

{ The said Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall hereinafter
collectively be referred 1o as “the Companies™ or “the Parties™ as the

context.of this Scheme may require )
AND
Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors

Z. BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF COMPANIES

2.1 Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (Transferor Company) was
incorporated under the Companies Acl, 1956 on December 8, 1989
in the MNational Capital Territory of Delhi bearing registration no.
038586. Al present the Registered Office of the Company is
sitnated at CSC, Pocket-32, Chittaranjan Park, MNear Police Station
New Delhi - 110019, The Corporate Identification Number of the
Company s UTO200DL1989PTCO3R586.  The  Transferor

For PALSALD ITAL LIMITED For AGAMWAL MEADOWS /.- "TDL

,::.-n{ig j

(]

MANAGING DIR
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Company is engaged in the businegss of renting of commercial

property.

2.2 Paisalo Digital Limited (Transferee Company) was originally
incorporated on March 5, 1992 under the Companies Aet, 1956 as
5 L. Invesiments Private Limited, bearing Registration No.
120483 and was having its Registered Office ar Agra (Uttar
Pradesh). Subsequently, the Company became a Public Limited
Company in pursuance to a special resolution passed by the
members of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on February 24, 1995, A fresh Centificate of Incorporation
conseguent o change of name as a result of conversion to a public
limited company was issued on March |, 1995 by the Registrar of
Companies, kanpur. Subsequently, pursuant to Company Law
Tribunal, Northern Region Bench Order C. P. Mo, 128/17/2002-
CLB dated January 9, 2003 the Registered Office of the Company
shified from the State of Utor Pradesh te National Capital
Territory of Delhi and Certificate was issued by the Registrar of
Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryvana on May 22, 2003.0n
January 12, 2018 the Company changed its name from M/s 8. E.
Investments Limited to M/s Paisalo Digital Limited. At present the
Registered Office of the Company situated at 101, CSC. Pocket
52. CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019 and the
Corporate  Identification  Number of the Company is
L6591 DL 1992PLC 120483,

Paisalo Digital Limited is a Syatemically Important Non Banking
Financial Company, registered with Reserve Bank of India as Loan
Company vide Certilicate of Registration bearing registration No

B-14.02997

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (NSE), and BSE Limited (BSE) and
Global Depository  Receipt are listed on Luxembourg Stock
Exchange,

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED o A ARMIAL MEADOWS 777 TD:

R ﬂ#ﬂ%
MANAGING PIRECTOR = 3 C - i
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Currently, the Transferee Company is engaged in the financing

husiness,

3. PURPOSE AND  RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT/ AMALGAMATION

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee
Company are of the opinion that the proposed arrangement between
the Transferor Company with Transferee Company will be for the

benefit of both the Companies in the following manner:-

a) The amalgamation will enable pooling resource of the Companies
imvolved in the amalgamation to their common advantage,
resulting in more productive wtilization ol such resources, cost &
operational  efficiencies which would be beneficial for all

stakeholders.

b} The amalgamation would result in the creation of a Transferee
Company with larger asset base and net worth with strong
financials enabling further growth and development of the
Company and enable the transferee Company to withstand with the

growing competition in the market scenario.

c) The: proposed amalgamation will result in reduction in overhead
and other expenses, reduction in administrative and procedural
work and eliminate duplication of work ‘and will enable the
companics concemed to effeet internal economies and optimize

productivity,

d) The proposed amalgamation if comes into effect then it will
strengthen the credibility of transferee ¢company with the financial
mstitutions, banks and general public and which would eventually
benefit the shareholders of the Transferee Company and Transferor

Company.

There is no likelihood that interests of any sharcholder or creditor
of either the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company

For MIEALD‘E?AJIEFLP&PH%{I‘ICE& as a result of the Scheme. The E?hr:me of
ForAGARWAL MEADOWS 72, {%

ﬂ- 1wy
4 e

Dirscior
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Arrangement/ Amalgamation will not impose any additional burden

on the members of the Transferor Company or the Transferee

Company.
4. DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the
following expressions shall have the meaning as mentioned herein

below:-

4.1 *Act’ or *The Aet® means the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
applicable Rules made there under and any statutory amendments
or re-epactment thereof, as may be prescribed or notified by

Ministry of Corporate AfTairs, from time to time.

4.2 *Applicable Laws' means any statute, law, regulation, ordinance,
rule, judgment, rule of law, order, decree, ruling, by-law, approval
of any governmental authority, directive, guideline, policy,
clearance, requirement or other governmental restriction or any
similar form of decision or determination by, or any interpretation
or administration having the force of law of any of the foregoing
by any povemmental authority having jurisdiction over the matter
in question. whether in effect as of the date of the Scheme or at any

time thereafter.

4.3 *Appointed Date' means closing hours of December 31, 2017 or
such other date as may be approved by the National Company Law
Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, New Delhi or such other appropriate

authorily.

4.4 ‘Appropriate  Authority” means any pgovernment, statutory,
regulatory, departmental or public bedy or authority of the
Jjurisdiction of Delhi, including Registrar of Companies, NCT of
Delhi and Harvana, New Delhi. Hon'ble NCLT, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Stock Exchanges(s) where
the shares of Paisalo Digital Limited are listed, Reserve Bank of
India (RBI}

for PAISALODIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADOWS PVT.LTD,
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4.5 ‘Board® or Board of Directors’ in relation to the Transferor
Company and the Transteree Company, as the case may be, means
the Board of Directors of such Company and include a duly
authorized committee of the Board if constituted for the

implementation of this Scheme.

4.6 *NCLT" or “Tribunal” means Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal ot New Delhi ("NCLT") as constituted and authorized as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for approving any
Scheme  of  Armangement/Amalgamation  Compromise or
Feconstruction of Companies under section 230 read with section

232 of the Companies Act, 2013,

4.7 ‘Transferor Company’ or ‘Amalgamating Company' or
*AMPL® means Agarwal Meadows Private Limited, a Private
Limited Company registered under the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and having - its registered office at, CSC Pocket-52,

Chittaranjan Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019.

4.8 “Transferee Company’ or * Amalgamated Company® or * PDL’
means Paisalo Digital Limited. a Public Limited Company
registered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
having its registered office at 101, CSC Pocket-52, Chittaranjan
Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019.

4.9 ‘The Effective Date’ for the Scheme of Arrangement
Amalgamation shall mean the date on which certified copies of the
Order of the NCLT or any Appropriate Authority sanctioning this
Scheme under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 are fliled with the Registrar of Companies NCT of Dethi and

Harvana.

4.10  *Record Date’ means any date alter the Eftective Date 1o be fixed
by the Board ol Dirgctors of the Transferee Company for issuing
shares of Transteree Company 1o the shareholders of the
Transteror Company,

For PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADCIWS 7 ' 79,
5
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4.11  'Listing Reguolations' means SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Repulations, 2013 and includes any

amendments, modilication or any enactment thereof,

4.12 *Scheme of Arrangement’ or *Scheme of Amalgamation’ or
‘Scheme of Merger' or ‘Scheme' or "the Scheme’ or ‘this
Scheme' means this Scheme of Amalgamation between Transferor
Company. and Transferee Company and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors as approved by the Board of Directors
ol respective Companies, in its present form and with any

madifications as may be approved by the NCLT,

4.13  *Stock Exchanges' chall mean BSE Limited (BSE) and/or

Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

4.14  ‘Swap Ratio’ means the ratio of exchange of shares between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, The share
capital of the Transferor Compuany shall stand cancelled and the
shareholders of the Transferor Company will receive shares of the
Transferee Company based on the mutually accepted swap ratio

between the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company.
415 ‘Undertaking” shall mean and include:

4.15.1 all the assets and property of all the undertakings of the

Transteror Company as on the Appointed Date;

4.15.2 all the secured and unsecured debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations of all the undertakings of the Transferor

Company as on the Appointed Date:

+15.3 Withow prejudice to the generality of sub clause above,

the Undertaking of the Transteror Company shall include

all the assets and properties, whether movable or

immovable, real or personal, in possession or reversion,

corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or intangible, present or

contingent and including but not limited to land and

building, all fised and movableé plant and machinery,

ror PAISALD DIGITAL | Mehiodes, fixed assets, work in progress, current assets,

Far AGARWAL MEADOWE M/T.LTD. /
G e IR
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e

R

Page 27



imvestments,  reserves. provisions,  funds,  licenses
registrations. copyrights. patents: trade names, trademarks
and other rights and licenses in  respect thereof,
applications  for  copyrights, patents, trade names,
trademarks. leases. tenancy rights, premises, ownership
flats, hire purchase and lease arrangements, lending
arrangements,  benelits  of  security  arrangements,
computers.  insurance  policies. office  equipment,
telephones, telexes, facsimile connections, communication
facilities, equipment and  installations and  utilities,
electricity, water and other service connections, benefits of
agresments,  contracts and arrangements,  powers,
authorities,  permits, allotments, approvals, consents,
privileges, liberties, advantages, easements and all the
right, title, interest, goodwill, benefit and advantage,
deposits, reserves, preliminary expenses, provisions,
advances, receivables, deposits, funds. cash, bank
balances, accounts and all other rights, benefits of all
agreements, subsidies, grants, tax credits. sales tax, value
added tax, geods and service tax and other claims and
powers, of whatsocver nature and wheresoever situated
belonging to or in the possession of or granted in favour of
or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, as on the

Appointed Date.

4.16  ‘'Repistrar of Companies’ or '‘ROC’ means the Registrar of
Companies. NCT of Delhi & Harvana.

4.17  Im this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

a) reference to persons shall include individuals, bodies
corporate  (wherever  incorporated), unincerporated

associations and partnerships:

b) the headings are inserted for ease of reference only and

shall not affect the construction or interpretation of this

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMEREME: For AGARWAL MEADO:~ ~+ (70
: !
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) words in the singular shall include the plural and vice

Viersa:

d) any reference in the Scheme to “upon the Scheme
becoming effective” or “effectiveness of the Scheme” shall

mean the Effective date: and

¢) all terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall,
unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning
thereof, have same meaning prescribed to them under the
Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye laws,
as the case may be, including any statutory modification or

re-enactment thereol from time to time.

5. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

Upon the occurrence of the Effective Date, the Scheme set out herein, its
present form or with any modificationis) approved or imposed or directed
by NCLT or any ether Appropriate Authority. shall become operative with

elfect from the Appointed Date.
PART -1l

6. SHARE CAPITAL AND FINANCIAL POSITION

6.1 The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the

Transferor Company as on December 31,2017 is as follows:-

Particular At
(in Rupees)

" Authorised Share Capital 1,00,00,000
| 100,000/~ Equity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each

and :

[ssued Share Capital 20,27,000

29270 Equity Shares of Rs. |00/~ each.

Fully paid

for PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADOWS PYT. LTD.
/ HAN&GIhG!I“Hm {F_’,ﬁj{"m -
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Subscribed Share Capital 29,27,000
20070 Eguity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each,
Fully paid

| Paid-up Share Capital
29270 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10{/- each,

29,227,000

Fully paid |

Subsequent 1o December 31, 2017 there has been no change in the
Authorized, lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the

Transferor Company.

6.2 The Authorized, Issued, Subsceribed and Paid-up capital of the

Transferee Company as on December 31, 2017 is as follows:-

Particular i
{in Rupees)

"Authorised Share Capital 1,25.00,00,000
12,00,00,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-

each and

50,00,000/- Preference Shares of Rs. 10

iuaﬂh

Issued Share Capital 40,57,25,000
4.05,72,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 per

Share

Subscribed Share Capital - 40,57,25,000
4,05,72,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 per
| Share '
| Paid-up Share Capital

4.05.60,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 per 40,56,00,000
| Share fullv paid up Share Forfeited alc 62,500
(Amount originally Paid wp on 12,500

Equity* Shares of Rs. 10 each)

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARAAL MEADCHE =U7 LTD.

| 0
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.3

#Shares forfeited by the company due 10 non payment of eall and
Company has given undertaking to stock exchange for not issuing

these shares in the future,

Subsequent to December 31, 2017 there has been no change in the
Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the
lransferee Company, The Transferee Company's shares are listed
in BSE, NSE und Depository Receipts on Luxembourg stock

exchange respectively.

The Financial position of the Transferor Company as on
December 31, 2017 and March 31,2017 are as follows:-

Extract of Audited Profit and Loss Account:

{Amount in Rupees)

' Particulars 31.12.2017 31.03.2017

' Total Revenue 1.90.000 2,90,958
-i:ﬂm ses o 10,96,514 31,08,758
PBT (9.06,514) (28,17.800)
PAT (10,70,106) (29,20,865)

Extract of Audited Balance Sheet:

(Amount in Rupees)

As at As at
Particulars
31.12.2017 31.03.2017
‘Share Capital 29,27.000 29,27,000
Reserve & Surplus (24.086) 10.46,020
| Non Current Liabilities 1,02,66,657 1,01,03,065 |
Current Liahilities 46490410 4,54,11,417
Total Liability 5.96,59,981 5,94,87,502
| Fixed Assets 5.08.50,698 8738918
L. =
e LO DIGITAL TIMITED
for PAISA For AGARWAL PyVT J’f(
%EJ— e
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| Capital Work in Progress

|Long ‘Term Loans and

[ Advances
|

37.57.036

37.57,036

Other Non Current Assets

Current Tnvestments

Inventorics - - 4,23,34,673
Trade Receivables 11,06,720 9,000
' Cash & Cash equivalents 490412 13,80,677
'Short  term Loans & | 3455115 32,67,198
| Advances ‘

Other Current Assets ‘ - z

Total Assets 5,96,59,981 5,94,87,502

L.

6.4

The books of accounts of the Transferor Company were audited by
M/s R A K & Company Chartered Accountants. The Company's
Auditor has not made any qualilications or adverse comments on

financial statements of the Transferor Company.

The Transteror Company is not subject to any investigation or

proceedings under the Act.

The Financial poesition of the Transferee Company as on

March 31, 2017 and December 31, 2017 are as follows:-
Extract of Profit and Loss Account:

{Amount in Rupees)

L 31122017
31.03.2017

{Audited)

for 9 months
{Unaudited)
2.16,20,20) 399

Particulars

Total Revenue 2.49.51,77.297

Towl Expenses |

1.50,42,29.464 | 1,72,33,16,246

For PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED

S M% ”
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PBT ] 65,77.90,935|  77.18.61,051
PAT 36.48.11,757 51,29.14,598

Extract of Balance Sheet:

{Amount in Rupees)

Asal Asat
Particulars 21.12.2017 31.03.2017
(Un-audited) {Auadited)
Share Capital 40.56,62.500 40.56,62,500
Reserve & Surplus 5674238307 35,13,56,29,756

Non Current Liabilities 1,75.38,47,769 | 1,31,09.82,821
| Current Liabilities 1.00,13,83.2239| 8485171791
!Tnlal Liability 17,84,75,80.815 | 15,33,74,46,868

Fixed Assets 271,68, 123 3,08,85,501

Non-Current Investments 66, 14,211,800

66,14.21,800

Inventories | 3?1?|ﬁ4%ﬁ

Long Term Loans and 20,07,80.659 20.10,11,945
Advances

| Other Non Current Assets 6,19.32,550 0.84.92,622
Current Investments 32.91.999 81,55.824

12.61.84,00,314

Total Assets 17,84,75,80.815

Cash & Cash equivalents 343327657 8,33,31,028

Short term loans & |  88,43.69527 50.45,53.156
|

advances

 Other Current Assels | 1,96,3639.834 | 1.04,11.94.678

15,33,74,46,808

for PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED

MAKRAGING ECT
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The books of accounts of the Transferee Company for the financial
yeur ended March 31, 2007 were audited by M/s R, Lal & Co.
Chartered Accountants, From April 1, 2007 tll March 31, 2020 for
three financial years M/s Mukesh Kumar & Co., Chartered
Accountants have been appointed as Statutory  Auditor of the
I'ransferee Company. The Company's Auditor has not made any
qualifications or adverse comments on financial statements of the

Transteree Company.

The Transferee Company is not subject to any investigation ot

proceedings under the Act.
PART-III
AMALGAMATION OF AMPL WITH PDL

7. AMALGAMATION, TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

7.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the Transfer and vesting of undertaking of
the Transferor Company including all its properties, assets and
liabilities of whatsoever nature shall under the provisions of
Seetions 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to order(s) of the
NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority sanctioning the
Scheme and without any further aci, instrument, deed, matter
or thing, stand transferred and vested in and/ or deemed to be
transferred to and vested in Transferee Company so as to
become the undertaking, properties, assets and liabilities of
Transferee Company in accordance with the Section 2(1B) of

the Income Tax Aet, 1961, in the following manner:-
7.1 Transfer of Assets:

L1 With-effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming  effective all memberships,
licenses. rights, privileges, permits, quotas, rights,
entitlements,  allotments, approvals, consents,

For PAISALO DIGITAL LiMiTED COTCESSIONS, trade mark licenses including
Lol )

For AGARWAL MEADOWS ™.~ L
Director
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applicanon for  registration of trade mark,
Cenificate of Registrations and their right to use
available to Transteror Company as on appointed
date or any which may be taken after the appointed
date but till the effective date, shall get transferred
to Transferce Company without any further
instrument, deed or act-or payment of any further

fee, charge or securities.

7.1.1.2 With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective all the assets of
Transferor Company as are movable in nature
including, but not limited to, stock of goods,
sundry  debtors,  investments, plants  and
equipments, motor vehicles,outstanding loans and
advances, insurance claims, advance tax,
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) set-off rights, pre-
paid taxes, leviesfliabilities, CENVAT/VAT
credits /G5 T eredits, it any, recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value 1o be received, bank balances
and deposits, i any, with Government, Semi-
Government. local and other authorities uand
bodies, customers and othér persons or any other
assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical
delivery would get transferred by physical delivery
only and all other assets would get transferred by
endorsement and delivery by wvesting and
recordable pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand
vested in ‘Transferee Company, and shall become
the property and an integral part of Transferee
Company and if require appropriate Governmental
and Registration authorities shall substituie the
mime of Transferee Company without any further

mstrument, deed or get or payment of any further
For PAISALODIGITAL LIMITED fee, charge or securities.

| : For AGARWAL MEADCY:" %
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7.1.1.3

7.1.1.4

7.1L.LS

T.1.1.6

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

L 3
MAMNAGIMNG ZF'ETDR E

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming eftective all  incorporeal
properties of Transferor Company as on Appointed
Date or any other property which may be taken
after the Appointed Date but till the Effective
Date, shall get transferred to Transteree Company
without any turther instrument, deed or act or

payment of any further fee, charge or securities.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, all immovable
properties including but not limited to land and
buildings or any other immovable properties of
l'ransferor  Company, whether freehold or
leasehold, and any documents of title, rights and
easements in relation thereto shall stand transferred
o and be vested in Transferee Company, withow
any further instrument, deed or act or payment of
any further fee, charge or securities either by the

Transteror Company or Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, Transferee Company
shall be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill
obligations, in relation to or applicable to such
immovable properties. The mutation/substitution
of the title to the immovable properties shall be
made and shall be recorded in the name of
Transteree Company by the appropriate authorities
pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the

NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority,

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, deeds,
bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and

other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation
For AGARWAL MEADCWS PiT- LTo.
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to Transferor Company 1o which the Transferor
Company are the party or to the benefit of which
Transferor Company may be eligible, and which
are subsisting or having effect immediately before
the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect
against or in favor of Transferee Company and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if,
instead of Transferor Company, Transferee
Company had been a party or beneficiary or

obligee thereto.

T.LLT With effect lrom the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, any statutory licenses,
no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals
or consents required to carry on operations of
Transferor Company or granted to Transferor
Company shall stand vested in or transferred to
Transferee Company without further act or deed,
and shall be appropriately transferred or assigned
by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in
favor of Transferee Company upon vesting of
Transferor Company Businesses and Undertakings
pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all
statutory  and regulatory permissions, licenses,
approvals and consents including the statutory
licenses, permissions or approvals or consents
issued or granted to Transferor Company shall vest
in and become available to Transferee Company

pursuant 1o this scheme,
7.1.2  Transfer of Liabilities:

7.1.2.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the
Scheme becoming effective, all debts, liabilities,
contingent  liabilities, duties and obligations,

secured or unsecured, whether provided for or not
For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

For AGARWAL MEADOWS 7 119, /|
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T L2.2

7.1.2.3

For PATSALO DIGITAL LIMITED

in the books of accounts or disclosed in the
bulance sheets of Transferor Company shall be
deemed 1o be the debts, liabilities, contingent
liahilities, duties and obligations of Transferee

Company,

Without prejudice to the generality of the
provisions contained herein, all loans raised after
the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date and
liabilities incurred by Transferor Company after
the Appointed Date but till the Effective Date for
their operations shall be deemed to be of

Transteree Company.

The transfer and vesting of the undertaking and
assets of Transteror Company as aforesaid, shall
be subject to the existing securities, charges and
mortgages, if any, subsisting, over or in respect of
the property and assets or any part thereof of

Transferor Company, as the case may be.

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages
(if any subsisting) over and in respect of the pan
thereof, of Transteree Company shall continue
with respect to such assets or part thereof and this
Scheme shall not operate to enlarge  such
securities, charpes or mortgages to the end and
intent that such securities, charge and mortgage
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of
the other assets of Transferor Company vested in

Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme.,

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate
to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or
facility created by Transferor Company which

shall vest in Transferee Company by virtue of the
For AGARWAL MEADOWE =~ ™D,
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amalgamation  of  Transferor Company with
Transferee Company and Transferee Company
shall not be obliged to create any further or
additional  security  there for after the

amalgamation has become operative.

7.1.2.4 Transferce Company will, at any time after coming
into effect of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if so required under any law or
otherwise, execule deeds of confirmation or other
writings or arrangements with any party to any
contraet or arrangements in relation 1o Transferor
Company to which Transferor Company is party,
in order 10 give formal effect 1o the above
provisions. Transteree Company shall, under the
provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be
authorized to execute any such writings on behalf
of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform
all such formalities or compliances referred to

above on part of Transferor Company.

T.1.2.5 Loans or other obligations, if any, due either
between Transferee Company and Transferor
Company shall stand discharged and there shall be
no liability in that behalf In so far as any
securities, debentures or notes issued by the
Iransferor Company and held by the Transferee
Company and vice versa are concemed, the same
shall, unless sold or transterred by holder of such
securities, at any time prior to the Effective Date,

stand cancelled and shall have no further effect.

7.0.2.6 Transferee Company will distribute the dividend as
when declared on the propertionate basis keeping
in mind the allotment transfer of shares to the

) Transferor Company's Shareholders.
"ot PAISALO DIGITAL LiMiTED For AGARWAL MEADCW" ~ ' {
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7.1.3  Legal Proceedings:

7.1.3.1 With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee
Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of
any legal or other proceedings initiated by or

against Transferor Company,

Provided however, all legal, administrative and
other proceedings of whatsopever nature by or
against Transferor Company pending in any court
or before any authority, judicial, quasi judicial or
administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or
arising after the Appointed Date and relating to
Transteror Company or its respective properties,
assets, liabilities, duties and obligations shall be
continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date
by or against Transferor Company, and from the
Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by
or against Transferee Company in the same
manner and to the same extent as would or might
have been continued and enforced by or against

Transferor Company.

7.1.3.2 If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of
whatever nature by or against Transferor Company
be pending. the same shall not abate, be
discontinued or in any way be prejudicially
affected by reason of the transfer of the Transferor
Company undertaking or of anything contained in
this Schemie but the proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferee
Company in the same manner and to the same
extent as it would or might have been continued,
prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferor

Company as if this Scheme had not been made,

cor PSALD DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADOWT ™ T, 17
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T.1.4  Taxation and Other Matters:

For PAISALO DIGITAL LiMITED

MAFTAGIE

T.1.4.1

7.1.4.2

DINECTOR

With effect from the Appointed Date, all the
profits or income accruing or arising to Transteror
Company and all expenditure or losses arising or
incurred by Transferor Company shall, for all
purposes. be tréated (including all taxes, if any,
paid or accruing in respect of any profits ‘and
income) and be deemed to be and accrue as the
profits or income or as the case may be,
expenditure  or  losses  ({including taxes) of
Transferee Company. Moreover, Transferee
Company shall be entitled to revise its statutory
retuns relating to indirect taxes like Goods and
Service tax (GST) ete. and to claim refund/credits
andfor sel off all amounts under the relevant laws
towards the transactions entered into by Transferee
Company and Transferor Company which may
oecur  between the Appointed Date and the
Effective: Date. The rights to make such revisions
in the GST returns and to claim refunds/credits are
expressly  reserved in favor of Transferee

Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
shall be entitled, wherever necessary and pursuant
to the provisions of this Scheme, to file or revise
their financial statements, tax retoms, (ax
deduction al source certificates, tax deduction at
source returmns, and other statutory returns, and
shall have the right to claim refunds, advance tax
credits, credit for Minimum Alternate Tax, carry
forward ol losses and unabsorbed depreciation,
deductions, tax holiday benefits, deductions or any
For AGARWAL MEADOWS ™ "ﬂ-@
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other credits and / or set off of all amounts paid by
the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company under the relevant laws relating to
Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax,
Central Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax or any
other tax, as may he required consequent to the

implementation of the Scheme.

7.1.4.3 Transferee Company shall be entitled o revise its
Statutory returms  relating o Direct taxes like
Income Tax and Wealth Tax and to claim
refunds/advance tax credits and/or set off the tax
liabilities ol Transferor Company under the
relevant laws and its rights to make such revisions
in the stmutory returns and to claim  refunds,
advance tax credits and/or sel off the tax liabilities

is expressly granted,

7.1.4.4 It is expressly clarified that with effect from the
Appointed Date, all taxes payable by Transferor
Company including all or any refunds of the
claimsTDS Certificates shall be treated as the tax
liability or refunds/claims/TDS Certificates as the

case may be, of Transferce Company.

7.1.4.5 From the Effective Date and till such time as the
name of the Transferee Company would get
entered as the account helder in respect of all the
bank accounts and demat accounts of Transferor
Company in the relevant bank's’'DP's books and
records, the Transferee Company shall be entitled
to operate the hank/demat accounts of Transferor
Company in its existing name.

For PALISALD DIGITAL LIMITED FurhﬁAﬂ\ﬂ'ﬂmem-Lm
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7.1.4.6 Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents,

sanctions,  special  reservations,  incentives,
concessions and other authorizations of Transferor
Company shall stand 1ransferred, by the order of
the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority
sanctioning the Scheme, to Transferee Company.
Iransferee Company shall file the relevant
intimations, for the record of the statutory
authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to
the westing orders of NCLT or any other

Appropriate Authority.

7.1.5 Conduct of Business:

With effect from the Appointed Date and till the

Scheme come into effect

7.1.5.1

7.1.5.2

For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

I'ransferor Company shall be deemed to carry on
all their businesses and activities and stand
possessed of their properties and assets for and on
account of and in trust for Transferee Company
and all the profits aceruing to Transferor Company
and all taxes ther¢on or gains or losses arising or
incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated
as and deemed to be the profits or losses, as the

case may be, of Transferee Company.

Transferor  Company shall carry on  their
businesses with reasonable diligence and in the
same manner as they had been doing hitherto and
Transferor Company shall net alter or substantially
expand its businesses except with the concurrence

of Transferee Company.
Far ACARWAL MEADOWS PYT.LTD.




7.0.5.3  Transferor Company shall not without the written
concurrence  of Transferee Company, alienate
charge or encumber any of its properties except in
the ordinary course of business or pursuant to any
pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date
of acceptance of the Scheme by the Board of
Directors of Transferee Company, as the case may

be.

T.1.5.4 Transteror Company shall not vary or alter, except
in the ordinary course of their business or pursuant
o any pre-existing obligation underaken prior to
the date of acceptance of the Scheme by the Board
of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and
conditions of employment of any of its employees,
except with the written cosent of Transferee

Company,

7.1.8.5 With effect from the Appointed Date, all debrs,
liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor
Company as on the closing business hours of
Appoeinted Date, whether or not provided in their
books and all liabilities which arise or acerue after
the Appomted Date shall be deemed to be the
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of

Transferee Company,

7.1.5.6 For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting
order passed under Section 230 to 232 of the
Companies Aet, 2013 and rules made there under
in respect of this Scheme by the NCLT, Transferee
Company shall, at any time pursuant to the orders
on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record of the

change in the legal right(s) upon the vesting of the

for PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED For AGARWAL MEADOWS VT LTE
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Transferor Company undertakings in accordance
with  the provisions of the Acl. Transferee
Company shall be awthorized 10 execute any
pleadings, applications, forms, etc. as are required
to remove any difficulties and camy out any
formalities or compliance as are necessary for the

implementation of this Scheme.
PART-I11
CONSIDERATION & ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

B. CONSIDERATION ON AMALGAMATION

B.1 Transferee Company shall, without further application, act or deed,
issue and allot to each of the Shareholders of the Transferor
Company {(whose names are registered in the Register of Members
of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, or his/ her/ its
legal heirs, executors, administrators or successors), equity shares
in the Transferee Company credited as fully paid up in the ratio of
5918 equity shares of Rs; 10/~ each in the Transferee Company for
every 100 equity share of Rs, 100/- each held as fully paid-up in
the Transferor Company {"Share Exchange Ratia"}. If any of the
shareholders ol the Transferor Company becomes entitled to
receive fraction of such an Equity Share in the capital of the
Transferee Company, such fraction shall be rounded off to the

nearest integer,

8.2 The Equity Shares in the Transferee Company to be issued to the
sharehelders of the Transferor Company (herein "New Equity
Shares") shall rank pari passu in oll respect, with the existing
equity shares in the Transferee Company and shall be subject to
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferee

Company.

Fot AGARWAL WEADOWS PVT.LTD:
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R.3 New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee Company
pursuant to Cliuse 8.1 above shall be issued in dematerialized
form by the Transferee Company. In that relation, the shareholders
of the Transteror Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required 10 provide
details thereof und such other confinmations as may be required. In
the event any sharcholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his'her/its account with a depository participant or other
confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the share of the
Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue
New Equity Shares in physical form to such shareholder or

shareholders.

8.4  The New Equity Shares 1o be allotted shall, subject to applicable

laws, be listed and adminted 1o trading on the Stock Exchanges,

B.5 The issue and allotment of equity shares by the Transferee
Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant

to clause 8,1 above is an integral pant of this Schemae.

8.6 The approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Transferee
Company shall be deemed te be due compliance of the provisions
of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant and
applicable provisions of the Act for the issue and allotment of
equity shares by the Transferce Company to the shareholders of

the Transferor Company as provided in this Scheme.

9. AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE TRANSFEREE
COMPANY

9.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Authorized Share
Capital of the Transteree Company shall not be affected and would

be same as it as al present
For PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED Far AGARWAL MEADOWS PVTLTO.
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10. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION

10.1  Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the
Transteror Company with the Transferee Company shall be
accounted foras per the "Accounting Standard 14: Accounting for
Amalgamations” as prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amended Rules. 2016 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs:

10.2  The Transferee Company shall, record all the assets at its fair value
as agreed between the transferor company and transferee company
and liabilities as appearing in the books of the Transferor Company

on the Appointed Date,

10,3 If at the ime of amalgamation, the Transferor Company and the
I'ransferce Company have conflicting accounting policies, a
uniform accounting policy shall be adopted by the Transferee
Company following the amalgamation. The effect on the financial
statements of any change in accounting policies shall be reported
in accordance with applicable Accounting Standard 5, "Prior Period

and Extraordinary [tems and changes in accounting policies’,

10.4  Investment, if any, in the equity share capital of the Transferor
Company or viee versa, as appearing in the books of accounts of
the Transferee Company, if not transferred before the Effective

Date, shall stand cancelled and there shall be no further obligation /

outstanding in that behalf,

11. STAFF. WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEE

11.1 On the Scheme becoming effective, all staff, workmen and
emplovee of the Transferor Company, it any, in service on the
Effective Date shall become the staff, Workmen and employee of
the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date
without any break, discontinuance or interruption in their services
and on the hasis of continuity of services, and the terms and

For PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED For AGAF VAL MEAQDWS PVT. LTD,
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conditions of their employment with Transferee Company shall not
be less favorable than those applicable to them with reference to the

Transferor Company, on the Effective date.

12. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

12.1  The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of
proceedings by or against Transteror Company as envisaged in
above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already
concluded by Transteree Company on or before the Appointed
Date and after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the
end and intent that Transferor Company accept and adopts all acts,
deeds and things done and executed by Transferee Company in
respect thereto as done and executed by Transferee Company in

respect thereto as done and executed on that behalf,

13. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

13.1  On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall,
without any further act or deed, shall stand dissolved without

winding up.
PART-IV
OTHER PROVISIONS
14. APPLICATION TO NCLT

14.1  Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all
reasonable dispatch, make Joint application te the NCLT of
relevant jurisdiction, under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Act read with applicable provisions of
Companies (Compromise, Arrangement and  Amalgamation)
Rules, 2016, for sanctioning the Scheme with such modifications

as may be approved by the NCLT.

142 On the Scheme heing agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the
classes of the shareholders and/or creditors of Transferor Company

and Transferce Company shall. with all reasonable dispatch. apply
For PATSALO DIGITAL LIMITED
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to the NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under Sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with applicable
provisions of the Companies (Compromise, Armrangement and
Amalgamation) Rules, 2016, and for such other orders, as the said
NCLT may deem (it for carrying this Scheme into effect and for

dissolution of Transferor Company without winding-up,

15. LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES

15.1

15.2

Since the Transferee Company is a listed company, this Scheme is
stbject to the compliances of all the requirements under the Listing
Regulations and all statutory directives of the Securities Exchange
Board of India ('SEBI') in so far as they relate to sanction and

implementation of the Scheme,

Regulation 10 of SEBI (Acquisition of Shares And Takeover)
Regulations, 2011, exempts from the obligation to make an open
offer under regulation 3 and regulation 4 in regard of acquisition
pursuant to a scheme of arrangement/amalgamation involving the
target company as a transferor company or as a transferee
company, or reconstruction of the iarget company, including
amalgamation, merger or demerger, pursuant to an order of a court
or a competent authority under any law or regulation, Indian or

foreign.

16. CONDITIONALITY OF SCHEME

16.1

Unless otherwise decided by the Board of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Scheme is

conditional upon and subject to:-

16.1.1 Obtaining no-objection/observation letter from the Stock
Exchanges in relation to the Scheme under the Regulation
37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
20 5;

=AY
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16.1.2

16.1.3

16.1.4

16.1.5

16.1.6

16.1.7

16.1.8

B R ek L
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Approval of the Scheme by the requisite majority of the
sharcholders of the Transteror Company and Transferce
Company and such classes of the persons of the said
companies, it any, as applicable or as may be required

under the Act and as may be directed by the NCLT;

The Parties, as the case may, complying with the other
provisions of the SEBI circular, including seeking approval
of the shareholders of the Transteree Company through e-
voting, as applicable. The Scheme shall be acted upon only
if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favor of the
proposal are more than the number of voles cast by the
publi¢ sharcholders, of the Transferee Company, against it
as required under the SERI circular. The term ‘public’

shall carry the same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of

Securities Contracts { Regulation) Rules, 1957;

The sanctions and orders of the NCLT, under Sections 230
te. 232 of the Act being obtained by the Transferor

Company and Transferee Company;

Certified/Authenticated copies of the orders of the NCLT,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the concerned

Registrar of Companies NCT of Delhi and Haryana;

All other sanctions and approvals, as may be required by

law, in respect of this Scheme being obtained,

It is hereby clarified that submission of this Scheme to the
NCLT and to the Appropriate Authorities for their
respective approvals is without prejudice to all rights,
interest, titles or defenses that the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company may have under or pursuant to all

Applicable Laws,

O the approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the

Transferor Company and Transferee Company and such
S For AGARWAL MEADOWS PYVT, LTD.
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other classes of Persons of the said parties, if any, pursuant
o Clause mentioned herein above shall also be deemed 1o
have resolved and accorded all relevant consent under the
Act or otherwise 1o the same extent applicable in relation
to the amalgamation set out in this Scheme, related matters

and this Scheme itself,
17. DIVIDENDS

17.1  Notwithstanding the above Clause 7, until the Effective Date, the
Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be entitled to
declore and pay dividends, whether interim or final, to its
shareholders in respect of the accounting period prior to the
Effective Date out of its income/cash, if any, lying with Transferor

Company and Transferee Company.

17.2  The holders of shares ot Transteror Company and Transferee
Company shall, save as expressly provided otherwise in this
Scheme. continue to enjoy their existing rights under their
respective Articles of Association including the right to receive

dividends.

173 It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration
of dividends are enabling provisions only and shall not be deemed
to confer any right on any shareholder of the Transferor Company
andior Transferee Company to demand or ¢laim any dividend
which, subject to the provisions of the Act, shall be entirely at the
discretion of the respective Board of Directors of Transferor
Company and Transferee Company respectively, and subject to the
approval, if required, of the shareholders of the Transferor

Company and/or Transferee Company

18. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT OF THE SCHEME AND
REVOCATION OF THE SCHEME

18.1  The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company by their

respective Board of Directors or such other person or persons, as
Fer PAISALOD DIGITAL LIMITED Far Amamani MEADOWE P~ 17D T
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18.2

18.3

For WRAISALC (3iG)T: I TEL

the respective Board of Directors may authorize, including any
committee or sub-committee thereof, may make and/or consent to
any maoditications or amendments o the Scheme or to any
conditions or limitations that the NCLT/Registrar’ Official
Liguidator and/or other authority may deem fit to direct or impose
or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable. The
Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, by their
respective Board of Directors, or such other person or persons, as
the respective Board of Directors may authorize, including any
committee or subcommittee thereof, shall be authorized to take
such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
desirable or proper to give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any
doubt, difficulties or questions whether by reason of any order(s)
of the Regional Director or of any directive or order(s) of any other
authority or otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue
of this Scheme andior any matters concemning or connected

therewith,

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company acting through
their respective Boards shall each be at liberty to withdraw from
this Scheme: (a) in case any condition or alterdtion imposed by any
Appropriate Authority is unacceptable to any of them; or (b) they
are of the view that coming into effect of the respective parts to
this Scheme could have adverse implications on the respective

colmpanies.

In the event of any of the said sanctions / approvals / conditions
referred hereinabove not being obtained and/or complied with
and/or satisfied and/or this Scheme not being sanctioned by the
NCLT and/or order or orders not being passed as aloresaid and/or
the Scheme failing to be made effective, this Scheme shall stand
revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and in that event, no rights
and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred infer se the
Transferor Company and the Transteree Company or their

respective sharcholders or creditors or employees or any other
FurmHMLlﬂWmmlE
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person save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or
obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which
shall be governed and be preserved or worked out in accordance
with the applicable Iéw and in such case, each company shall bear
its own costs unless otherwise mutually agreed. Further, the Board
of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shall be entitled 10 revoke, cancel and declare the
Scheme o be of no effect if such boards are of the view that the
coming into effect of the Scheme in terms of the provisions of this
Scheme or filing of the drawn-up orders with any authority could

have adverse implication on all/any of the companies.
19. COSTS

19.1  All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (ingluding the stamp
duty, if any, applicable in relation to this Scheme), levies and all
other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) arising
out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and
conditions or provisions of this Scheme and matters incidental
thereto shall be borne and paid by Transferee Company. All such
costs, charges, fees, taxes, stamp duty including duties (excluding
the stamp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata
added to the value of the immovable properties), levies and all
other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit and Loss Account of

Transferee Company.,

20. APPLICABILITY OF PROVISIONS OF INCOME TAX ACT,1961

If any terms or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be
inconsistent with the provisions of the Income —Tax Act, 1961, at a later
date, including resulting from an amendment of any Applicable Law or for
any other reason whatsoever, the Scheme shall stand modified/amended 1o
the extent determined HECESS:;IF}' to comply and come within the definition
and conditions relating to “Amalgamation™ as specified in the Income-tax

Act. 1961, In such an event the clauses which are inconsistent shall be
For PAISALO DIGIiAL LIMITED Far AGARWAL MEADOWS PYT.LTD. Eq
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read down or if the need arises be deemed to be deleted and such
modification/reading down or deemed deletion shall however not affect the

other parts of the Scheme.

Any refund, under the Income Tax Act, 1961, service tax laws, central sales
tax. excise duty laws, duties, levies due to Transferor Companies
consequent to the assessment made to the Transferor Companies and for
which no credit is taken in the account as on the date immediately
preceding the Appointed Date shall also belong to and received by the

I'ransferee Company upon this Scheme becoming eftective.

i i B Far
For Paisalo Digital Limited *" PAISALO DIGITAL LiMiTED

(TRANSFEREE COMPANY) W
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ANNEXURE-B

VALUATION ANALYSIS

FOR THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF
AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY")
WITH

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY")

PREFARED BY:-

M/s SANIEEV JAGDISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Address: 17A, Highway Appartments,
Ghazipur, New Delhl-110096

Email: office @casgr.com
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SECTION | —APPOINTMENT FOR DETERMINATION OF SHARE EXCHANGE RATID

This Valuatlon Report has been prepared by M/'s SAMIEEY JAGDISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES to provide

valugtion of M/s Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”), with /s Palsalo

Digital Limited ("Transferee Company”) in order to determine the share exchange ratio of oquity

shares of M/sPaisale Digital Limited ("Transferee Company”luizawviz the equity shares of Mys

Mgarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”] pursuant to the proposed schermeof

Amalgamation and in accordance with the appropriate provisions of companies Act 2013 The

Appointed Date for this amalgamation has been kept as closing Hours of 31.12.2017.

1. BRIEF OF THE COMPANIES INVOLVED UNDER THIS ARRANGEMENT

L1 AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferor Company) was Incorporated under tho

1.2

Companies Act, 1955 on Bth Decernber, 1989 in the National Capital Territory of Delhi bearing
registration no. 38586. At present the Registered Office of the Company is situated at C5C,
Pocket-52, Chittaranjan Park, Near Police Station New Delhi - 110019, The Corporate
Identification Number of the Company is U70200DL1389PTC038586. The Transferor is engaged

in the real estate business.

PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED (Transferse Company) was criginally incorporated an 5th March,
1992 under the Companies Act, 1956 as 5. E_ Investments Private Limited, bearing Registration
Mo, 14135 and was having its Registared Office at Apra (Uttar Pradesh), Subsequently, the
Company became a Public Limited Company In pursuance to a special resolution passed by the
members of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held an 24th February, 1995 4
fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent to change of name as = result of corversion to a
publie limited company was issued on 1st March, 1995 by the Registrar of Companies, Uttar
Pradesh, Kanpur. Subseguently, pursuant to Company Lay Tribunal, Northern Region Bench vide
Order C. P. No. 128/17,/2002-CLB dated 9th January, 2003 the Registered Office of the Company
shifted from the State of Uttar Pradesh to National Capital Territory of Delhi and Certificate was
issed by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana on 22nd May, 2003, At present
the Registered Office of the Company situated at 101, C5C, Pocker 52, CR Park, Kear Folice
Stetion, Mew Delhi-110019 and the Corporafe—ddentification Number of the Company is
165921D11992PLC120483. 8¢ Gb‘%’
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Paisalo Digital Uimited is a Systemically Importart Non Banking Financial Company, registered

with Reserve Bank of India as Loan Company vide Certificate of Registration bearing registration

Mo B-14.02597.

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited {MSE),

and BSE Limited (BSE] and Global Depository Receipt are listed on Luxembourger Stock

Exchange. Currently, the Transferee Campany is engaged in the financing business.

OBJECTS AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME:-

Para 4.1 of the scheme deals with the Purpose of the Stheme:

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company are of the apinion that

the propased arrangement between the Transferor Company with Transferee Company will be for

the benefit of both the Companies in the following manner:

b}

d)

The amalgamation will enable pooling recourse of the Companies involved In the
amalgamation to their common sdvantage, resulting in more productive utllization of such
resources, cost & operational efficiendies which would be Benaficial for 21l stakehalders.

The amalgamatien would result in the creation of a Transfaree Company with larger asset
base and net worth with strong financials enabling further growth and development of the
Company and enable the rransferae Company to withstand with the Erowing competition in
the market seenario.

The proposed amalgamaticn will result in reduction In averhead and other Expenses,
reduction in administrative and procedural work and eliminate duplication of work and will
enable the companies concerned to effect internal economies and eptimize productivity.
The proposed amalgamation if comes into effect then it will strergthen the credibility of
transferee company with the financial institutions, banks and gereral public and which
would eventually benefit the sharehalders of the Transferee Company and Transferar

Company,

Ihere is no likelihood that interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor Company

or the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as & result of the Schema. The Scheme of

Arrangement will not impese any additional burden on the members of the Transferor Company or

the Transfaree Company.
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SCOPE OF SERVICES:-

As a part of the advisory services, Management of “Palsalo Digital Limited” and “Agarwal
Meadows Private Limited” hasappointed, my/s SANJEEV JAGDISH CHAND & ASSLCIATES,

Chartered Accountants te independently analyse and undertake the valuation of M/s Agarwal

Meadows Private Limited (“Transferar Company-"}and M/s "Paisalo Digital Umited (“Transferee

Company”) involved in theproposed scheme of arranggment and recommendaticn of Share

Exchange Ratio of equity shares on a relative basis in accordance with generally accepted

principles of valuation,

4,

DOCUMENTS RELIED UPON ZLIMITATIONS AND CAVEATS:-

The Valustion exercise was carried out under the following limitations:

To arrive at share exchange ratio under the said Proposed Scheme of Arrangement’ we have
consideredfor M/s Paisale Digital Lmited - Audited Financial statement as on
31.03.2017 Management certifiedBalance Sheet as on 30.08.2017 and profit and Loss
Statementfor Trailing 12 Months period ended 31.12.2017 .

For M/s Agarwal Meadows Private Limited - &udited Balanee sheet ason 31.03.2017,
Property Valuation report incase fSgarwal Meadows Private Limited for its property at
Chitranjan Park, Delhi as per the report issued by Er. AjitFzuzdar dated 23.11.17:

Property Valualion report incase of M/s Paisalo Digital Limited for its property at Flat e 206
(Il Floor), Prateck Tower Block Mo 34/8, Sanjay Place, Agra as per the report lssusd by Er
AjitFavzdar dated 10.11.1 7

The scope of our work has been limited bath In terms of the areas of the business and
aperations which we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. Thers
may be matters, other than those noted herein, which might Be relevant in the context of
the transaction 2nd which a wider scope might uncover and we bear no responsibility of the
SAMmE,

We have no present or planned future interest in the Company and the fee for this
Valuation analysis is not contingent upon the values reported herein. The Valuation Analysis
contained herein is not intended to represent the value at any time ather than the date thar
is specifically stated in this Certificate.

We have not carried out the valuation of land and buildings belonging to the companies and

sorely relied upon the valuation report issued by Er. AjitFauzdar for both the properties.
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SECTION = Il Companies Assessment

1. AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferor Company] was incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 on 8th December, 1989 in the National Capital Territory of Delhl
bearing registration no. 38586, At present the Registered Office of the Company is situated
at C5C, Pocket-52, Chittaranjan Park, Mear Police Station Mew Delhi - 110019. The Corporate
Identification Number of the Company Is U70200DL1982PTCO38585. The Transferar is

engaged in the real estate business,

1.1Extract of Audited Balance sheat of M/s Agarwal Meadows Private Limited as on

31.03.2017
Particulars Amount in INE Billion
Asoan 4704207/

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Share Capital .43
Reserve and surplus 1.05
Non Current Liability 10,10
Current Lizbility 45.41
Total — Equity and Llabifities
ASSETS

Nan-Current Assets 12.45
Current Assats 46.99

[otal = Assets

1.2 Extract of Audited Profits: Loss Statement of M/s Agarwal Meadows Private Limited for
the pericd anded 31.03.2017

|:.|E_-'|'-|:| untireINE AL :-ru:-

Particulars ] 15
Forthe penod ended on 3 1th March 2017

- Revenue From operations
Cther Income 0.29
Total Income 0.29
Total Expensas 310
Profit Before Tax {2.81)
Tax expense C.10

Prorit for the penied after Fax
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1. PAIGALO DIGITAL LIMITED (Transferee Company) was ariginally incorporated on Sth March,

1852 under the Companies Act, 1956 ss 5 E. Investments Private Limited, bearing
Registration Moo 14135 and was having ite Registered Oifice 2t Agra (Uttar Pradesh),
Subsequently, the Company became a Public Limited Company In pursuance to a special
resclution passed by the members of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on 24th February, 1995. A fresh Certificate of Incarporatisn consequent to change of
name as a result of conversion te a public limited company was issued on 1st March, 1995
by the Registrar of Companies, Uttar Pradesh, Kanpur, Subsequently, pursuant to Company
Lay Tribunal, Morthern Region Bench vide Order C. P. No. 128/17/2002-CLE dared 9th
lanuary, 2002 the Registered Office of the Company shifted from the State of Uttar Pradesh
to National Capital Territory of Delhl and Certificate was issued by the Hegistrar of
Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana on 22nd May, 2003, At present the Registered Office of
the Company situated at 101, €SC, Packet 52, CR Park, Mear Paolice Station, Mew Dalhi-
110015 and the Corporate Identification Mumber of the Company s
LES921DL1992PLC1204B3.  Paiszlo Digital Limited is @ Systemically Important Non Banking
Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of Indla as Loan Company vide Certificate

of Reglstration bearing registration No B-14.02997.

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Excharge of India Limitad [MSE),

and BSE Limited (BSE] and Global Depositary Receipt are listed on Lusembourger Stack

Exchange. Currently, the Transferee Company is engaged in the financing business.

Extract of Management Certified Balance Sheet ofPaisalo Digitzl Limited as on 30.09.2017

Armgunt in INE Willion

Particukrs

.l"l_ €00 :-i Ij x

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Eguity and Lishilitios

Share Capital 4,055.63
Reserve and surplus 55,157.17
Mon-Current Liabilities 17,505.28
Current Liahilities 52,446.94

10316602

ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets 9.627.01
Current Assets 15%,5349.01
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Extract of Management Certified Profit & Loss position on TTM basis for 12 Months period ended
31.12.2017 of Palsalo Digital Limited

Particulars AmountINg Million

PAT of the Cormpany for 1 ended 31.03.2017 2600
PAT of the Company for Q 2 ended 30.06.2017 169.90
PAT of the Company for 1 3 ended 30.09.2017 220.00
PAT of the Company for Q 4 ended 31.12.2017 | 174.90

390.80
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SECTICON I - METHODS OFVALLIATION ADOPTED

In case of a merger valuztion, the emphasis is on arriving at the “relative” values of the shares of the
merging companies to facilitate determination of the “share exchange ratio”, Hence, the purpose is

not to amrive at absolute values of the shares of the companies,

ludicial Pronouncements:-

Hindustan lever Employees” Union /s Hindustan tever Limited and others {1995) 83 Company cases
30 (50)

The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a cleim of merger is not to ascortaln mathematieal
accuracy if the determination satisfied the arithmetical test. A company court does not exercise an
appeliate jurisdiction. It exercises a jurisdiction founded on fairmess. It is not required to interfere
only because the figure arfived at by the valuer was not as gooc a5 it would have been if another
method had been adopted. What is imperative is that such détermination should not have been
contrary to law and that it was not unfair for the shareholders of the company which was being

merged.

The Hon'ble Supreme Court held "We do not think that the internal management, business activity or
Institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected to nspection by the court. To do so; is

Incompetent and improper and, thersfore, out of bounds.”

The dominance of profits for valuation of share was emphasised in "McCathies case” (Taxation, 69
CLR 1] where it was said that “the real value of shares in a company will depend more on the profits
which the company has been making and should be capable of making, having regard to the nature
of ils business, than upon the amount which the shares would realize on liquidation”. This was also
re-iterated by the Indian Courts in Commissioner of Wealth Tax v, Mahadeolalan's case (5.C.] (BG6 ITR
621) and Additional Commissioner of Gift Tax v. Kusumben D. Mahadevia (5.C.) (122 ITR 38),

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have to Invalve the exercise of |udicious discretion and
judgment taking inte account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g
Present and prospective competition, yield on comparable securities, and marketl sentiments etc,
which are not evident from the face of the balance sheets but which will strongly influence the warth
of a share, Based on the facts of the case, we have applied Market Value Methodology (wherever
applicable] andAdjusted Book Value (BV) Methadalogy.
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Ok — Wi aluation Analysis

ADJUSTED BOOK VALUE METHOD:-

Book Value Method (BV] views the business as a set of assets and liabilities that are used as building
blocks to construct the base value of the company, This method is generally used to evaluate the
entry barrier that exlsts in a business as well as this method is suited for companies having cormmor)
manzgement and sharehalders as in case of group consolidation no assets or liabilities are moving

outside the group.,

Adjusted Book Value Methodelogy is distinguished from Book Value Methodology as it involves 2

determination of falr market value of assets and liabilities on a basis of going cancern,

1. My/sPaisalo Digital Limited
Company i engaged in tha financing business, The Equity Shares of the Company are listed
on Matienal Stock Exchange of India Limited {NSE), and BSE Limited [BSE). However it has
been observed that the shares of the company are not frequently traded, so we have relied
upon the SEBI [ICDR) Regulation, 2009 Refer Regulation 76, which mentians that the
valuation need to be carried in case of infrequently traded shares as per Book Value,
Comparable Trading multiple-and such other parameters as are customary for valuation of

shares of such companies, We have carried the Valuation as percomparable company

Methodology and Adjusted Book Value Methodalagy

Valdation based on Adjisted Book Value Methedology - as o 30,08 2017
Particulars Arnount in INE Millions

_ Share Capital 40560

Reserves and Surplus 5515.72

Appreciation or (Diminution) in the Value of Investiment [Post 126 86

sultable adjustments)# :

Met Asset Value 6,150.17

Number of shares 40,560,000

Walue per share INR 151.63

# Notes:

*  Maragement of the Palsalo Digital Ltd - has represented us that the Company has 8 WOS
mamekyMupurFinvest Private Limitecand further it has made investment in Sgpring Infradev Limited in
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which It holds 5.97% equity shares, we have ealciiated the sppreeiation in value of thess Investment
as per Lheir NAY based on Audited balance sheet of these companies 35 on 31.02.2017 |

* Paisalo Digital Ltd alse Rave land and Building and we have taken aporeciation in value of these as per
the report issued by Er. AjitFauedar dated 10.11.17

* oneland and Building is situated at Flal No 206 {11} flocr, Prateek Tower, Block 54/4, Senjay Piacs,
Agra with the size of 102.19 square Meter and another land and buildicg |s situsted at Unit Na
4.5.6.7,8,9[1st Floor)Prateek Tower Block Mo 54/4, Sanjay Place, Agra with a size of 365 S4sguara
heter.

v Paisalo Digital L Com MultipleMethod Approach

Comparable Companies Multiples Method uses the valuation ratias of a publicly traced company and
applies that ratio to the company being valued (after applying appropriate discount). The valuation
ratlo typically expresses the valuation a5 a function of @ measure of financial performance or Book
Value (eg. Turnover, EBITDA, EBIT, EPS or Book Valuel. A key benefit of CCM analysis s that the
methodology is based on the current market stock price. The current stock price (s generally viewed as
ong of the best valuation metrics because markets are considered somewhat efficient. The difficulty
here is in the selection of a comparable company since it is rare ta find two or more companies with
the same product portfolio, size, capital structure, business strategy, and profitanility and acccunting
practices. Whereas no publicly traded company provides an identical match to the operstions of a
given company, important information can be drawn from the way similar enterprises are valued by

public markets.

To arrive at the value of equity shares, the valuer has considered the Profit After tax (PAT) trailing 12
months period ended 31.12.2017 as provided in the management certified finangials for the period
ended on 31.12.2017 and multiplied it with the sverage PE Multiple of listed peer companies as en
22.02.201Bafter considering spproprizte discount on account of latk of marketability (DLOM) 2nd
added the Fair value of lnvestments i.e. investment In NupurFinvest Private Limited and Spring Infradey
Limited.

Comparable Company Multiple Method

Particidars Brnon nt (INT Million)

§I§and_alun!e_ PAT for 12 M ended 31.12.2017 59080
Less: Other [ncome

AT AP ] ©y ';':.-_,..._
Itiple

Lo e R T T | e

Less: Discount on lack of marketabilivy @15% 2,099,481
Equity value post discount 11,96, 64
Add: Fair value of investment made in NUPUR FINVEST PRIVATE

LIMITED

16.47
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Add: Fair value of investment mads in SFRING INFRADEV LIMITED 407 .64

Adjusted Equity Value 12.820.76

Mo of Shares s on 31.12.2017 40,560,000
Value per Equity Share [INR) 316.09

Note : Being a Non-Banking Finance Company, the Book Value of the company is sianificantly less then the
value based on Comparable companies method {CCN) as the revenue and Profiis of the company arc the true
indicators and these drivers can be measured by CCM method. so we have given 100% welghted ta this
methodalogy.

Valuation of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited
The company is into Real Estate Business and is predominantly Asset Backed so the Asset Approach is the most

Suited Approzch in the instant case, we have carried the Valuation as per Adjusted Bock Value Methodology,

Valuation based on /

Parbiculars

Share Capital 2,05

rReserves and Surplus 1.03

Appreciation or {Dirminution) in the Value of Investment (Post suitable 543.56

adjustments)

Met Asset Value 547,53

Mo. of Equity Shares as on 31.03.2017 29,270

Value Per Share (INK] 18,706.30 =1

Note : We have taken the appreciation in value of Building a5 per valuation report issued by Er.
AjitFauzdar dated 23.11.17. The building is situated at C5C, Pocket 52, EPDP colany, Chitranjan Park,

Kalka|l, How Delhl and the total ares of the Building is 665,15 square meter.
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CHANGE RATIO

SHARE EXCHANGE RATID FOR MERGER:-
On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio hes been arrived at and accordingly the Transferee
Company shall, without any further act &r deed and without any further payment, issue and allot eguity shares

on & proportionate basis to the shareholders of Transferor Company.,

Balsalo Doprkal Lirmitec Aearesal Meadows Private Limiles

fer Share

Walue per Share (INR) WETE i Wiaight

Aszet Approach # 151.63 0 18,706:30 1
Income Approach 4# s 0  hA o
Market Approachsfs 316.09 1 A ) i}
| Relative Value per Share (INR) 316.09 18,706.30
Exchange Ratlo per share (Rounded off} 1 5918
Exchange Ratio p.zr 106 shares 100 5518

i Wote; Since the asset base of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited dominates the earming capaciy of the
eompany, so we have considered the Adjusted Net Asset Value Approach In this case and given 100% weight
to Asset Approach after considering appreciation in the value of investment made in Property, However In
case of Palsalo Digital Ltd we have not assigned any welght to this method as Asset approach do not hold
much meaning looking into the nature of business.
#i#We nave not applied Income Approsch in case Palsalo Digital Ltd as (s a listed company so, on
confldentizlity Basis Company has not provided us with tha future projectiens. While in case of Agarwal
Meadows Private Limited also we have nol applied this methodology as the Asset base dominates the earning
capacity in this caze.
#88 In case of Paisalo Diglal Ltd, we have given 100% weight to Market Approach a5 the company (s a Man-
Banking Finance company, and it's the mast suited approach and we have not assigned any weight to this
approach in case of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited as company is heavy assat backed and this method not
anle tofetch a value based on its weak profitability and revenus line,
*  5,918(Five Thousand Nire Hundred and Efghteen) Equity shares of face value of Re, 10/- (Rupees Ten)
each in Palsale Digital Limited for every 100 (Ore Hundred] Equity shares of face value of Rs.100/-
[Rupee One Hund réd) each of Agarwal Mezdows Private Limiced.

For SAMIEEV 1A BHAND & ASSOCIATES

Place:; Naw Dulhi

M.Ne-507365 Date - 22™Feb, 2018
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ANNEXURE-C

- Corporate
E Professionals

FAIRNESS OPINION

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
&

AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

February 23, 2018

Strictly Private & Confidential

Corporate Professionals Capltal Private Limited

J - JT4B90DLIC0OOPTCIDASOE
nedta | T =91 11 dgezzzon | B dce2int | B mb@indiacpcon
nrooratenrofassionals.com
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Ref. No: CPC/MB/294A/2017-18 Dated  23.02.2018
SERI Reg. No: INMO00D11435

The Board of Directors,

Paiza'o Digital Limited

101, C5C, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police Statian,
Mew Delhi- 110019

The Board of Directors
AGARWAL MEADOWS FRIVATE LIMITED
CSC, POCKET-52, Chittaranjan Park, Neas Palice Station

MNew Delhi-110019

Subject: Fairness Opinion on the valuation report undertaken by "M /s SANJEEY JAGDISH CHAND

Agarwal Meadows Private Limited with Paisalo Digital Limited

Dear Sir,

We refor to our anpointment for the purpase of arriving at an opinion an the share exchange ratio for the
propused amalgamation of Agarwal Meadows Private Lmited (herelnafter referred to as “Agarwal
Meadows") with Paisalo Digitz! Limited {hereinafier referred 1o as "Paisale Digital”). Agarwal Meadows and

Paisalo Digital are hereinafter collectively raferred 1o 25 the "Companies”,

Under the proposed amalgamation in zccordance with the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisians ef the Campanies Act, 2013 (hersinafter referred to 25 the "Scheme”) and subject to
necassary approvals, Agarwal Meadows would be amalgamated with Paisalo Digital an a going concern basls

|“Proposed Amalgamation”].

I terms of our engagement, we are enclosing our apinicn 2long with this letter, All comments as contained
harein must be read in conjunction with the Caveats tothis apinion. The apinion is confidential and has been
miade in accordance with 5E81 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

{hereinafter referred ta as "listing regulations”) read with SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/TIR/2017/21 dated

1 || | g%
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March 10, 2017 and SEB! Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated March 23, 2017, it should niot be used,
reproduced or circulated to any other oerson, in whole or in part, withaut the prior cansent of Corperate
Professionals Capital Private Uimited, such consent will enly be given after full conslderation of the
circumstance at the time. We are however aware that the conclusion in this report may be used for the

purpose of disclosure to be made to the stock exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal ["NCLT"] and
notices to be dispatched to the sharehaider and creditors for convening thie meeting pursuant the directions
ol NCLT and we provide consent for the same, Please fee! free to contact us Incase youreguire any additional

information or clarificatians,

Yours Faithiully,
Far Corporate Prnfessiunals Capital Private Limited

Cf;w-ﬂé"-"&d“-‘ 0
-__'___*_'_F——l.. £ 1

Chander Sawﬁnﬁ# = =

[Partner & Hea.wﬂmw’
2|Pag:
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CONTEXT AND BACKGROUND

1. Palsalo Digital |5 listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited, The proposed
scheme of amalgamation provides for amalgamation of Agarwal Meadows with Palsalo Oigital In
accordance with the provisions of sections 230 tn 237 and other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the "Scheme”).

2. The opinion expressed here is confidential and has been made in accordance with SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "listing
regulatians”) read with SERI Circular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017 /22 dated Marcn 10,2017 and 5EBI Circular
no. CFE/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated March 23, 2017, It should not be used, reproduced or circulated 1o
any other person, in whole or in part, without the prior consent of Corporate Prafessionals Capltal
Private Limited, such consent will only ke given after full consideration of the crcumstance at the time:
Weare nowever aware that the cornclusion in this report may be used for the purpose of disclosure to
be made te the stock exchange/NCLT 2nd notices to be dispatched to the shareholder and creditors far
convening the meating pursdant the directions of NCLT and we provide consent for the same, Please

feal free tocontact us in case you require any additional information or clarfications

3. With reference to the above, Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited has been appointed as
Merchant Bankers by the management of Paisalo Digital & Agarwal Meadaws to provide the “Fairnsss

Opinian” on the valuation Report issued by the Valuer dated 22.02.2013.
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BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES

1. Paisalo Digital Limited

#) Paisalo Digital Uimited was originally Incorporated In the year 1952 as a private limited company! in
year 1995 it converted toa putliclimited company and its registered office i$ located at 101, C5C, Pocket

52, CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi- 110019 .

b] The Company is a Systemically |mportant Non Banking Financial Company, registered with Rescrie Bank

of India as Loan Company vide Certificate of Registration bearing registration No B-14.02997,

¢} The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), and BSE
Lirited (BSE) and Glaba! Depasitary Receipt are listed on Luxembeourger Stock Exchange. Currantly, the

Transferee Company 15 engaged in the financing business.

2. Agarwal Meadows Private Limited

a) Agarwal Meadows Private Limited was a Company incarporated under the Companies Act, 1556 on 8%
December, 1989 in the National Capital Territory of Delhi bearing registretion no, 38586 and Ly
registerad office is situated at CSC, Pocket-32, Chittaranjan Park, Near Police Station New Delni -
110019

b] The Campany is engaged in the business of development, sale and letting out of Immovable
properties,
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@ KEY FACTS & KEY EXTRACTS OF THE SCHEME

As per para 4.1 of the Scheme : Purpose of Scheme; the Bozrd of Directors of the Transfercr Company and
Transferee Company are of the apinian that the proposed arrangement between the Transferor Company with

Transferee Company will b for the benefit of both the Companles in the following manner;

a] Theamalgamation will enable pooling recourse of the Companies invalved inthe emalgamat on to their
common advantage, resulting In more preductive utilization of such resources, cost & operstlanal
efficiencies which would be beneficla! for all stakeholders.

b] Theamalgamation would result in the creation of & Transferee Company with larger asset base and net
worth with strong financials enabling further growth and development of the Company and enable the
transferee Company to withstand with the growing competition in the market scenario.

£} The proposed smalgamation will result in reduction in overhead and other expenses; reduction in
sdministrative and procedural work and eliminate duplication of work and will enable the companies
concerned to effect internal economies and optimize productivity.

d} The oroposed amalgamation if comes into eéffect then it will strengthen the credibility of sransferee
company with the financial institutions, banks and general public and which would eventually benefit

the sharsholders of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company

There is no lizelihood that interests of any sharehclder or creditur of either the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company would be prejudiced ag 2 result of the Scheme. The Scheme of Arrangernent will not

impese any additiona! burden on the members of the Transferar Company or the Transferee Campany.
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VALUER ANALYSIS

Based on the facts of the case, the valuer has applled Market Value Methodology (wherever applicable) and

Adjusted Book Value (BY] Methodalogy,
ADIUSTED BOOK VALUE METHOD: -

Book Value Methed {BY) views the business as a set of assets and liabilities that are used as building blocks to
construct the base value of the company. This method is generally used to evaluate the entry barrier that exists
n 2 business as well as this method s suited for companies having common management and shareholders as

in case of group consalidation no assets or liabilities are moving outside the group.

Adjusted Buok Value Methodolagy is distinguished from Book Value Methodology as it Involves a determination

of fair market value of assets and liabilitics an a basis of going concern,

1. M/S Paisalo Digital Limited
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Natianal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), and
85E Limited (BSE). Currently, the Transferee Company Is engaged In the financing bhusiness, However it
has been ohserved that the shares of the company are not frequently traded, sa the valuer has relied
uoon the SEBI(ICDR) Regulation, 2009 Refer Repulation 76, which mentions that the valuation nead to
be carried in case of infrequently traded shares as per Book Value, Comparable Trading multigle and
such other parameters as are customary for valuation of shares of such companies. The valuer has

carried the Valuation as per Comparakle Company Methodalegy and Adjusted Book Value

Methodalogy.

Valuation hased on Adjusted Book Value Methodology - as on'30.00,2017
Particulars Amount in INR Millions

Share Cagital 405.60
_Resewes and Surplus 551572
Appreciation or (Diminution) In the Value of Investment (Post suitable
} i 22886

adjustments)

Net Asset Value 6,150.17
| Number of shares 40,560,000
l Value per share INR ' 151.63

i Motes:
=  Management of the Paisalo Digital Ltd has represented the valuer that the Company has a WOS namely Nupur
Finvest Private Limited ard further it has made Investment |n Spring Infradey Limited inwhich it holds §.97% ety
shares, the valuer has calculated the appreciation in value of these Investment az par their NAY based on Auditad
balance cheet of these eempanies as an 31.03,2017 .

T|F
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= Paisaio Digital Ltd also kave land and Bullding and the valuer has taken appreciation in value of these as per the
report issued by Er. Ajit Faurdar dated 10.21.17.

+ one land and Building Is situated at Flat No 206 (i) floor, Prateck Tower, Block 54/4, Sanjay Place, Agra with the
size of 102,19 square Meter and another land and bBullding is situated at Linit No 4,356,785, 1st Foor)Prateek
Tower Block Mo 54/4, Sanjay Place, Agra with a size of 365 94square Meter

Valuation of Paisalo Digital Ltd as per Comparable Company Multiple Methed Approach

Comparable Companies Multiples Method uses the valuation ratios of a publicly traded company and
applies that ratio to the company being valued (after applying appropriate discount), The valuetion ratic
typically expresses the valuation as 2 function of a measure of financial performance ar Book Value (e.g
Turnaver, EBITDA, EBIT, EPS or Book Value), A key benefit of CCM analysis Is that the methodaolagy i= based
on the current market stock price. The current stock price is generally viewed as cne of the best valuation
metrics because markets sre considered somewhat efficient. The difficulty hera is in the selection of 2
comparable company since it is rare 1o find two or more companies with the same product partfolio, size,
capital structure, business strategy, and profitability and zccounting practices. Wherezs no publicly traded
company pravides an identical match to the operations of 2 given company, important information can be

drawn from the way similar entarprisas are valued by public markets,

Tearrive at the value of equity shares, the valuer has considered the Profit After tax |PAT) for the period ended
31.12.2017 as provided in the manzgement certified financials for the period ended on 31.12.2017 and
multiplied it with the average PE Multiple of |isted peer companies as on 22.03.2017 after considering
approprate discount on account of lack of marketabllity (DLOM) and added the Falr value of Investments i.e.

investment in Mupur Finvest Private Limited And Soring infradev Limited.
Comparable Company Multiple Method

Farticulars Amount [IMB Million)

Standalone PAT for 12 M ended 31.12 2017
_ess: Other Incomea

Adjusted PAT for 12 Months ended 31.03.2017
adustry Average FE Multiple

Equity Value

cess:Discount on lack of marketability @ 15%
Equity value past discount
Adg: Fair value of investment made in NUPUR FINVEST PRIVATE
IMITED
| Ade: Fair value of investment made in SPRING INFRADEY LIMITED |
Adjusted Equity Value 12,820.76
No of Shares as on 31.12.2017 40,560,000
Value per Equity Share (INR) ; " 216,05
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BoIng @ Non-Banking Finance Company, the Book Value of the company is significantly less than the value based
Lomparable companies methed [CCM) a5 the reveniue and Profits of the com pany are the true indicatars and these driv

can be measured by CCM method, so the valuer has given 100% waeighted ta this methedology.

The valuer has not applied Income Approach because Transferce Company is a listed company and
management has not provided the financial projections due to confidentiality.

2. Valuation of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited

The company is Into Real Estate Business and is predominzntly Asset Backed so the Asset Approach /s the miost

Suited Approach in the instant case, the valuer has carried the Valuation as per Adjusted Book Value Methodalogy.

Valuation based on Adjusted Book Value M ethodology as per Balance sheet dated 31.03.2017
Particulars Amaount In INR Millions

Share Capital 2.83
_‘Hese rvesand Surplus 1.05
Appreciation or (Diminution) In the Value of Investment [Post sultable 543.56
adjustments)
Net Asset Value 547.53
No. of Equity Shares as on 31.03.2017 29,270
| Value Per Share (INR) ' | 18,706.30

Naote . Valuer has taken the apareciation in value of Building as per valuation report issued by Er. Ajit Fauzdar
dated 23.11.17. The building is situated at CSC, Pocket 52, £PDP colony, Chitranian Park, Kalkaji, New Delhi and

the total area of the Bullding Is 665 15 square meter.

9|Page
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CONCLUSION & OPINION

In case of & merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the “relative” values of the shares of the merging
campanies to facilitate determination of the "share exchange ratin”. Hence, the purpose is not to arrlve at
absolute values of the shares of the companies, In the instant case, the valuer has considered all three valuation
aporoaches and have also given reasons for selection or rejection of particular approacnes,
On the basis of abiove analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at by the valuer and accordingly the
Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, 1ssue-and allot
equity shares on a proportionate basls to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as under:
» 3,918 (Five Thousand Nine Hundred and Eighteon) Equity shares of face value of Rs.10/ (Rupees Ten) each
in Paisale Digital Limited for every 100 (One Hundred) Eguity shares of face value of Rs.100/- (Rupee One

Aundred) each of Agarwal Meadaws Private Limited.

The valuation summary workings as required by BSE & NSE vide their circulérs no LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 dated
hiay 29, 2017 and NSE/CWVLS2017/12 dated June 01, 2017 respectively are as under =

Agarwal Meadows Private

Paisalo Digital Limited Lirited
Valuation Approach : | 20y [
Value per Share - Value per Share L
(INR) Weight (INR) Weight
Asset Approach# 151,63 0 18,706.30 [ &
Income_&.gprnal:h## MNA 4] A .
Market Approachits 316.09 1 WA 0
Relative Value per Share (INR} 11609 18, 70630
Exchange Ratio per share (Rounded off) 1 59.18
Exch Ratio 100 shari
ange Ra pe:ﬂﬂ shares (Rounded | 100 5.918

f MNote; Snce the asset base of Agarwal WMeadows Private Uimited dominates the earning capacity of the
campary, 50 the valuer has considered the Adjusted Met Asset Value Approach in this case and given 100%
welght to Asset Approach after considering appreciation in the value of investment made in Property, However
In caze of Paisale Digital Lid the valuer has net asslgned any welght to thls method as Assat zporcach do nat
hold much meaning looking into the nature of business.

Bt The valuer has not applied Income Approach in case Paisalo Digite! Ltd as it's a listed company 52, an

canfidentiality Basis Company has not provided the valuer with the future prajections, While in case of Agerwal

10|Pags
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Meadows Frivate Limited als0 the valuer has not applied this methodology 25 the Asset base dominates the

earning capacity in this case.

8 In casze of Paisalo Digital Ltd, the valder has glven 100% weight to Market Approach as the company is a
MNon-Banking Finance company, and It's the most suited aoproach and the valuer has not assigned any weight
tothis spprozch in case of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited as campany is heavy asset backed and this method
not able to fetch a value based onits weak profitability and revenue line.

Thus

“Subject to above read with the caveats a5 detailed later, we as'a Morchant Banker hercoy certify that pursuant
to SEBI circular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 2nd SEBI Circular no. CFD/D/L3/CIRS2017/26
dated March 23, 2017, we have reviewed the valuation report of the valuer pursuant to the scheme of
Amalgamation and censidered it to be fair and reasonable from the point of view of equity sharenolders of the

companigs.”
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CAVEATS

We wish to emphasize that, we have relied on explanations and information provided by the respective
manrgements, and other public avallable information while reviewing the valuation report af the valuer.
Although, we have reviewed such data for consistency and reasonableness, we have not independently

investipated or atherwise verified tho data provided.

We have not made an appraisal or independent valuation of any of the assets or liabilities of the companies
and have not conducted an audit or due dilipence ar reviewed / validated the financial data except what is

provided to us by the Companies.

The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of Lhe areas of the business and operations which we
have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them, There may be matters, other than those
ncied in this Scheme, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and which 2 wider scope

might uncover.

We have no present or planned future interest in Paisalo Digital/Azarwal WMeadows and the fee payabie for

this opinion is not contingent upon the opinion reparted herein,

Our Fairness Opinion should not be constroed as investment advice; sgecitically, wa do nat exprass any

opinion on the suitakility or ctherwise of entering inte the proposed transaction,

The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that |s specifically
stated in this Fairness Opinion. This opinion s issued on the understanding that the Managemeant of Paisalo
[Ygital/ Agarws! Meadows under the Scheme and the valuer through their Valuztion report dated
22.02.2018 have drawn aur attention to all matters of which they are aware, which may have an impact on
our apinion up to the date of signature, We have no responsibility ta update this report for events and

eircumstances occurring after the date of this Fairness Opinion.

12|Pags Feat ] s
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ANNEXURE-D

o=

EXFERIENCE THE NEW

DCS/AMALISR/IRITM 218/2018-18 July 19, 2018

The Company Secretary,

Faisalo Digital Lid.

101, C5C, Pocket 52, CR Park,

Mear Police Station, Mew Delhi, 110018

gir,

Nsadiouws Erivate Liniited xnd Palasio Digital Limited,

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme cf Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Frivate Limiled
and Paisako Digital Limited and their respective sharehclders and Creditors filed a5 required under
SEBI Circular No. CFOVDILJ/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI vide iis |etter dated
July 19, 2018, has inter alia given the falicwing comment{s) an the draft scheme of arrangement

«  “Gompany shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company,
after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this latter
is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”

«  “Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.™

»  “Company is advised that the observations of SEBIStock Exchanges shall be
Incorporated in the petition to be flled before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company Is ohliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT."

+ Yt |s to be noted that the petiions are filed by the company before NCLT after
processing and communication of commentsiobservations on draft scheme by
SEBlistock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments [ observations / representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hareby advised

«  To provide additional information, If any, (as stated above) along with various cocuments to
the Excnangs for further dissemination on Exchange website.

+  To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) aleng with various
documents are disseminated on their (company) website,

«  Todily comply with various provisions of tha circulars.

In light ot the abcwe, we hersby advise that we have no adverse ahservatians with limited refarence to
those matters having a beanng on fsting/de-listing/cortinuous listing requirements within the
provizions of Listing Agreement, =0 as 1o enable the company te file the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.
Further. where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice 1o be sent by the company to the
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disdlose infermation aboul unlisted
companies involved in the format prescnbed for abridged prozpectus as specified In the circular dated

_-,éﬂq March 10, 2017,

.‘ BSE Linwted (Fotiver fp Barebey Stomk Bachangs | 1) - .
‘.’ -'@., shered CIfize r % Pl e Dralal Streer, Seniba 400 00 Lt

il i o | | wihsi EsBinE o

+8 | 22 3ITZ | 134 g TR el
SENSEX o i Nt L67) 20M-E005 LS 5588
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35E

ENFERIENMDCE THE NEW

{2

Kindly not= that &s required under Repulstion 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2095 the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six
monthe from the date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT

The Exchange reserves its sight to wibdraw #s ‘Mo adverze observation’ st any stage if the
infermaticn submitted to the Exchange is found to be ircomplate ! incorrect / misleading [ false or for
any contraventicn of Rules, Byes-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory sutharities.

Please nate that the aforesaid abservatons does not preclude the Company from complying with any
other requirements.

Yours faithfully,

S&P@&3SE
SENSEX




ANNEXURE-E

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE NIFT
OF INDIA LIMITED

dtock of the ngtion

Ref: NSELIST/ 16266 July 20, 2018

The Company Seerctary & Compliance Officer
Paisalo Digitnl Limited
101, CSC, Pocket-52
CR Park, Near Police Station
Mew Delhi - 110048
Kind Atin.: Mr. Maneadra Singh
Dear &lr,

Sub: Observation Letter for Scheme of Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited and
Paisalo Digital Limited

We are in receipt of the scheme of Amalgametion of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (1'mnsferor Company’)
with Paisaio Digitsl Limited (Transferee Company ) and their respective shareholders vide application dated Aprl
20, 2018,

Based on our lewar reference no Relt NSE/LIST/I6266 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to 3EBI Circular No.
CPD/MILYCIR20172] dated March 10, 2017 {*Circular’), SEBI vide letter dated July 19, 2018, has glven
following comments:;

a  The Company shall ensure thar additional information, o ey, submitted by the Company, after filing
Tha seheme with the siock exehange, from the receipr of this fotter ds displayed on the website.of the listed
campany.

b The Campany shall duly comply with variauws provisions af the Cirenlavs,

e The Company iv acvived that ihe observarions of SERTStock Exchanpes shall be incorpovaied in the
petition o be filed before Naviona! Company Law Tribunal (NCLE) and the camparyy is obliged o bring
the abservarions to the movice of NCLT,

d M5 oto be poted vk the petfilons are filed by the company before NCLT offer processing ond
cammunication of commenteohzervations on draft seheme by SERV sinck exchange. Henve, the
company & mof reguired fo send porice for represemtation ar mandoted wnder yecrion 23003 of
Companies Act, 2013 1o SEBI agaln for its commente’abservations” represe mtations,

Based on the draft scheme and other documents subrmitted by the Company, including undertaking given i lerms
of regulition 11 of SEB] (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby convey our “No-objection™ in terms of regulation
94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 24115, sa as to enable the Company 1o file the drafl scheme with NCLT.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights (o raise objections al any stage if the information submitted to the
Exchunge is found w0 be incomplele/ incumeet’ misleading! false or [orany contravention of Rules, Bye=laws and
Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, Guidelines / Regulations 1ssued by s:tuiory suthorities,

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six mionths from July 20, 2018, within which the scheme shall
be submitted to NCLT,

Yours foithfully,

For National Stock Exchange of India Lid,

Hitesh Malhotro
Senior Maneger

P.S. Checklist for all the Furber [ssues is available on websile of the exchange i the following URL
It www. nseind Lo com/eomornes/conienyfurther issues hiim

This Documwnt i Digfaty Sgneg

B Hitaah E.
Bate Fr m T e aar
Regd. Ofica: Exchange Blaza, Plt Mo, /1, G-Block, andra-Kurks cnr@ HSE £ Warmba: $00 051, India
CIN; UET120MHIS52PLECESTES Tel: 81 22 2E508235/36, 26508345, 26508455/ 26508458 Web tie
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ANNEXURE-F

PAISALO

EASY LOAN 3THIA @19

Date: Jun= 21, 2018

Manager

Listing Compliance

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza’, C-1, Block G

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbal-400051

Scrip Symbol: PAISALO

Sub.:

pursuant t BI Ci j, S/CIRf2017 /21 dated Ma 0, 20

With reference to above referred application filed under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Complaints Report dated May 19, 2018
submitted to Stock Exchanges, for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement/Amalgamation between
Agarwal Meadows Private Limited and Paisalo Digital Limited and in Compliance with the
requirements of paragraph 6 of Annexure I of SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March
10, 2017 (“the SEBI Circular”), we submit herewith the “"Report on Complaints™ in the format
prescribed at Annexure I11 of the SEBI Circular,

As set out in the annexed ‘Report on Complaints’, we would like to confirm that the Company has not
recelved any complaint either directly or through BSE Limited ("BSE™) and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited ("NSE") (BSE and NSE hereinafter collectively referred as “Stock Exchanges”) or SEBI,
during the 21 days period from the date of filling of Draft Scheme with the Stock Exchanges and
hosting of the said Draft Scheme and other documents on the website of BSE, NSE and the
Company. The Draft Scheme along with other documents hosted on the BSE and NSE on April 25,
2018 and May 31, 2018 respectively.

In Accordance with the paragraph 8(c) of Annexure I of the SEBI Circular, the ‘Repart on Complaints'
is uploaded on the Company's website at the following link http://paisalo.in/Scheme-of-
Amalgamation.php.
We request you to Kindly take the above on record and kindly issue your no objection letter with
respect to the Scheme, at earliest.
Thanking you -
For Paisalo Digital Limited

e o

"’\.—F o
Ir:;:l. AISALD I':Illll

Manendra Slri;hE o)
(Company Senm?&fyi 74

Enc.: as above

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

FOAMEHED K ® NUIWH A b OMESTEEMTE LIMITED

Registered Dffice: 101, C5C, Pocket 53, Mear Pulice Staticn, CR Park, Maw Delhi - 110019 Fhone : + 91 11 4351 8288, Emall delhif@palsalain
Head Office: Slock 54, First Floor Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 D0Z Phone: +U1 562 06 AHER Fmnil agreeipaisale in

CIM LESOTID L1oaaaul | i) !-'Fai- '
www.paisalo.in

W5 Loan o §TET 5007 | Give a Missed Call 085 85 85 5757 | Toll Fres U5 55 85 4840
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PAISALO

EASY LOAN HTHEF &1

Report on Complaints
in respect of proposed Scheme of Arrangement/Amalgamation between Agarwal
Meadows Private Limited and Paisalo Digital Limited.

Part A
Sr. No. Particulars  Number
1. | Number of complaints received directly Nil
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stack Exchange Nil
E Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) Mil
4. | Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable
5. | Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
PartB
Sr. No. Name of complainant Date of complaint Status
8 (Resolved/Pending) |
1. Not Applicable

For Paisalo Digi}add;&uitgd

< Il-E-'_p" o ..:

NJ_,.-&M VT‘%:'IJ'-", 1ISALD II'-'.“:I|

Manendra 5I|1«ﬂ'1;~f"r'l_:?JJ
(Company Secretary)

Date: June 21, 2018

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

CRMEBLY EROWH & 3 LIMITED

Reglstered Office: 101, CSC Pocket 52, Mear Police Station, TR Fark, New Delhi - 110 019, Prone - = 91 11 4351 8988, Email delhid@paisaloin
Head Office: Bicek 54, First Floor, 2arjay Place, Agra - 282 002, Phone  -91 562 402 BABE. Email: agrai@ palaie in

CIM: LGSS2I0E 1992FE 1304a3 319} WA -
www.paisalo.in

S Losnin §TS7 S80T | Che 2 Mised Call 1o 8585 85 5757 | Toll Free B5 N5 5 4543

Page 88



PAISALO

EASY LOAN MTHTT &1

Date: May. 19 Ja8
The General Manager Y =
Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited
P. ). Towers,
Dalal Street
Mumbai-400001

Scrip Code: 532900
Ref.:

Sub.;

With reference Lo above referred application filed under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure  Requirements) Requlations, 2015 for the proposed Scheme of
Arrangemenl/Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited and Paisalo Digital Limited
and in Compliance with the reguirements of paragraph 6 of Annexure I of SEBI Circular No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 (“the SEBI Circular”), we submit herewith the “Report
on Complaints™ in the format prescribed at Annexure 111 of the SEBI Circular.

As set out in the annexed 'Report on Complaints’, we would like to confirm that the Company has not
received any complaint either directly or through BSE Limited (*BSE™) and National Stock Exchange of
India Limited ("NSE") (BSE and NSE hersinafter collectively referred as “Stock Exchanges") or SEEI,
during the 21 days period from the date of filling of Draft Scheme with the Stock Exchanges and
hesting of the said Draft Scheme and other documents on the website of BSE and the Company.

In Accordance with the paragraph 8(c) of Annexure T of the SEBI Circular, the ‘Report on Complaints'
shall also be uploaded on the Company's website at the following link http://paisalo.in/Scheme-of-
Amalgamation.pho.

We request you to kindly take the above on record and kindly issue your no objection letter with
respect to the Scheme, at earliest,

Thanking you
For Paisalo Digital Limited
VoM D
A [51

Ay
W‘” * PAISALO |°
Manendra Singh | &
(Company Secretary)’ ;; ———

Enc.: as above
PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Registerad Office; 101, CSC, Packet 52, Mear Folue Station, CR Park; New Delhi - 110013 Phone + 81 11 4351 8888 Email delrigpalsals in
Head Office: Block 54, First Floos, Sunjay Place, Agra - 282 002 Phone : +91 562 402 8888 Email agra@paisaln in

Cip: LASSXIOLIGSPLE 2048
-y ef: AT =T:
www.paisalo.in

SME Loan o ST5T 5007 | Towe & Misssd Call = 05 BS PS STST | Tall Cras B 05 0T A48
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PAISALO

EASY LOAN STHTH &l

) Report on Complaints
In respect of proposed Scheme of Arrangement/Amalgamation between Agarwal
Meadows Private Limited and Paisalo Digital Limited.

Part A
Sr. No. | Particulars Number ]
1. Number of complaints received directly Mil
Z Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange Nil
B Total Number of complaints/comments received {1+2) il
4, Number of complaints resclved Mot Applicable
5. | Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
Part B
‘ Sr. No. Name of complainant Date of complaint | Status
J 1. Not Applicable | [mmm}m'ﬁnm—'

For Paisalo Digital Limited

Ao P
w—“'}d ‘ | .-.=s.-11.nﬁ';.""

Manendra Singh A .;E:L—j#

(Company Secretary) =

Date : Maﬁ /9 ‘jaféi‘

L0 PIGITAL HIMITED

HEMEALY EWCRVN

Reglstered Office: 101, CSC, Pocket 52, Near Police Stabon, CR Park, Mew Delhi - 110 015, Phone : + 81 11 4351 8388 Email: dethi@patsaiain
Head Office: Block 54, First Floor, Sanjay Place Agra - 282 002, Phone © +51 562 402 S8R3 Email: agra@pasalo.in

L Che i S92 PLC1I04B3

- ; el TS I
www,paisalo.in

SME bhown o ETHT G007 | Give o Missssd Call re B% 0% BT TIEY | Tall Fras IS 55 50 2008
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ANNEXURE-G

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED ON
OCTOBER 29, 2018 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION ON
SHAREHOLDERS, SECURED /UNSECURED CREDITORS, PROMOTER AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL
1. BACKGROUND
A. The proposed Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited

(“Transferor Company™), and Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective
shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
(the “Board”) vide resolution dated February 23, 2018.

The provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) requires the directors to adopt
a report explaining the effect of the Amalgamation under the Scheme on each class of shareholders,
key managerial personnel; promoter and non-promoter shareholders laying out in particular the share
exchange ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulties and the same is required to be circulated to
the equity shareholders at the time of seeking their approval to the Scheme as may be directed by the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”).

This report of the Board is accordingly prepared in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)(c)
of the Act.

The following documents were considered by the Board:
i. Draft Scheme duly initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of ldentification;

ii.  Copy of the Valuation Report dated February 22, 2018 issued by the Independent Valuer, M/s.
Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (“Valuation Report”) for the
proposed Amalgamation of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) with
Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”).

iii. Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming that the Scheme is in
compliance with applicable accounting treatment notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and
other generally accepted principles.

RATIONALE

A.

The amalgamation will enable pooling resource of the Companies involved in the amalgamation to
their common advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of such resources, cost & operational
efficiencies which would be beneficial for all stakeholders.

The amalgamation would result in the creation of a Transferee Company with larger asset base and
net worth with strong financials enabling further growth and development of the Company and enable
the transferee Company to withstand with the growing competition in the market scenario.

The proposed amalgamation will result in reduction in overhead and other expenses, reduction in
administrative and procedural work and eliminate duplication of work and will enable the companies
concerned to effect internal economies and optimize productivity.

The proposed amalgamation if comes into effect then it will strengthen the credibility of transferee
company with the financial institutions, banks and general public and which would eventually benefit
the shareholders of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company.

There is no likelihood that interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor Company or
the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The Scheme of
Arrangement/Amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the members of the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company.
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3. EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON

A.

G.

Directors: Mr. Arun Gopal Agarwal and Mr. Janak Ram Prasad, Directors of the Company. They shall
cease to be Director and shall not be appointed on the Board of Paisalo Digital Limited (Transferee
Company).

Promoters: Bhavya Electronics & Networks Pvt. Ltd. holds 67.54 % shares of the Company and
belongs to promoter group of Paisalo Digital Limited (Transferee Company). It shall be entitled for
Equity Shares of Paisalo Digital Limited to the extent of its shareholding in the Company as per Share
Exchange Ratio.

Key Managerial Personnel: None of Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP™), other than Directors as
mentioned above have any interest in the Scheme.

Equity Shareholders: Equity Shareholder of the Company shall be entitled to get Equity Shares of
Paisalo Digital Limited based on Valuation Report dated February 22, 2018 issued by the Independent
Valuer, M/s. Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi in the following ratio:

5918 Equity shares of Paisalo Digital Limited of face value of = 10.00 each for every 100 Equity
shares of Face Value ~ 100.00 each held by Shareholders in Agarwal Meadows Private Limited.

Staff, workmen and employees: All staff, workmen and employees of the Transferor Company in
service on the Effective Date shall be deemed to have become staff, workmen and employees of the
Transferee Company with effect from the Effective Date as per terms and conditions set out in Clause
11 of the Scheme.

Creditors: This Scheme of Amalgamation shall not have any adverse impact on the Creditors whether
secured or unsecured, of Transferor Company or Transferee Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported.

In the opinion of the Board, the Scheme will be of advantage and beneficial to the Company, its shareholders and
other stakeholders and the terms thereof are fair and reasonable.

By Order of the Board
For Agarwal Meadows Private Limited

Sd/-

Arun Gopal Agarwal

Director

(DIN: 00374421)
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ANNEXURE-H

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED ON OCTOBER 29,
2018 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/AMALGAMATION ON
SHAREHOLDERS, SECURED AND UNSECURED CREDITORS, PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. BACKGROUND

A.

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited
(“Transferor Company™), and Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective
shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
(the “Board”) vide resolution dated February 23, 2018.

The provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) requires the directors to adopt
a report explaining the effect of the Amalgamation under the Scheme on each class of shareholders,
secured and unsecured creditors, key managerial personnel, promoter and non-promoter shareholders
laying out in particular the share exchange ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulties and the
same is required to be circulated to the equity shareholders at the time of seeking their approval to
the Scheme as may be directed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT").

This report of the Board is accordingly prepared in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)(c)
of the Act.

The following documents were considered by the Board:
i. Draft Scheme duly initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of Identification;

ii. Copy of the Valuation Report dated February 22, 2018 issued by the Independent Valuer, M/s.
Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (“Valuation Report”) for the
proposed Amalgamation of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (“Transferor Company™) with
Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company”™).

iii. Fairness Opinion dated February 23, 2018 issued by Corporate Professionals Capital (P) Limited,
an independent Category-1 Merchant Banker.

iv. Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming that the Scheme is in
compliance with applicable accounting treatment notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and
other generally accepted principles;

V. Report of the Audit Committee dated February 23, 2018, recommending the Scheme to the
Board for approval.

vi. Complaints Report submitted by the Company to BSE and NSE on May 19, 2018 and June 21,
2018, respectively, pursuant to SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017

vii. Observation Letter Obtained from BSE and NSE dated July 19, 2018 and July 20, 2018,
respectively.

2. RATIONALE

A.

The amalgamation will enable pooling resource of the Companies involved in the amalgamation to
their common advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of such resources, cost & operational
efficiencies which would be beneficial for all stakeholders.

The amalgamation would result in the creation of a Transferee Company with larger asset base and
net worth with strong financials enabling further growth and development of the Company and enable
the transferee Company to withstand with the growing competition in the market scenario.

The proposed amalgamation will result in reduction in overhead and other expenses, reduction in
administrative and procedural work and eliminate duplication of work and will enable the companies
concerned to effect internal economies and optimize productivity.
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The proposed amalgamation if comes into effect then it will strengthen the credibility of transferee
company with the financial institutions, banks and general public and which would eventually benefit
the shareholders of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company.

There is no likelihood that interests of any shareholder or creditor of either the Transferor Company or
the Transferee Company would be prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. The Scheme of
Arrangement/Amalgamation will not impose any additional burden on the members of the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company.

3. EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON

A.

G.

Directors: Mr. Sunil Agrawal, Managing Director of the Company is shareholder and also belongs to
promoter group of the Company.

- Mr. Sunil Agarwal is director and holds shares in the Bhavya Electronics & Networks Pvt. Ltd.,
promoter of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (Transferor Company).

- Relative of Mr. Sunil Agarwal, being part of promoter group, are interested in the amalgamation
to the extent of their shareholding in the promoter company of Transferor Company.

- Mr. Harish Singh, Mr. Anoop Krishna and Other Independent Directors does not hold any share,
nor have any interest in the proposed amalgamation.

Promoters: Bhavya Electronics & Networks Pvt. Ltd. belongs to promoter group of the Company and
holds 67.54 % shares in the Agarwal Meadows Private Limited (Transferor Company). It shall be
entitled for Equity Shares of the Company to the extent of its shareholding in the Transferee Company
as per Share Exchange Ratio.

Key Managerial Personnel: None of Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP™), other than Directors as
mentioned above have any interest in the Scheme Subject to their shareholding in Transferee
Company.

Equity Shareholders: Equity Shareholder of the Transferor Company shall be entitled to get Equity
Shares of Paisalo Digital Limited based on Valuation Report dated February 22, 2018 issued by the
Independent Valuer, M/s. Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi in the
following ratio:

- 5918 Equity shares of Paisalo Digital Limited of face value of = 10.00 each for every 100 Equity
shares of Face Value ~ 100.00 each held by Shareholders in Agarwal Meadows Private Limited.

Staff, workmen and employees: All staff, workmen and employees of the Transferor Company in
service on the Effective Date shall be deemed to have become staff, workmen and employees of the
Transferee Company with effect from the Effective Date as per terms and conditions set out in Clause
11 of the Scheme.

Creditors: This Scheme of Amalgamation shall not have any adverse impact on the Creditors whether
secured or unsecured, of Transferor Company or Transferee Company.

No special valuation difficulties were reported.

In the opinion of the Board, the Scheme will be of advantage and beneficial to the Company, its shareholders and
other stakeholders and the terms thereof are fair and reasonable.

By Order of the Board
For Paisalo Digital Limited
(Formerly Known as S. E. Investments Limited)

Sd/-

Sunil Agarwal
Managing Director
(DIN: 00006991)
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ANNEXURE-I

(A_ R AK & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF

M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
NEW DELHI

EEPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the secompanying financial statements of M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
ithe Company} which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315 hMarch, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Btatement for the year then ended, @nd o summary of significant acigunting poliviés pnd other
explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors i responsible for the mattere prated in zection 134(5) of the Companies Ast,
2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial etatements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
genarally acrepted in Tndia, including the Accounting Standavds specified under Section 135 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 ol the Uompanies (Avcounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenanece of
adeguate socounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safepuarding of the assats of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate acepunting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finaneisl control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statenients that give a (rue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dug
to fraud or ervor,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our respongibility is to oxpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our andit.

Wa have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing atandards and matters which
ore required to be included in the audit report under the provizgions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder.

Wa conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards vn Auditing specified under seaction 143(10) of the Act.
Thosze Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obrain
reasonable assurance about whethar the financial statements are free from material misstatomont,

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures m the
financial statements. The provedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material mizstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those rick
assessments, the audilor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the cireumstances, but net for the purpues of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating sffectiveness of such
controls, An audit also includes evaluating ihe appropriatensss of aceounting policies used amd the
reasonobloness of the accounting cetimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
prezentation of the financial statements,

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suiﬁ\_mm and appropriote to provide a basis for ol audit
opimon on the financial statements, : %

Office : 53A1, Subhash Nagar, Kamla Nagar, Agra-262005, Phone No. : +81.8411462374, E-mall : rakandcompany@gmall com
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OPINION

In our opimion and to the best of our mformaticn and according to the explanations given Lo vs, the aforesaid
financial statemente give the information required by the Act in the manner 8o required and give o frue and fair
wvigw in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

In the casze of the Balance Sheet; of the “State of AfTairs™ of the Company as at 314 March 2018;
In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the *Loss"” for the vear ended on that date;
In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the “Cash Flows™ for the vear ended on that date; and

REPORT ON OTHER LEGATL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2018 (“the Order™), izsued by the Central
Government of India 1n terms of sub-Scotion (11) of Section 143 of the Companizs Act, 2013, we nve 1n
Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 4 of the Order

2. Az required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have poughi and obtainsd sll the information and explanations which 0 the best of our
knowledge and belief were neceasary for the purpose of our audit;

b. o ouropinion, proper books of aceount as required by law have bazn kept by the Compuny so far us
it appears from our examination of those bocks;

C. The company does not have any branch, henee section 143 (8) of the Act is not applicable;

d. The Balancr Sheat, the Statement of Profit and Losa and Cacsh Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agresment with the books of account;

¢. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statementa comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

£ On the hasis of written representations received from the directors as on 315 March, 2013, taken on
recard by the Board of Directors. none of the directors arve disqualified as on 317 Mavch, 2018, from
heing appointed as a divector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g With respect to the sther matters mcluded in the Auditors’ Report i accoardance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and
acoording to the explanations given to us;

i) The Company does not have any pending Litipations which would impact its financial position,

i) The Company did nol bave sny long-term contracts ineluding derivatives contracts for which
there werp any material foreseeahle losses.

iii} There were no amopunts which were required to be transferred to lovestor Bducation and
protection fund by the Company.

Place : Camp Delhi For RA K & COMPANY
Date : | Chartered Accountants
] I A PR ZUIE Firm Reg, No. 0221300

(€A, ANUS GOYAL)
Partner
M. No. 510069
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7.

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT{JR'S-REPDRT OF
M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED,)
(Referred to in our Report of oven date for F. Y. 2017-18)

The Company has maintained praoper records to show full particulars including quantitative details and
gituation of fived assets,

Az explained to' us, the fixed aszeta have been physically vevifiad by-the management at rensonahble
interval. Aceording to the informarion and explanations given to us, no mataral discrepancies wers
noticed o such verification.

Areording to information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immavable properties are held in
the name of the company.

As explained to us inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. In
our opinion, the procedure of plyeieal vemficstion o loventoriee lollowed Ly Lhe maiagemenl is
ressunable and adeguate in relation to the gige of the company and nature of ite business,

In owr dpimion and according Lo (he imformation and explanations given to us, the company has

maintained proper record of inventories. No material discrepancies were neticsd on physical verification
of inventorieg,

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured W compantes, [irmes or uther parties listed in
the register mauntained undsr Section 188 of the Companiss Act, 2013,

In our opimion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provision of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Acl, 2015 in respect of loans, investments, guarantecs dnd security have been
complied with,

Directives dssued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 to 78 or any other relevant
provisione of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under are not applicable to the
company, :

Maintenapes of copt recorde under sub-zeetion (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not
applicable to the company,

Avcording Lo the infrmalion and explanations given to us, the Company has been regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues and there are no undizputed smouants of Income
Tux, Service Tux, Cess, Emplovees State [neurance, Wealth Tax, Saleas Tax, Customs Duty, Exdse Duty,
Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund ete, outstanding ag at the last day of reporting period coneerned
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

There are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excize
Duty and Value Added Tax on account of any dispute.

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of leans or borrowings to a Financial Institubion or
Bank ur Government or Debenture holders.

In our gpinion and sccording to information and explanationz given to-us, the Company had not raised
moneay by way of public offer during the reporting period snd applied the Term Loans for the purpose for
which the loans were ohtained, -




ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF

M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED)
(Referred to in our Report of even date for F, Y. 2017-18)

10.  According to the information, explanations given to us and nature of the business of the Company, no
fraud by the company or fraud by its officers or emplovees on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the reporting peviod.

11. According to the information & explanations given to us, provision of ssetion 197 read with Bchedule V to
the Companies Act for manngerial remuneration paid or provided with are not applicable in the company.

12,  According to the information & explanstion given to us, the clavse xii of Para no, 3 of the said order is not
aprlicable to the company.

13, According to the information & explanation given to us, the provieion of section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding transaction with related parties have been complied with and details of
the transaction has been disclosed in the notes to accounts.

14, Avcording to the information & explanation given to us, the clanse xiv of Para no: 3 of the ssid order is not
applicable to the company because the company has not made preferential allotment or private placement
of share or fully or parily eonvertible debenture during the reporting period.

16, According to the information & explanation given to us, the provieions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for non-cash transaction with director or persons connected with him, nrder is not applicable to
the company.

16, According to the information & explanation given to us, the clause xvi of Para no. 3 of the said order &= not
applicable tn the scompany.

Place :ﬂ-ﬂ p Delbi ., . » For R A K & COMPANY
Date T \Fi LULY Chartered Accountants
) . Firm Reg. No, 022130C

(CA. ANUJ GOYAL)
Partner
M. MNo. 510969
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 -

Figures nf at the | Figures ag at the

Particalars 1;-”:' end af current | end of previous
t reporting period | reporting period
L4 T

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITTES
(1) Shareholders® Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 29.27.000 29.27.000
(b) Rezerves and Surplus 2 (18.499.727 110,446,020
(e} Muney recerved against shame warranle
(1} Share Application money pending allotment
(3} Non-Current Liabilities
(o) Long-Term Borrowings 3 1,25, 00,000 1,00,00,000
{13 Dhsfierred Tax Liabilities (Met) | 10,A3.616 1,083,066
e} Chiher Long Term Liabifilies - =
{d) Long Term Provisions
(1) Current Liabilities
{0) Shart-Term Borrowings -
{b) Trade Payahles ] 248,834 2.54,7569
(&) O Current Laghilitias [ 469,949,257 4,449,095 448
(d} Ehore-Term Provigions T 1LG8210 1,58 210

Total Equity & Liabilities ﬁlﬂﬂlﬂ?.ﬂﬁ“ G.H_,E'?.UGZ

7 T

I ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(o} Fined Assets

Tanmhle asspts B b,56. 90,068 8788918
(o) Capital Work-in-Progress .
(e} Man-eurrent investinents
(i) Deferred tax assets (net) . -
() Long torm loana and advonccs b 47.51.000 87.57.056
() Other non-cirrent assets

{2} Current Assets

81} Current investments a =
(b} Inventories 10 - 42534675
(e} T'rade receivabiles 11 - D000
(d) Cosh and cazh equivalents 12 16,375,707 15800677
(2] Short-term loame and advances 18 19,370,520 BE6T, 108
(fy Other purrant assets - .

Total Asscls 16,0887, 080 EEN.ET.EHE :

Notes referred to above form an integral For and on behalf of the Board

pirt of the Financial Statements
As perour Report of even date atlached

For R AK & COMPANY Cﬁéﬁﬁ ""W”"é})

Chartered Accountants |
Firm Registration No. 022123 (MHrector)

) aes

Membership No, SL00EY (DHrector)

b . 1 1 ACR_L018
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

FProfit & Loss Statement for the Year Endod on 315t March, 2013
s: Nate Figures us ot the | Figures as at the
N Particulars No. end of curvent | end of previons
; reporting period | veporting peciod
4 2
I Hevenue From Operations . "
1] Other [neome e 2, 10,000 2,890,958
Total Beveuue (I11} %}&.ﬂﬂﬂ EI HUIHS
v Expenses:
Change in Inventory 15 . i
Employvee Benefit Expenses 16 100,120 Lad, 724
Finarenl Coats . .
Other Bxponises IV 520,323 21.86.939
Nepreciation and Amortizarion Expenses 18 15 84 8561 7,717,085
Total Expenses {IV) 23.06.290 21,08,7568
b‘u’ Profit bafore exceptional and extraordingsy items and tox (ITE-IV) L19.85,.306) (28,17.8000|
Vi Exeeptional ltems
VII | Profic before extracrdinary itéma and tax V-Vl (19,95,206) (28,17,800)|
VIII | Extroordinary [tems
IX | Profit before tax (VI-VILD (19,95, 296) {28,17,500)
x Tax Expenses:
{1} Current tox . 5
{2 Dheferred tax B.50,401 1,02.065
NI Profit!(Loss) for the period fram continuing eperations (XD (29.45.747) (29, 20,865)
XI1 | ProObf{Loss) Tom discontinuing oporsiions
XIII | Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
KIV | Profit{Liose) foom Dizcontinuing operations sfter tax (XII-XIIL i <
XV | Profit{Loss) for the period XI+XIV) (28.45.747) (28,20,865)
XV1 | Earning per equity sharve: ay
(1) Basic (L0543 [E!EI.TBJI
(2} Diluted (100.64) 129,79

Notes celerred Lo above form an integral
part of the Financial Statementa
As per our Beport of even date attached

For R A K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

For aind an hehalF of the Board

s

(CAAT GOYAL)

Partner Mﬂ
Membership No, 51096% Yirector)
Flace: p Delhi

Date : 1 AVE M.

{Dirvotor)
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cagh Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 815t Marceh, 2018
{in Ra. )
Particulars Currcnt Year Erevinnk
Year
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Met Profit before Toxation, Extroordinary items and Interest (19.96,206) {28, 17,801
Adjustements for
Depreciation 15,384,801 177,085
Interest Incoms . (18,763
Interest Kxpenses 218 -
Dperating Profit before working capital changes (4.10.233) (20,59, 468)
Adjusiements for
Trade #& Other Hecsicable 15,1191« 7 BB AGA
Trade Pavable &other Current Laabilities 0,04 874 1,00, 74A
Shaort-Term Proviszone
loventories - .
Cash generated from operations 18,96,665 {16.69,575)
Income Taxes paid - -
Cash flow before extraordinary item 18,96,555 {16,69,875)
Extranrdinary ibems -
Net Cash Flow from / (used) Operating activities LB, 9,555 (16,69, 575)
Purchage of Fixed Azsets (12.02.781) (545, 16.013)
Deduction in s5sel L4786 4,22 803
Interest rececved - 18,763
Net Cush Flow Teom £ (used) Investing netivitios (42.01,318) 481,74, 548)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 26,00.000 1, 0y, 040, 000
Mnterest & Other Financial Expenses {212) .
Met Cash Flow from f {(used) Financing activities 24.99.'.?33 100,00, 0400
Met Increase in Cush & Cash Eguivalenis 1,956,080 (8,44, 2235)
Cash & Cash Fquivalent at Beginning of Period 13,580,677 22.24,800
(Cash & Cash Eguivalent at End of Period 15,758,707 1EEN6T
Naotes referred 1o above form an integral For and on behalf of the Board
part of the Minancial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached
AT
For R A K & COMPANY s &
Chartered Accountants.
] (irectar)
/‘E‘i&(
Membership Nb. 510068 (Nirectar)
Place: C Dﬂ]ri J1i7
Date : -';T.l ]1 i Lu IH
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
Accounting Policies Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statemonts

Accounting Convention

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Ascounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companiee Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
the relevant provisions of the Compunies Aet, 2013 ns applicable. The finaneial statements have been
prizpared on acerual basis under the historical eost convention.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquiszition, construction or production of gualifving uesets, are added
to the cost of those assets, up to the date when the assels are ready for their intended use. All other
borrowing costs are recogmged in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are
incurrad,

Use of estimates

I'ne preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
prineiples, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that are considered in the reported
amounts of asecls meluding dedine in carrving value of investments and liabilitiss on the date of the
tmancial statements, disclosure of contingent liabilities and reported amountz of revenues and expenacs
for the reporting pericd, Estimate: sre based on historical experience, where applicable and other
assumptions thal management believes arve reasonable under the cireumstances. Actual results could vary
from these estimates and any such differcuces are deall with in (e paricd in which the results are knawn
fmaterialize,

I'ixed Assets

Fined assets ave etated at cust of seguisition or construetion lees accumulated depeeciation. Cost includes
purchase price and all other attributable costs of bringing the assets o working condition for intended
Use,

Depreciation

As provided by the Companics Act 2013, Depreciation for current reporting perind has been provided on
straight-line method in the monner and at the rates epecified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013
and on pro rata basis from the date of installntion till the date the aasets are sald or disposed off,

Provizsions and Contingencies

A provigion 18 recognized when the Company has a pressnt obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resvurces will be required to sortle the obligation in respect of which a relishle
elimuts can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates. Cootingeot Labilities are digclosed in the notes. Continpgent assets are neithar
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Provision for product warranties is made for contraciual sbligations in aceordance with the puolicy in force
and 15 estimated for the unexpived period.
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
Accounting Policies Forming Inte Part of the

Investments

Long term investments ave carvied individually at esst. Howsver, previzien for diminution is made to
recopnize a decline, if any, other than temporary, in the carrying value of tho investment. Current
investments ars carried individually at lower of cost and fair value.

[ncome tax expenses comprise currenl and deferred taxes. Current tax ie determined on inceme for the
reporting period chorgeahle to tax in aceordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable Lax laws and after considering eredit for Minimuom Alternate
Tax (MAT) ovailable under the said Act. MAT paid in accordance with the tax laws which gives future
economic benefits in the furm of adjustments to future tax liability, iz considered as an asset if there iz
eonvincing evidence that the future economic benefit associated with 1t will flow to the Company resulting
in payment of normal income tax.

Deferred Tax

Deferred taxis recognized on timing differences; bewg the difference between taxable income and
accounling incume that originate in one period and are ecapable of reversing in ono or more subasguent
periods. Deferred tax ia measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enactad or substantively enacted
asat the reporting date.

Deforred tax assets ave recognized for timing differences other than unabscrbed depreciation and carey
forward losses only to the extent that there ie a rensonable certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable income to realize the assets, Deforred tix asset pertaining to unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognized only to the extent there iz a virtual certainty of its realization.

Earni re

Basic earninge per Share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the reporting pericd
attributable to Eguily Shureholders by the weighted average number of Hquity Shares nutstanding
during the reporting period. Earnings eonsidered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per Share is the
net profit for the reporting peried after deducting preference dividends and any atteibutahble tax thereto
for the reporting period. For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per Share, the net profit or loss
for the reporting period attributable to Equity Shareholders and the weighted average number of Shares
outstanding during the reparting perind is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential Equity Shares,

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related if ar any time during the reporting period one party has the ability te
control the ather party or exercise significant inlluenee vver the vther party in making financial andfor
vperating decisions.

Ae required by AS-18 "Related Party Disclozure” only following related party relationships are covered:—

(a)  Enterprises that directly, vr indirectly through one or more intermediaries, eontrol, or are controlled
ny, or are under common centrol with, the reporting enterprise (this wcludes holding Companies,
subeidiaries and [sllow subsidiaries);

{b) Associatée and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise and the investing party or venture in
respect of which the reporting enterprise is un associate or 4 joint venture;

(¢} lndividuals owning, dircctly or indivectly, an interest in the voting power of the reparting enterprise
that gives them control or significant influgnce over the enterprize. and relatives of anv such
mdividual;

(d)  Key management personnol (KMP) and rvelatives of such peraonnel; and

(e) Enterprises over which any person deseribed in {¢) or (d) is uble ta exervize eipnificant influsnes.
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

Moles Forming Integral Part of the Finoneial Statements
Note: | Share Capital ki T
e, No. Particulars Current Year | Pravious Year
1 Authorized Capital
1iW 000 Equity Shares of # 100/ wact 1,00,00,000 1,00, 00,0500
100, 0, 000 1,00, 00,000
2 Issuead, Subsoribied & Poid Up Capital
20,270 Bquity Shares of T LOD/- each, Fully paid 28.27,000 29.27,000
29,27,000 29,27.000
Reconciliation
{Ipening Mo, of Shares 29270
Adel: Tesued Dharing the year
Leza: Bought Back .
I Clommng Na. of Sharea 20.270
Total in T 29,27,000 29,27,0100
Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 6% shares
Sr. No, Name of Shareholders % of Holding | Nu. of Shares
1 Dhavya Electromics & Metworks Pyl Lid, i7.54 19,770
2 Eastern Star Infradev Pyt Led 3246 9,600
Note : 2 Reserves & Surplus L4 T
Se, Mo, Particulars Current Year | Previous Vear
' 1 Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) {15,99,727T) 10,486,020
Balance broughi Mrward from previous vear 10,26, 020 a9,66,850
Add: Profit for the year (29,45, 747} (25,20, /R0
Total in 7 [18,4949,727) 10,468,090
Note: 3 Long Term Borrowings T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Unseeured
Loans & Advances From Related Parties 1,26, 141 0 T Ok 03, VN
Total in ¥ 1,26,00,000 1,00,00,000
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

votes F nig Integral Part of the Fi y
Note : 4 Deferred Tax Reserve T T
S, Nou Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Caloulation of Deferred Tax Asset:

- WDV of Fixed Azsets as per Dooks .6, 00,053 738818
WDV of Fixed Asseis as per Income Tax Act 4.96,98 727 B193.B72
Timing Difference between WDV of fixed azsets az per books and
Income Tax Act 40,091,326 345,048
Deferred Tax Liahilities Lih, 53,5 16 102,065
Liess : Provision made up to last vear 1,3, L
Provision required to be made through curvent year Profit & Loss Ale 9.50.451 1,038,060

Note : 6 Trade Poyvables * I

Br. Now Particulars Currént Year | Provious Year
1 Others
Sundry Creditors B4R 824 254,759
Total in T 2.48,824 2,54,769
Note ! 6 Other Current Linhilities T T
Sr. No, Particulars Current Year Fr\ur_in.us. Year
1 Other Payable
TS Payahble 810 .
Expenses Pavabls 73,498 73,600
Other Liabilities 4,50,24 048 4,49,24.948
Total in ¥ A4,08.98.267 +4,49,95,448
Note : T Short Term Provisions T T
Sr. Mo, Prrticulars Current Year | Previous Year
| Dihers
Provvision for Taxatinn 1,568,210 1,658,210
Total in ¥ 1,588,210 158210
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming Integral Part of ihe Financial Statements

MNote : 9 Long Term Loans and Advances

Hr. Na. Partioulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Security Deposit
Unsecured condidared good 1,561,000 1,67 046
z Loans & Advanees to Othars
Unsecured considered gond 36,00, 000 26,04, 000
Tatal in ¥ 7,561,000 | ATAT036
Mote : 10 Inventories L4 7
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Stock - in - Trade 4,23 .54, 673
(As Certified by Monagement)
Total in ¥ - 4, 28,.84, 678
Note 111 Trode Recievahles ¥ ¥
S, No, Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Outetanding for lesa than 6 month from the due date LTI
Total in T - 5,000
MNote : 12 Cash & Cazh Equivalents ¥ L1
Sr. No. Particulars | Current Year | Previouns Year
1 Crash in Hand 3,094,563 4 80,712
Sub Total (A) 3,84,568 488,712
2 Balaness with Scheduled Hank (Subject to reconeilintion) 11,581,144 8,91 96E
Sub Total (B) L1.E1.144 5,901,965
Total in ¥ [A+R] 15.75.707 13,580,677
MNote : 13 Short Term Loons and Advances T L3
Sr. No. Particulara Current Your | Previous Year
1 Other Loan and Advances
Uneseured Considered good 19,770,520 32,67, 198
Total in T = L3 70,320 $2.67,198
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M/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE

ntegral Pavt of Lhe

LIMITED

Mote 14 (hher Income 4 ¥
Sr. Na, Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Rent Received 2, 10,000 & 70,000
2 Cther Income (Interest) 18,763
] Inlerest on Income Tax Refund 2,186
Tobal in ¥ £.10,000 2,080,854
Mote : 16 Change in Inventories T T
Sr. Now Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Stock in Trade
] Clpening Stock 4,23.34,678 4,93,34,673
Lass:- Cloaing Stock . 1.23.34.675
Leas- Tr, To Fixed Aszets 4,28, 34,673
Total in ¥ - -
Mote : 16 Ema!uxumunt Benefit Bxpenses L 4 ¥
Sr. No. Particulars I Corrent Year | Previous Year
1 Salaries 1o Stafl 1,00, 120 L42 Hb
2 Staff Welfare 2,724
Total in ¥ 100,120 144,784
ote : 17 Other Expenses 4 T
Sr, No, Particulars Current Year | Provious Year
1 Anditor's Remuneration 5,400 35,400
2 Imterest and Penalty 212
3 Building Insurance 37014
4 Printing & Stationery 3575 2465
G Conveyanoe Expenses 23,060 22475
& Logal & Profesminnal (harges 25,600 08,5589
7 Office Expenses 100,332 3,56,545
B Property Tax E5 507 88,632
o Repair & Maintenanco 185,171 16,09, 404
10 Water BExpenass 15,120 1,173
11 Bank Charges 144 3,254
Total in 7 5,20,325 21,856,989
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MW/S AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED

Not Iinancial Statements
Noate : 18 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses T T
Sv. Na. Particulars © Current Year | Provious Year
1 Depreciation 15,84 851 7,777,045
Total in T 15,584,851 7,77.095

19)  Remunerstion of Auditor for Statutory Audit is 85,4000 (PY. 2 35,4004

203  There are no contmgent liabilities as on 3103 2018

21) Mo smiounl is pavable tosmall seale industrzal undertakings. The Company hes not reesived sny intimation from
supphiers regerding their status under Micra, Small sl Medium BEaterprises Act, 2006 and henze diselosures, if any
relating to amounta unpaid as ot the yoor end together with interest paidipayable a8 required undsz Act can not be
furiished. .

£2)  Figures far the previous year have becn regrouped /rearcanged / reclaseified wherever considersd necessary,

23)  Conadesing the future prospects of the busingss of the company, the management has decided o converl its property
situated at 101, 0S50, Pocket Moo 52, 0 B Park, Near Poliee Station, New Delhi which is currently part of its
imventory inte e eapitial assets woef 31at December, 2017,

24)  Earning Per Bhare:

£ 4 L3
Particulirs 2017-18 201617
Profit/Loss) available to equity shase holders [A) (29,45, 747) (268,20,B65)
Weightad Average Mumber of Bguoity Sheres outstanding (5} 20270 28270
Basic and Diluwed Loss per Share (A/D) (100.54) (99.78)
Nominal value per Equity Shace 1o T
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ANNEXURE-J

MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountanis

EPE TA ¢ RT
TO
THE MEMBERS OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
NEW DELHX

REPORT ON THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/5 PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED {FORMERLY
KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED) ("the Company”} which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting pelicies and other explaratory information,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in saction 134(3}) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
pasition, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
actepted In Indla, Incluging the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenznce of adeguate gccounting records in
accardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assate of the Compary and for praventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate intemnal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recerds, relevant to the
preparation and presentetion of the financial statements that give a2 true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whather due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Cur responsiblity is b express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the acoounting and auditing standards and miatters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our 2udit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act. These
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
goout whether the financial stataments are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Anancial
statements. The procecures selected depend on the auditors judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditar
considers intenal finandial contrel relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give & true and
fair view in order ta design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit alss indudas evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting polides used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Cormpany's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentatinn of the finanzial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a basis for our audit opinlon ol
the standalonz financial statements, - ;

8-8, Keshav Kun], Pratap Magar, Jalpur House, Agra-282010,
Ph. 0562-4062605. M.: 9218862710, E-mail: camukeshS@gmail.com
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OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and aocording o the explanations glven to us, the aforpsaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
canformity with the accounting principles generally accaptad in India:

1. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the "State of Affalrs” of the Company as at 317 March 2018;
2. In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the "Profit” for the year ended on that date: and
3.  Inthe case of the Cash Flaw Statement, of the “Cash Flows” far the year ended on that cate;

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India In terms of sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure 'A’ a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
bedief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:
b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 5o far as it appears
from our examination of thase books;
¢ The audit of all the branch offices of the Company has been conducted by us, hence section 143(8) isnct
applicable;
d.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;
€. In our opinion, the gforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specifiad
under Secticn 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
f. On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2018, from belng appointed as 2
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act: .
g.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annesxure B; and
h.  With respect to the other matters Included in the Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and to the best of aur infarmation and according to the
explanations given to us:
i) The Company does not have any pending litigations (ather than in the ordinary course of business)
which would impact Its finandal position,
ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts incduding derivative contracts for which there were
any material foresseable losses,
iii) Thers has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place : New Delhi For MUKESH KUMAR & CO,
Date: 0ZMay, 2018 === Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No. 070471
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ii.

V.

vil.

viii.

X.

ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 8. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
(Referred to in our Report of even date for F, Y, 2017-18)

Tﬁ;f::d Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
assets.

A5 explained to us, the fixed assets Rave heer physically verified by the management at reasonable interval.

According to the Information and explanations given ko us, no matenal discrepandes were noticed an such
verification.

According to information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties of the company are
held in the name of the company,

As explained to us, Inventery have been physically verified by the managament at reasonable interval and no material
discrepancies were noticed during physical verification,

The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to cempanies, firms, limited liability partnership or other
parties listad in the reglster maintained under Sectlon 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The terms & conditions of grant of such luans are nat prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The repayment/receipt of the principal and Interest of loan granted is regular and there Is no amount which is
oVERCuUE,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans, Investments, guarantees and security have been complied with,

The Company Is 2 Non Banking Financial (Non-Depasit Accepting or Halding Systemically Important ND_SI) Company,
hence directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 73 o 76 of any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under are not applicable to the Campany,

Maintenance of cost records as required under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company,

a)  According to the Information and explanations given o us, the Company has been regular In depositing with
appropriate authorities undispured statutory dues and there are no undisputed amounts of Income Tax, Service
Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess, Employess State Insurance, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Provident Fund etc. outstanding as at the last day of finandial year concerned for a period of more than
slx menths from the date they became payable,

b)  There are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax Custom Duty, Exdse Duty and
Value Added Tax on account of any dispute,

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or bartowings th a Financial Institution or Bank or
Government or dues to Debenture holders,

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had nat ralsed money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer or term loan during the year.

According to the information, explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its
officers or empluyees has been noticed or reparted during the year,

According to the information & explanations given to us, provision of section 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the
Companies Act, 2013 for managerial remuneration paid or provided have been duly complied with.

o Ml
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xiil.

xiv.

xvi.

ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
{Referred to in our Report of even date for E. Y. 2017-18)

According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company Is Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit
Accepting or Holding Systemically Important ND SI) Company, therefore the clauss «ii of para no, 3 of the sald order
Is not applicable to the company.

According to the Information & explanation given to us, the provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding transaction with related parties have been complied with and details of the transaction as per
applicable accounting standard have been disclosed in the notes to accounts of the Financial Statements.

According 0 the information & explanation given to us, the clause xiv of Para no. 3 of the said order i not applicable
ta the company because the company has not made preferential allotrment or private placement of share or fully or
partly convertible debenture during the yoar,

According to the Information & explanation given to us, no non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him, have been taken place during the year, hence the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
nod applicable to the company,

According to the Information 8 explanation given to us, the company Is registered under saction 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 as Non Banking Financial (Non-Depasit Accepting or Holding) Company.

Place : New Delhi For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Date: 02May, 2018 .~~~ Chartered Accountants

(CA. MUKESH KUMAR)
Proprietor
Membership No. 070471
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/§ S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
(Referred to in our Report of even date for F. Y. 2017-18)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB — SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)as of 31 March 2018 in conmjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management |5 respensible for establishing and maintaining intemal financlal controls bassd on the internal
cortrol over finandial reporting criteria established by the Company conskdering the essential components of Internal contral
stated in the Guidznce Mote on Audit of Intermal Finandal Controls over Flnancial Reporting |ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI7. Thesa responsibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal finandal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of s
business, including adhersnce to company’s polides, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finandial
Information, s required under the Companles Act, 2013,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsitility is to exprass an opinion on the Company's intemal finandal controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Finandal
Reporting (the "Guidance Mote”) and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of interal finandial centrols, both 2pplicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethizal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal finandal controls over finandial reporting was established and
maintained and If such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal finandal controls
system over finandal reporting and their operating effectiveness, Dur audit of internal finandial controls over finandial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finandal controfs over finandal reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based an the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the finandal statements, whether due to fraud or errer.

Wie believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasls for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financlal contrels system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal finandial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finandal statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accapted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finandal statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and ewpenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely datection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materal effect on the finandal
statemesnts, e
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
(Referred to in our Report of even date for E. Y. 2017-18)

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conirols over financial reparting, including the possibllity of collusion
or improper management overnde of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detectad,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financlal contrals over financial reparting to future periods are subject o
the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, In all materdal respects, an adequate internal financlal controls system over financal
reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectvely as at 31" March, 2018,
based on the internal control over finandal reporting aiteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of Internal contrel stated in the Guidancs Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Fnancial Reporting
issued by the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place : New Delhi For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Date: 02May, 2018 Chartered Accountants
0 WHNSs Firm Reg. No.002
(5( acra Yo ( MK
o 4/ (eamu KUMAR)
s e Proprietor

Membership No, 070471
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

BALAN 50 018
T =if) ) Figures as atthe | Figures asatthe
No. Particulars ':fuh endof current | end of previous
| reporting period | reporting period
I |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES d *
(1} Shareholders' Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 40,56,62,500 40,56,62,500
(b} Peserves and Surpius Z 5,52,48,14,136 5,13,56,79, 756
() Money received against share warrants = =
{2) Share Application money pending allotment - #
{2} Non-Current Liabilities
(a8} Long-Term Borrowings 3 1,23,00,00,000 05,00,00,000]
{0} Deferrad Tax Liabitles (Net) 4 3,60,71,327 3,53,91,656
(c) Other Long Term Lizbilities 5 §2,17,40,150 27.597,08,775
{d) Lang Term Provisions & 6,51,50,677 458,82, 390]
{4) Current Liabilities
12} Short-Term Bomowings 7 ¥.78,50,74,712 5.97,55,15,704
(o) Trade Payables - -
(c) Other Current Lizblities g 1,21,55,96,873 1,15,37,84,752
{d) Short-Term Provisions g 1,55,58,04,501 1,35,56,71,335
Total Equity & Liabilities 19,03,99,24,876 E,ﬁ;m
4
II |ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 10
(1) Tanglale Assets 2,84,48,317 3,06,85,501
{ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii} Capital work in’ progress = =~
(o) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Mon-current investmonts 11 B, 22,568,515 66, 14,21, 500]
(€} Deferred tow assets (net) - -
{d) Lang term loans and advances 12 79,78,60,634 20,10,11,245
{2} Other non-current assets 13 9,68,15,706 9,24,92,622
{2} Current Assels
(@) Current investments 14 8,75,02.329 £1,55,524
{0} Inventories 15 14,50,28,82,127 12,61,84,00,314
(c) Trade receivables : =
(d) Cash and cash equivalants 16 2,38,44,295 8,33,31,028
{2) Short-term loans and advances 17 1,17,81,24,187 59.45,53,156
(F) Other current assets 13 1,26,21,567, 765 1,04,11,84,678
Total Assets 19,03,99,24,876|  15,33,74,46,868

Motes to the Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies annexed

Note No. referred to above form an integral part of these Financial Statements

Signed in terms of our Report of even date

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.-.Mo. 002 C 3

(k. MU UMAR) -. "

Proprietor S T D
Membership No. 070471

Place : New Delhi
Date ; 02 May, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

: 5
{SUNIE AGARWAL)

(MANENDRA SINGH)

Managing Director
1

Executive Director
DIM ¢ DSEEIH.
u\
i

Company Secretary

Membership No. : FT868]
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

s % Figures as at the | Figures as at the

No. Particulars H::E endof current | end of previous
" | reporting period | teporting period

T T
I [Revenue from operations 15 2,87 49 56 063 2,49,51,77,297
Total Revenue (I) 2,B7,49,56,063 | 2,49,51,77.297

II |Expenses:

Employes Banefit Expense 20 15,08,13,008 11,84,44,193

Financial Costs 21 1,14,76,18,601 BH,37.43,267

Depreciation and Amortization Expanse 22 5,.54,758,610 57342142

Other Expenses 23 £7,39,23,613 F5,37,80,624
Prowision for NPA 24 39,03, 854 -

Total Expenses [11) 2,03,17,37,686 | 1,72,33,16,246

III (Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tax {1-11) 84,32,18377 |  77,18,61,051

IV |Exceptional Items :

W |Profit before extracrdinary [tems and tax {I1I-1V) 84,32,18,377 77,18,61,051
V1 |Extraordinary Iterms = =
VII |Profit befors tax [V-VT) 84,32,18,377 77,18,61,051
VIII (Tax expense:

(1) Cumrent &x 785,060,079 26,91 38,937
(2) Deferred tax 6,79,671 (1,01,92484)
{3) Previgus Year Income Tay {49,21,760) .

IX |Profit{loss) from the period from continuing operaticns {VII-VIII) 56,85,00,387 51,29,14 598

X |Profitf(Loss) from Discontinuing operations -
XI |Tax expanse of Discontinuing operations - -
XII |Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing cperations (X-XT) - -
KIIT |Profitf/{Loss) for the pedad (IX+XII) 56,85,00,387 51,29,14,598
XIV |Earning per equity share; 27

(1) Basic 14.02 12,65
{2) Dilutid 14.02 12.65

Notes to the Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies annexed

Mote No. referred to above form an integral part of these Financial Statements

Signed in terms of our Report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board

(su ﬁL AGARWAL)

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO. Managing Director
Chartered Accountants DIN : o8 1
—
. 3

, {HARISH SINGH)
= Executive Diractor
; DIN :immi

Proprietor g A WA =

Membership No. 070471 o il

{MANENDRA SINGH)
Place : New Delhi Company Secratary

Date : 02 May, 2018

Membership No. : F7868
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
. {Amount In T)
No. : Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
A |Cash Flow from Operating Activibes:
Met Profit befors tax and extracrdinary tems and Tnterest 1,99, 08,36,97% 1,65,56,10,338
Nt foe 3 /65,536,103
I | Depreciation : 42,62,200 J9,61,582
II | Deferred Expense W0 5,12,16.410 5,33,80,558
IIT | Profit/lose on Sale of Investimeits/ hssets {4,50,37,259) (24,011}
Operating Proflt before working capital changes 2,00,12,77. 629 1,71,29,28,469
Adjustments for
I |Change in Trade & Other Recaivabia (LBA) {89,68,33,171) (53,84,334)
II [Change in Inventores (2,284=,81,513) (2,B64,849,53 BGE)
LIX |[Chamoe in Trade Payabie 'k other Current Liahilldzs 5,18,12,121 14,14 26,035
v 1"1&»{.‘.. Expenses 14,95 43 494 (22847 510
Cash generated from Operations (1,16,73,68,678) (82,28,31,208)
I (Interast paid {1,14,76,18,601 ) | [8B,3740,287)
II (Incomme Tax pad (27,90,70.840) (#7,75,92,313)
IIT | Paid Exgenses cn C5R (1,45,00, 000 (1,50,35,272)
Cash flow before Extraordinary Ttems (2,60,85,58,119) {1,99,92,08 080)

I [Extracsdinary tems

Net Cash from Dperating Activities

(2,60,85,58,115)

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. unzoﬁc KA
SENNn. ffey ‘--l- ¥

(CA. MUK
Proprietor
Membership No. 070471

Place : New Delhi
Date : 02 May, 2018

B |Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
I |Purchase of Fixed Assets [55,36,057) (49,23,724)
I1 |5ale of Fied Assets 4,87.48,000 23,000
ITT |Purchase/transher of Invastments (#,01,893,221) 1,62.17,200
Net Cash from Investing activities {3,69,81,278) 1,13,16,566
C |Net Cash from Financing Activities:
I |Proceeds from Long Term Sorrowings 28,00, 00,000 92 A7 80,000
I |Proceads fram Long Term Likilites 54,20,31,375 223,931,665
III |Proceeds fram Short Term Borrawings 180,95, 58,008 92 .4946,498
IV |Dividend Pald {4,55,37,720) (#,55,37,720)
Met Cash from Finandng activities 1,58,60,52,604 1,83,07,50,643
Met Increase/(decreasa) in cash & cash equivalents (5,94,86,733) (15,71,10,871)
Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of period 83331 028 24,04,41,890
Cash & Cash efguivalant at end of period 2,38,44,395 8,33,31,028
Signed In terms of our Report of even date For and on bahalf of the

(SUNIL AGARWAL)

Managing Director
DIN : 06991
) o

.-‘_

(HARISH SINGH)

Expcitiva Director

DIN :{uu:sﬁn:
'\-J\-M

yas "
(MANENDRA SINGH)

Company Secratary
Membership No. ; F7868

AUDITORS REPORT
Wia have verified the attached Cash Flow Slatement of M/'s Paisalo Dugital Limited (Formery knewn as M/s 5. E, Investments Limited], derived
from audited financlal statements and the books and records mamlained by the Company for the vear ended 3ist March 2018 and 3ist March

2017 and faund e same in agreement hers with.
~“For MUKESH KUMAR E: CO.
= % Chartered Accou

Place : New Delhi e el
Date : 02 May, 2018 -

Membership No, 070471
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
0 NO

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention method, in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as adopted consistently by
the Company. The Company has followed Mercantile System of Accounting end the accounts have been made
consistently on accrual basis as a qoing concern.

The Company complies with the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI} for Mon-Banking Financlal
Company Systemically Important Nen Deposit Taking Company and Deposit Taking Company (Ressrve Bank)
Directlons, 2016andraievant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting Standards prescribed by
the Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended by Companles (Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016 w.e.f. 30" March, 2016 issued by the Central Government of India and the guidelings issusd by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) to the extent applicable, The finandal statements are presented in
Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest rupes.

STOCK IN TRADE/ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Inventories being book debts relating to loans, advances to borrowers are valued at book value net of Future Interest
including overdue installments. Stock of shares and debentures are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As required by Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow Statement” Issued by "The Institute of Chartersd Accountants of
India" the Cash Flow for the peried Is reparted using indirect method. The Cash and Cash Equivalent of the Company
camprisas of Cash in hand and Current account with Scheduled Banks,

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method In the manner and at the useful life spedified in Schedule I
to the Companies Ad, 2013 and on pro rata basls from the date of installation till the date the assets are sold or
disposed off,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flew to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured:

i Income from lease rentals and interest on loans and advances cases are recognized as revenus as per the
terms of the zareaments entered into with Lessees/Borrowers. Interest Income are accounted for on accrual
basis in accordance with the due dates of installments of loan and advances,

ii.  late Payment Interest on overdue of installments from Lessses/Borrowers and allowance of rebate for good
and timely paymenl are accounted for as and when received or allowed baczuse these income and rebates are
cantingent In natune,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
c N

FIXED ASSETS

All assets held with the intention of belng used for the purpose of producing goods or providing services and not for
sale in the normal course of husiness ars recognized as Fixed fAssets and are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation after consldering lease adjustment account. Al costs including finance cost attributable to Axed assats il
assets are ready for intended use are capitalized.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assst is added to its book value only IF it increasas the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond Its previously assessed standard of perfarmance. All other expenses on
existing fixed assets, Induding day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of repiacing parts, are
charged (o the Statement of Profit and Loss for the perled during which such EXPEnses are incurred,

INVESTMENTS

In respect of Investments, the following policias have heen adopted:

i)  Investments that are readily realizable and are intended rot to ke held for more than one year from the date of
acquisition are classified as current investments, All other Investments are classified a3 Long term investments.
However, that part of lang-term Investrents which s expected to be realised within 12 monthe after the
reporting date |s also presented under ‘current assets' as “turrent portion of long-term Investments® in
consonance with the current/non-current dassification,

ii)  The Company values its Investments based on the Accounting Standard 13 'Accounting for Investments' ssued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

a)  Investment held as long-term investments are valued at cost. Provision far diminution in value is made
only If there is a permanent decline in their net realizable value,

b}  Curent investments are valued at lower of cost or nat reallzable value,
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Contributions to Provident Fund and Super annuation fund made during the year, are charged to Statement of Prafit
and Loss,

Employees Gratulty llabliity has been caloulated on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of sach financial
year and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as contribution to LIC policy premium

BORROWING COSTS

i) Borrowing costs, which are directiy attributable to the acquisition /construction of fixed assets, Uil the Hme such
assels are ready for interded use, are capitalized as a part of the cost of 2ssets.

if} All bomowing costs other than mentioned above are expensed in the period they are Incurred. In case of
unamortized Idantifled borrowing cost is outstanding at the year end, it is classified under loans and advances
as unamortized cost of borrowings.

i) Incase any loan is prepaid/ cancelled then the unamortized borrowing cost, if any, s Tully expenzed off on the
date of prepayment/cancellation,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
0 P [2] CC

RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to be refated IF at any time during the reporting pered one party has the ability to control the
ather party or exercise significant Influence over the other party In making financial and/or operating dedsions,

As required by AS-18 "Related Party Disclosure® only following related party relationships are coverad:

(a) Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or mare Intermediarles, control, or are controlled by, or are

under common control with, the reporting enterprise (this Includes holding Companies, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries);

(b) Assoclates and joint ventures of the reporting entarprise and the investing party or venturs in respect of which
thex reporting enterprise is an associate or a soint venture;

(<) Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives
them control or significant Influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such Individual;

(d) Key management personnal (KMP) and relatives of such personrel; and
(e) Enterprises aver which any person desaribed in (c) or {d) Is able to exercis= significant influencs,

LEASE ASSETS

Assels taken on lease are accounted for In accordance with A5-19 "Accounting for Leasa” issued by “The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India™

EARNING PER SHARE

The Earning per Share (Basic as well as Diluted) is caloulated based on the net profit or Ioss for the period
atiributable to equity sharehclders Le. the net profit or loss for the period after deducting Proposaed Prefarence
Dividend and any attributable tax thereto,

For the purposa of calculating (Basic and Diluted EPS), the number of equity shares taken are the weighted average
riurmber of equity shares outstanding during the period,

PROVISION FOR CURRENT TAX AND DEFERRED TAX

Income-tax expense comprises of current tax (i, amount of tax for the period determined In accordance with the
income-tax law)and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liabilites or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balzance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certalnty that the assets can be
realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws,
deferred tax assets are recognized only If there |s virtual certainty of realization of such assels, deferred tax
assels/liabilities are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that
is reasonably/virtually certain {as the cas= may be) to be realized/incurred,

Provisions of AS-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by “The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”
have been complied with to all possible extent.
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M/S PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
A MDDy

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Interim Financlal Reports are preparsd in accordance with AS-25 “Interim Financial Reportdng” issued by “The
Institute of Chartered Accountznts of India.”

INTANGIELE ASSETS

Intangible assets are recognized only when four of below mentioned criteria are fulfilled:

a)  Assetis identifizble.

b)  Control of the enterprise over that asset,

€}  Itis probable that future economic benefits attrbutable to the asset will flow to the enterprise.

d)  Cost of the asset can be measured rellably.

If any of the above four criteda Is not fulfiled the expenditure incurred to acquire the asset is recognized as an
expense, in the yaar in which it is incurred,

Intanglble assets are Initlally measured at cost, after initial recognition the intangible asset is carried at its carrying
value l.e. cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset fs treated as impaired, when carrying cost of asset exceads Its recoverable amount.

At each Balance Sheet Date, [t Is seen that whether there |5 any Indication that an asset may be impaired, if any such
indication exist, the recoverable amount of the asset s estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss;
if any. Such impairment lass is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

When an Impalrment loss |s subsaquently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised
estimate of its recoverabie amount. However this Increased amount does not exceed the carrying amount that waould
have been determingd had no impairment los been recognized for that asset in prior period. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized as Income immediately in the Frofit & Loss Account

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions Involving substantial degree of estimation In measurement are recognized when there s present abligation
a5 a result of past events and it is probable that thare will be autflow of resources, Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date and are not
discounted to its present value. Further the company belrg MBFC also complies with provisioning norms specifled by
RBI. Contingent llabilites are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes on accounts, Contingent assels are
neithar recognized nor disclosed in the financial statemeants and will be recognized only when its realization |s virtually
certain,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
co G PD TES ON A

PROVISIONING FOR SUBSTANDARD/DOUBTFUL/LOSS ASSETS

Provisioning for Substandard Assels/Doubtful Assats/Loss Assets has Bean made in compliance with the directions of
Reserve Bank of Indiz. As per decislon of the Board of Directors in the cases where Inan instaliments are overdue for
mare than 3 months and management is of the opinion that its recovery chances are vay remote ar negligible, the
Company writes off these accounts (Net of Future Interest Charges) as bad debts. Tn all other cases whers loan
installemnts are over due for more than 3 months the provisioning for non perfarming assets is made in complianice
with Non-Banking Financial Company Systemically Important Mon Depesit Taking Company and Deposl Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions 20165, as appiicable to tne company. As per the RBI Directions dated
1" September 2016 updated as on 23" Fetruary 2018 Company has made general provision of 0.40% of Standard
Bsgefs. Other directives of Reserve Bank of India have heen duly eormplied with,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 (AS 21) —
'Consolidated Financlal Statement’,

USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered In
the reported amount of Asset= and Lisbllities (induding contingent liabilities) as on the date of the Financlal
Statements and the reported Income and expenses during the reporting petlod. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision lo accounting estimates Is recognized praspectively In current and future periods,

FOREIGN CURREMNCY
As prescribed in Accounting Standard 11 (AS-11) The Effects of Changes In Foreign Exchange Rates’ Transactions in

foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevalent on the date of transaction, Exchange difference, if
any, arising from foreign currency transaction are dealt ;ntllp_s_{hjtemmt af Profit & Loss gt year-end rates.

i,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Nota : 1 Share Capital ¥ 7
Sr-Hoi | ' Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1  |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL ;
1200,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 per share 1,20, 00,00, 000 1,20,00,00,000
50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 gach 5,00,00,000 5,00,00.000
1,25,00,00,000 |  1,25,00,00,000
2 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
405,72,500 Fquity Shares of Rs 10 per Share fully paid up 40,57 ,25,000 40,57,25,000
= ey RS ee
3 PAID UP CAPITAL
405,60,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 per Share fully paid up 40,55,00,000 40,56,00,000
Aidd: Share Forfeited ajc 62,500 62,500
{Amt originally Paid up on 12,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)
Total in ¥ 40,56,62,500 |  40,56,62,500
- More than 5% shares:
Sunil Agarwal 3162440 equity shares [7.80%)
Bhavya Electronics and Networks Pyt Ltd 2914223 equity shares (7,19%)
Note : 2 Reserve & Surplus ?
s = e
L Particulars CurrentYear | PreviousY
1 |Capital Reserve 24,15,21,113 24,152,113
2  [Securities Premlum Rosprve 1,46,49,91,229 1,46,42.91,2729
3  |Capital Redemption Reserve 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
4 General Reserve 2,82.95 25 651 2,44.55 25 661
|Qpening Balance 2,44,95,75 061 2,09,55,25,961
Addition during the year 38,00,00,000 35,00,00,000
5 |Reservc Fund (A3 per RBI Act) 1,08,23,20,220 93,66,20,143
Opening Balance 93,86,20,143 83,60,37,224
Addition during the year 11,37,00,077 10,25,82,919
6  |Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) 1,14,55,613 1,59,71,310
Balance brought forward from Previeus year 1,59,71,310 3,07,30,264
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 38,00,00,000 35,00,00,000
Provision on Standand Assets 1,92,78,287 145,117,641
Expenditure incurred on Corporate Socal Responsibiliy{CSR) 1,45,00,000 1,50,35,272
Proposed Dividend an Equity Shares & Tax Thereon 4,585,337 720 4.5537,720
Reserve Fund (As per REI Act) T 11,37,00,077 10,25,82 519
Add: Profit for the Period e 56,85,00,387 51,29,14,598
Totalin ¥ L 5,62,48,14,136 | 5,13,56,29,756
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315T MARCH 2018

Note : 3 Long Term Barrowings L1 T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |[Secured Bonds [ Debentures =
2 |Secured Term Loan
- From Bank/ Financial Institution =
- From Other Partles = 2
3  |Unsecured loans
- Mon Convertibie Debenture 1,23,00,00,000 85,00,00,000
- Interest accrued on fixed deposit g =
4  |Lcans & Advances From Related Parties
5 |Leans from Direclors including interest -
6 |Other Loans & Advances = =
Total in T 1,23,00,00,000 95,00,00,000 |
= Refer to Note no, 43
Note 4 : Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) T T
Sr.Na.| Particulars CurrentYear | PreviousYear
1 |Opening Balance 3,53,91, 655 4,55,84, 140
Add: Provision made during the year 6,79,671 11,01,52 484H
{Closing Balance 3,60,71,327 3,53,91,656
Total in T 3,60,71,327 3,53,91,656
MNote 5 : Other Ln_nE term Liabilities T T
Sr. No. | . Particulars  Current Year | Previous Year
1  |Other Long Term Deposits including Interest thereen 82,17,40,150 27,97 08775
Total in T £2,17,40,150 27,97,08,775
Note : 6 Luna Term Provisions 7 T
5r. No. Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
1  |Provision For Employecs Beneft = &
1 |Others
Provision for Standard Assets 6,51,60,677 4.58,82,390
Total in T 6,51,60,677 4,58,82,390
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Nota : 7 Short Term Borrowings 4 T
Sr.No.| : i —p Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1  |Secured Term Loan
- From Banky Financial Institution
Small Industries Developmant Bank of Indiz N 2. 12,20,000
- Froen Other Parties - .
2 |Unsecured loans = :
3 Loans & Advances From Releted Parties - -
4 |Dthers
- Szcured Borrowings - Owverdraft Against FOR = -
Bank of Baroda O/D B,07,60,116 .
- Secured Borrowings - Cash Credit Limits = .
Bank of Baroda 81,63,50, 4649 22,23.50,533
Punjab Natioral Bank 68,71,23,330 59,52,08,338
Corporation Bank 40,97,95,4E7 44,32,09,295
Andhra Bank 39.72,98,964 38,56,50,917
Bank of India 42,30,75,080 37,65,82,741
Bank of Maharashtra 49,07,62,450 43,92,59,042
State Bank of India Ltd, 79,58,38,001 18,25,96,155
South Indian Bank 24,75,50,884 16,68,29,659
Central Bank of India 1,23,77,38,580 1,14.47,79,641
O Bank 36,72.91.4951 33,30,40,856
IDET BAMNE 74,39,66,770 65,74,33,693
United Bank of India 49,83,63,417 | 46,14 89,710
Union Bank of India 49,581,59, 209 -
State Bank of Mysoro . 24,567,44,858
Bank of Bikaner & lalour - 29.81,0,266
Totalin ¥ ?ii'.iﬁ.ﬂ.i?ﬁ 712.|
= Referto Note no, 31
Mote : 8 Other Current Liabilities T z
sr.MNo.| : ~ Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1  |Cther Liabilites 1,21,55,95,873 1,15,37 84,752
Totalin® 1,21,55,96,873 | 1,15,37,84,752
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

WMIWMMMM
Note : 9 Short Tarm Provisions 7 T
Sr. No. Partlculars. Current Year Previous Year
1 |Provision For Employess Benafit a
2  |Others
Provision for Proposad Dividend on  Equity shares and tax therean 45537720 4,55,37, 720
Provision for Arbitation Decres Recelvabie 1,26,21,67,765 1,04,11,94,678
Provision for Tazation 54,80,99,016 26,01,38,537
Totalin® 1,85,58,04,501 | 1,35,56,71,335
= Refor to Note no. 33
Note : 11 Non Current Investment T L
- AT SR e pgiE: - N o 1 T T
Slo e : Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 [Investments in Unguoted Equily Shares 23,90,30,800 23,90,30,800
Irvestments in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company 42,23,91,000 42,23,51,000
3 |In Fixed Deposits
- 'With Banks 7,66,1E8 =
- Interest accrued but not receved 80,528 -
Total in T 66,22,68,516 66,14,21,800
- PRefer to Note no. 32
Note : 12 Long Term Loans and Advances T T
sedo.l o Particulars CurrentYear | Pravious Year
1 |Security Deposit
a) Sequred, Considered Good:
Earnest Money Daposit 14,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
Other Depasit 1,35,26,199 1,10,11,845
|b) Unsecured, Considered Good - =
£) Doubtful . -
2 |Loans & Advancss to related parties = 2
3 |Other Loans B Advances
a) Secured, Considarsd Good 59,43,40,435 ¥
b} Unsecured, Considerad Good _'.._ ] - .
c} Doubtful 4 - -
Total in T 2 =y ™ /] 79,7B,66,634 20,10,11,945
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORME

Y KNOWN AS M/5 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

Mote : 13 Other Non Current Assats 4 T
Sr. Na. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i1 |Defered Revenue Expenditure 5,68,19,706 9,84,92,622
Total in 2 9,68,19,706 9,84,92,622
- Deferred Revenue Expenses are written off over a periad of five years,
Nota : 14 Current Investment T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 |In Short term Fixed Deposits
- With Banks 8,75,00 040 F2.85 447
- Intarest accrued but not recelved 2329 9,10,378
Total in ¢ 8,75,02,329  81,55,824
- Refer to Note no, 32
Mote : 15 Inventories T L
San. i - Particulars Current Year ious Year
1 [Book Debts ie. Advances made against agreements secured by| 14,80 2881127 12,61,84,00,314
property/vehicles andfor other assets and/or persanal guarantees exduding
unexpired finance charges etc including overdue installments at book value
considered aosod.
{As certifisd by the management)
Total In T 14,90,28,82,127 | 12,61,84,00,314
Mote : 16 Cash & Cash Equivalent T I
Sr. No. Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
1 |Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balances H1,09, 792 50,24.586
Sub Total (A) ‘B1,08,792 50,294,586
Bank Balances
Current a/c with scheduled hanks (Subject to recancillation) 1,57,34,503 7,83,06,442
Sub Total (B) 1,57,34,503 7,83,06,442
Total in ¥ [A+B] 2,38,44,295 B,33,31,028

g
24|
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS u,rs S. E. INVESTMENTS LH-III'ED}

Mote : 17 Short Terms Loans and Advances

T T
Sr. Ne. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1  |Loans & Advances to related parties
a) Sacured, Conssdered Good = =
b} Unsecured, Considered Good
) Doubtful 5
2 |Others
Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind of for value to be considered good
ia} Incorne Tax and TOS paid 58,87,03,542 30,47,10,842
b) Prepaid Expenses 4,068,488 204781
) Other loan and advances 58,84 52,157 289637433
Total in ¥ 1,17,81,24,187 |  59,45,53,156
Nota : 18 Other Current Assets T T
e Particulars ‘CurrentYear | PreviousYear
1 Arbitration Dacres Recelvabie 1,26,21,67, 765 1,04,11.84 678
Total in 7 1,26,21,67,765 | 1,04,11,94,678
- Refer to Note no. 33
Note : 19 Revenue fram Operations T T
Sr.Na. il : Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
1 Interest on Loans 2,85,808,47.413 2.47,90,68,647
2 |Dividend Income 1,61,08.650 1,61,08. 650
Total in ¥ 2,87,49,56,063 | 2,49,51,77,297
Hute 20 Em plnment aneﬂl: Expenses T T
sr. Hu.. i Particulars CurrentYear | PreviousYear
1 Salaries & Establichment 12,0414 436 : 9.12,64,193
2 |Mg. Director's & Directors Remuneration 2,99,17,858 | 2,67,60,000
3 |Mg. Director's & Directors House Rent Allowanee 480,714 4,20,000
Total in 15,08,13,008 | 11,84,44,193

- Mo remunerstion has been paid to Directors except remuneration to Managing Director and Executive Director. The
remuneration pald to Managing Director and Executive Director during the F.Y, 2017-18 is As. 3,03,98 572 (last year R
2,71,80,000) which is within the Hmit 25 specified ufs 197 read with Schedule Y of the Companies Act, 2013,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Mote : 21 Financial Cost

T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 [Interest Discounting & Bank Charges 1,14,76,18,501 88,37 49,287
Total In? 1,14,76,18,601 88,37,49,287
Note : 22 Depreciation & Amortised Cost T T
| Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Depragation 42,62,200 39,61,584
2 Deferred Revenue Exp. wifo 5,12,16410 5.33,80,558
Total in ¥ 5,54,78,610 5,73,42,142
= Defermed Expences written off aver a period of flve years
Note ; 23 Other Expenses T T
Sr.No. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1  |Car & Scooter Expenscs 1,71,70,755 1,23.20.414
2  |Travelling Expenses 4,31.49,540 3,39,55,700
3 |Reparr & Malntenance 1,03,22.303 62,13,689
4 Insurance Expenses 11,74,596 B,06, 022
5 |Electricity & Water Expenses 52,598,533 30,91,089
[ Rabes & Taxes 50,213 30,472
7 |Legal Expenses & Professional fees 556,768,589 4,90,54,925
B  |Printing & Stationery 1,97 45,587 1,55,70,457
8  |Postage & Telephone Expenses 1,33,69,10% 95 08,033
10 |Bad Debts Written off 34,65,41,286 32,35,23 764
11 |Awditors Remuneration 34,15,840 36,28,001
12 |Rent 85,85 687 83,114,007
13 |Rebate, Remission & Brokerage 94,497,162 2,22,33,229
14 |Advertsement & Business Promotion Expensas 13,96,61,633 13,53,79,318
15 |Recovery Expenses 78,17,342 62,70, 466
16 |Office and General Expenses 3.64,03,376 3,38,03,151
17 |Loss/Profit on sabe of Assets/lnvestments (4,50,37,959) {24,011)
Total in? 67,39,23,613 66,37,80,624
Mote : 24 Provisions for NPA 2 T
Sr. Now Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Provision for MPA 39,0G,854
Total in ¥ A 35,03,853 -
==

P -

3
S

Page 132




M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{FORHEIIL‘I" KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. :ﬂvesrmm‘rs uurrsn}

25. Remuneration to Auditors:

{In¥)
Particulars i 2017-18 - 2016-17
For Statutory Audit 3,00,000 ' 3,00,000
For Tax Audit 1,00,000 1,00,000
For Certification work)other services 30,15,840 32,28,001 '
Total 34,15,840 36,28,001

No ameunt is payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertskings, The Company has not received any Intmation from
suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Entorprizes Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if
any relating to amounts unpald as at the year end together with interest paid/pavable as required under the Act

cannot be furnished,

27. Earning per Share;

'Parﬂr-.ulm

ii=nsE . 201738l

“Net profit for the year (After Tax) 56,85,00,387 51,29,14,508
Proposed dividend on Preference shares and tax thereon — —

No. of Equity Shares (Weighted) 4,05,60,000 4,05,60,000
Basic and diluted Earning per share 14.02 12.65

28. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped,/rearranged/reclassified wherever considered necessary,

29. The company has given corporate guarantee for the loans taken by its wholly owned subsidiary
Companyfrom the following Bank’s [ FI's / NBFCs:

eLtkhs)
= ” . Name ofBank / Financial mm  Amount i

E.tate Bank of India Term Loan o 200000
State Bank of India CC 300000
Karnataka Bank L 200000
[ AU Small Finance Bank Ltd 1926.65
Rellance Capital Limited [ 3361.66 |
Teurism France Corporatien of India Ltd 2247.49
Nabsamruddhi Finance Limitec 1375.00
Total - 15910.80
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
NOTE ING RAL E CIAL STA ASAT3
30. Disclosure of related party transactions:
A.  Wholly owned Subsidiary Mupur Finvest Pyt Lid.
B.  Listof related parties and relationship

Related Party {Relation)

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Sunil Agarwal {Managing Director)

Mr. Harish Singh {Executive Director)

Mr. Ancep Krishnan {Executive Director)
Relatives of KM P

Mr. Furushottam Agrawal {Father of Mr, Sunil Aganwal)
Mrs. Raj Agarwal {Mather of Mr. Suni| Agarwal)
Mrs. Neatu Agarwal {Spouse of Mr, Sunil Agarwal)
Mrs. Priti Chauhan {Spouse of Mr. Harish Singh)
Mrs. Sushila Devi Chauhan {Maother of Mr. Harlsh Slngh)
Ms. Suniti Aganwal {Daughter of Mr. Sunil Agarwal)
Mr. Shamtanu Agarwal (Son of Mr. Sunil Agarwal)
Mr. Pranav Chauhan (Son of Mr, Harish Singh)

€. Enterprises over which significant influence exercised by Key Managerial Personnel/Relatives of
Key Managerial Personnel

1. Agarwal Meadews Put. Ltd. 2, Aerotech Aviation India Pvt Ltd,

3.  Baba Herbals Pvt. Ltd. 4.  Bhavya Electronics and Netwerks Pyt, Ltd.

5. Diamond Infradey Put. Ltd, 6.  Helios Aviation Pvt, Lid,

7. Repartee Infrastructures Pyt Lod. B. Radiance Techno Powers Company Pt Lid.
9. S5 Educational Foundation 10. RajShiksha Foundation

11. Sunil Agarwal HUF 12. Harish Singh HUF

13. PN Agarwal & Soris HUF

D. Disclosures required for related party transactions

(Z In Lakhs)
; Enterprise over which :
1 KHP ﬁ ﬂﬂﬂf.'.iﬁﬂt;lhnflg:ﬂﬂﬂ Subsidiary Total

i o8 ! il ~ KMP/Directors i
Transactions during the year a
Remuneration 303.98 - = 303.98
Transfer of Investments - — - -_
Loan recelied — - — —
Loans given/repald - | - = —
Rendering of Services/Sale of Portfolio 15.00 1.20 18,538.22 | 1B,554.42 |
InterestyExpenses pald 2900 | - 1258.10 1267.10
Dividend Received - - 151.09 161.09
Amount outstanding at Balance Sheet date ]
—Amount Payable 200,00 — — 200.00

| —Amount Receivablz = = 381574 | 3815.74
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

N ORMIN P. MNA NT RCH 2

Notes:

(1) Related party relaticnship is as identified by the Company on the basis of information available with them and
accepted by the auditors as comrect,

(2) Noamount has been written off or written back during the yvear in respect of debt due fram or to related parties,

(3) Company has entered into transactions with certain parties as listed above during the vear under consideration. Full
disclosures have been made and the Board considers such transactions to be in normal course of business and at
rates agreed batween the parties.

(4) The key management personnel and their relatives have given persanal guarantees and collaterals for loans ralsed by

the Company but Company has not provided any guarantes to these persons nor pald any consideration for
furnishing such guarantess,

31. Working Capital Eorrowings:

The Company has an arrangement with a consortium of thifieen banks under the leadership of Bank of Baroda for Its
wirking capital requirements. The facllity is primarily secured by the hypothecation of book-debts | receivables of the
Company and collaterally by mortgage of Immovable properties including office premises, 2 flat owned by the
Company and seven commerdal properties by third partles as well as persanal and corporate quarantees, The shari nig
pattern of the membaer banks In the consortium is as under:

S T M s A B TSI BV A || T

sto.|  Nameofsamk
1 : C;e;':tral Bank of Indiz
2 | IDBI Bank 7,500.00 9.15
3 | Punjab Naticnal Bank 7,000.00 8.54
4 | United Bank of India 6,500.00 7.93
5 | Corporation Bank 5,000.00 6.10
6 | Bank of Maharashtra 5,000.00 6.10
7 | Bank of India 4,250.00 5.19
B Andhra Bank 4.000.00 4.88
9 | UCOEBank 3,700.00 4.51
10 | Bank of Baroda 10,000.00 12.20
11 | State Bank of Indiz §,000.00 9.76
12 South Indian Bank 2,500.00 3.05
13 | Union Bank of Indiz e 5,000.00 6.10

Total 81,950.00 100.00 |
TH [ "|- o
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32,

33.

M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

MOT TEGRA RTOFT NA 15T MA
Detail of Bank FDR's (principal amount) held as on 31.03.2018:
Held to avail Cash Credit facility against FDRs
(T In Lakhs)
1 United Bank of India Cash Credit 7.16
Subtotal (a) 7.16
Held as Guarantee
(% In Lakhs
i Punjab Natomal Bank Guarantee 0.43
Subtotal (B8) 0.43
Held as Investment
(2 In Lakhs)
1 Puriab National Bank Urnencumbered 0.07
Subtotal (C) 0.07
Held as Guarantee
(2 In Lakhs)
1 Bank of Baroda Guaranbes 25.00
Subtotal (D) ~ 25.00
Held as Security against Fixed Deposit
(T In Lakhs)
1 Bank of Baroda Securiby B50.00
Subtotal {E) 850.00
Grand Total of FDR'S (A+B+C+D+E) 882.66

During the Currenl year, few Arbitration Awards have become executable Decrees, The amount of such Decrees
avallable for executlon stands at Rs. 12621.68 Lakhs as on the date of Balence Sheat, The Accounting treatment has
peen done as per Accounting Standard 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels” Issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla,

(% In Lakhs)
'E_m'_:_.'- Particulars Amount
1 | Opening balance of Arbitration Awards 10411.95
2 | Add: New Arbitration Award procured during the year 2220.70
3 Less: Casas Closed during the vear 5.59
4 | Less: Arbitration Awards Challenged during the year 4,58
Arbitration Awards available for Execution 12621.68

The management has recognized the Decretal Amount as asset and it Is dassified under the head ‘Current Assets’ as
“Arbitration Decree Receivable’ and 100% provision is made against such assets undes the head Short Term
Provisions. However thene Is no Income accrued or recejved from such assets during the year,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

NO ] TEGRAL PA ANCIAL STA AS AT 31ST 2
34. Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR):
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
i) CRAR %4 31.67% 38.08%
il) | CRAR —Tier I Capital % 31.32% 37.76%
ili) | CRAR = Tier II Capital % 0.35% 0.32%
iv) | Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-11 Capital il il
v) | Amount raised by Issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments Mil il
35. Investments:
(T In Lakhs)
Particulars ; 2017-18 2016-17
1) | Value of Investments
I i) | Gross value of Investments
a) | InIndia 7497.71 669578
b} | Outside India il il
li | Provision for Depreciation
a) | InlIndia il Mil
B b) | Cutside Ingia Nil il
i) | MNetValue of Investments
a) |Inlndia 7497.71 £605.78
b) | Outside Indiz Wil Mil
2Z) | Movement of Provisions held towards deprecation on
investments
i} | Dpening Balance il il
if) | ADD: Provisicn made during Lhe year Nil il
iii) | Less: Write — off / write — back of excess pravisions NIl Nil i
during the year
v} | Closing Balance Nil Ml

36. The Company had not taken any exposure in Derlvatives during the financial year 2017-18,
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37.

M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
G IN

ANCIAL

Disclosure relating to Securitization:

ATEM

i)  The Company has not done securitization of any of its lozns & advances to any arganization durng the
financial year 2017-18 and there is no outstanding amourt. as on Balance Sheet date. Also, the Company has
niot sold Its financial assats to any Securitizaton/Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction. Further the
Company has not undertaken any new assignment transaction during the Financial Year 2017-18,

it}

The Company has not purchased any non-performing assets {NPAs) from other NBFCs or financial Institutions.

However, the Company has repurchased portfolio of Rs, 93,37 Crore from MBFC's whereln Decree has been
awarded against Rs. 65.02 crore by the Arbitrator,

i)

Details of stock sold during the year

3 Aggregate conslderation received

(2 In Lakhs)
_ Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
: 1 MNe of accounts sold 4,980 3,8.15
2 | Aggregate outstanding 21,664 2,690
18,534 2,183

Asset Liability Managemeant Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31" March

2018:
(¥ In Lakhs)
i ‘Over | Over Ove Over  Over Over
| i 2 3 a—1 1 3 P 3 i
a5 month | monins | months | month  year  years | O | o
| months | months | months | year | years | years
Depasits = = = = = . TR =TT s oy
Advances | 11,904 | 9,404 | 11,368 | 26,315 | 38,927 : 67,026 | 19,389 13 1,84,348
Investments | 875 - - - - | 8 - - BB3
Borrowings 1,027 298 352 1,910 84,069 8,151 95,807
Forelgn = =, — — — — = =% —
Currency
Assets
Foreign - - — — — — = — -
Currency
Liabilities
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39.

40.

Exposures;
@) Exposures to Real Estate Sector
{% In Lakhs)
Category 201718 | 201607
Direct Exposure
i) | Residential Mortgages
| Lending Fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is 2827 7,338
| or will be oocupled by the borrower or that is rented
il) | Commercial Real Estate
| Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office 75 2,814
| buildings, retail space, mullipurpose commerdal premisas, mult-
family residential buiidings, multi-tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land  acquisition,
development and construction, etc.), Exposure would also include
non-fund based |imits
iii) | Investments In Mortgage Backed Securites (MBS) and other
securitized exposures
| &) | Residential = =
b) | Commercial Real Estats — —
Indirect Exposure — —
b} Capital Market Exposure
The company has not taken any exposure In capital market during the financial year 2017-18, and zlso the
inventory of the company as at 31 March 2018 does not contain any exposure o capital market
c) Details of financing of parent company products : NIL
d) Details of Single Borrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit exceeded by NBFC
The company has adhered to the Prudential Exposure norms as prescribed by REI and has not given any
advances exceading the limits as prescribed for Single borrower and Group Borrower.
€) Unsecured Advances
The unsecured advances outstanding as at Balance Sheet date are¥22,259 Lakhs. The Company does not have
any loan or advances which are partially secured agalnst any sort of licenses, rights, authorizations charged to
the company.
Registration obtained from other financdial sector regulators:

REI Registration No. ;
Company Identification Mo. ;

M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{mnMEnn' KNOWN AS u.rs S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

B-14,02997
L65921DL1992PLC1 20483

The company has never bean penalized for any nor-compliance by financial sector regulators.
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41.

42,

43.

M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

L PA FINANCIA T 315T MARCH 2018

Bank borrowings of the Company has been assigned rating of “IND &-" by Mfs India Ratings & Research Private
Limited (A Fitch Group Company) which denotes "Instruments with this rating are considerad to have adequate
degree of safety regarding timely servicing of financial obfigations. Such instruments carry low credit risk”. An
edditional strength to the Company financials has been added by wouching & asslgnment of “IVR A/STABLE
DUTLOOK" rating by Informerics Valuation and Rating Private Limitad.

Provisions and Contingencies:

(¥ In Lakhs)

_ Break up of Provisions and contingencies 2017-18 2016-17
Prowistons for depreciation on investmeant | Ml
Priwislon towards NPA 35 il
Provision made towards income tax Il 2,790 2,691
Other provision and contingencies 12,622 0412
(Contingent Liability- in Arbitration matters)
Prowision for Standard Assets at the Balance Sheer date 652 459

Unlisted Unsecured Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures (NCDs);

On 23™ January 2018 Company has made allotments of *12.00% Unlisted Unsecured Redeemable INR Dencminated
Mon-Cumulative Mon-Convertible Debenture’ of Rs. 1,00,00,000/-{Rupees Cne Crore) each for an aggregating amount
of Rs: 28,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Eight Crores). Term of such NCDs is 60 months from the date of allotment with
the call option available with the Company to redeem NCDs after expiry of One Year from the date of allotment in full
or part as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs;

b}

c)

d)

Concentration of Deposits
The Company has not taken any deposits from public

Concentration of Advances

(% In Lakhs)
Totzl Advances to twanty largest barrowers 32,164
% of advances to twenty largest borrowers o total advances of the NEFC 21.58%

Concentration of Exposures

(% In Lakhs)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers | customers 32,164
% of exposures to twenty largest borrowers | customers to @l exposure of the NBFC 21.58%
on borrowers [/ customers

Concentration of NPAs

Provisioning for Substandard Assets/Doubtiul Assets/Loss Assels has been made in compliance with the
directions of Reserve Bank of India. As per decislon of the Board of Directors In the cases where loan
installments are ovardue for more than 3 months and management (s of the opinion that its recovery chances
are vary remote or negligible, the Company writes off these accounts (Net of Future Interest Charges) as bad
debts. In all other cases whene loan installermnts are over due for more than 3 months the provisioning for non
performing assets 15 made In compllance with Non-Banking Frandal Company Systemically Important Non
Depesit Taking Company and Deposit Taking Comparny (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016, as applicable to the
company, As per the R3] Directions dated 1 September 2016 updated as on 23" February 2018 Company has
made general provision of 0.40% of Standard'absss, Other directives of Resarve Bank of Indla have been duly

e

complled with, e
/ = AGRA | f
L ;j ;i'ﬁ'ﬂ' /2

'_.v—'""-'_'-r-
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47.

e)

M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

TES F TEGRAL P E FINANCIAL T
Sector wise NPAs (Write Offs)
% of Write offs to Total
S.No. Category Advances
: 2017-18 | 2016-17
1 | Agriculture & Allied activities 186 018 |
2 | MSME 0.19 1.10
3 Corporate Borrowers (0.02) 1.16
4 | Services 0.00 0.00
5 Unsecured Personal Loans 0.0 0.01
6 Auto Loans .00 0,00
7 | Other Personal Loans [LAP) 0,28 0.12
Total 2.32 2.57

The Company is domiclied In India and does not have any joint venture, associate or subsidiary abroad,

Off Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored:

The Company has not sponsored off Balance Sheet SPys

Disclosures of Complaints:
a) | Mo, of complaints pending at the beginning of the year e
b) | Wo. of complaints received during the vear 4
c) | No.of complaints redressed during the year 4
d) | koo of complaints pending at the end of the year =
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company(As required in Non-

Banking Financial Company Systemically Important Non Deposit Taking Company and Deposit Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016;

i ; 'PARTICULARS
LIABILITIES SIDE: -
1. | Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest Amount
Amount accrued thereon but not paid Qutstanding | Overdue
{a) | Debentures
Secured — [ —
Unsecured 12,300 | =

{other than falling within the meaning of public depesis*)
(b) | Defered Credits ) - -

(c) | Term Loans -

(d) | Inter-corporate loans and borrowing Lall | =
(&) | Commercial Paper v ' =
{f) | Other Loans (spedify natura)

Punjab National Bank (Cash Credlt a/c) 6,871 -
Central Bark of India (Cash Credit a/c) 12,377 -
Bank of India (Cash Credit a/c) e 4,231 —
Andhra Bank (Cash Credit a/c) 3,973 =
Corporation Bank (Cash Credit a/c) 4,998 —
Bank of Baroda (Cash Credit a/c) 8,164 =
United Bank of India {Cash Credit a/c) ' | 458 | -
UCO Bank (Cash Cradit a/c) 3,673 -
IDBI Bank (Cash Credit a/c) 7,440 ; —
Bank of Maharashtra{Cash Cradit a/c) 4,908 -
State Bank of India (Cash Credit a/t) 7,968 -_—
The South Indian Bank Limited (Cash Credit a/c) 247 -
Union Bank of Indis 4,982 —_
Bank aof Barada (Overdraft afc) 808 —
Assignment of Book Debts — =

*Please see Nole 1 below — —

2. | Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid)

(a} | Inthe form of Unsecured debentures = -

(b} | In the form of partly secured debentures | g, debantures where thers —_ -
Is a shortfall in the value of security

(el [ e ke cepciat S = =
*Please see Note 1 below
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

{FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

ASSETS SIDE:

3. | Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other
than those induded in (4) below)

(a)

Secured

(b)

1,236,769

Unsecured

22,259

4. | Break -up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation
loans counting towards AFC activities

{i) | Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debkars

(a)

Financial leasze

(b)

Operating lease

(i} | Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors

(a)

Aszets on hire

(b)

Repossessed Assets

(iii) | Other

loans counting towards ARC activitles

(a)

Loans where assets besn repossessed

(b)

5, | Break-up of Investments

Loans othar than (2) above

1 Current Investments

O}

Quoted

Shares

(a) | Equity

(b) | Preference

(i)
(i)

Dehantires and Bond

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

(v)

Others (please specify)

Unquoted

(i)

Shares

(a) | Equity {Group Companies) (Net)

(b) | Preference

(ii)

Cebentures and Bonds

(it

Units of mutual funds

(iv)

Government Securities

(v}

Others (please specify)

Fixed Deposit with NBFC

875

Interest accrued

B,

0.02

T %

¥al
)
!

C . : '{II'!::II_"A .
e "‘"""H_-:.-F g
——

i I

o i .
» oy o
& w
1

!
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

Long Term Investments

Quoted

(i) | Share

| (@) | Equity

Preference

(b)

(ii) | Debentures and Bonds

(i) | Units of mutual funds

(iv) | Goverameant Securities

(v) | Others (Pleass specify)

Uinquoted

(i) | Share

(a)

Equity- Subsidiary Company

{b} | Equity- Other Company

4224

2,390

{b) | Preference

(ii) | Debentures and Bonds

(i} | Units of mutual funds

(lv) | Governmeant Securities

(v) | Others (please specify)

Investment In Partnership/LLP

Fiwed Deposit with Banks

Intersst accruad

0.80

{6} Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above

Please see Note 2

I e LR il

HIEs BRI SR TR

Aol UL,
Category e
1 | Related parties** I
(a) | Subsidiaries 3654 3654
{(b) Companies in the same group = — —
{c)  Other related parties — — -
2 Othar than ralatad parties 1,26,769 22,259 1,49,028
1,30,423 22,259 1,522,682
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

(?) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities

(bath quoted and unguoted)
Market Value / Value Break Book Value
! _ . ~ up or Fair Value or NAV [Net of provisions)
1 [ Related parties == h
(2) | Subsidiaries 43724 4,224
{b) ' Companies In the same group —
(c)  Other related partlies - —
2 | Other thar relsted pertles 3274 3274
Total 7,498 7,498
*% As per Accounting Standard of ICAT (Please see note 2)
(8) Other Information
: Fartli‘.'ﬂiarﬂ' ' lmmmt :
. 1 Gross Non-performing Assets .
(@) | Related Parties | —
(b) | Other than related parties 351
2 | Net Non-F Performing Assets
(a) | Related Parties - -
(b) | Other than related parties 351
3 | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt —

MNotes:

1.  Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed |n the Non-Banking Financial Company-Systemically Impartant
MNon-Deposit Taking Company and Deposit Taking Campany (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016,

2, Al Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable Including for valuation of investments and
other assets as also assels acouired In satisfaction of debt. However, market value In respect of quoted Investments
and break up/falr value/MNAY in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed (rrespective of whether they are

classified as long tarm or current in column (3) above,

Notes referred to above form in integral
Part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO. =i
Chartered Accountants N
Firm-Reg, No.uuzﬁoc 3 e\
Ir‘ ‘D / =| AGRA )
T — LN 4
(CA MUK UMAR) Nt Aokl
Proprietor o

Membership No, 070471

Place : New Delhl
Date: 02May, 2018
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(HARISH SINGH)
Executive Director
DIN 00039501
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U}'E'I':FE:DRA SINGH)

Company Secretary
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: MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

IND ENT AUDITOR'S REP
ONSOLI INANCIA TEMENT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5, E, INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
NEW DELHI

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED) (hereinafter referrad to as “the Holding Company”) and its wholly
owned subsidiary M/s Nupur Fnvest Private Limited (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the
Group”) which comprise of the Consalidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2018, the Consalidated Statement of Profie and
Loss, the Consolicated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and
other explanatory information,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company's Board of Diredors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms of the requirements of the Companies Ad, 2013 (hereinafrer referred to as "the Act"Jthat give a true and fair view of
the consclidatad financial position, consolidated finandial performance and consolidated cash flews of the Group In
Accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Stendards specified under
Sactinn 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Baard of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather
irreguiarities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compiateness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consoiidated financial slatements that give a true and falr view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements
by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid,

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibllity Is to express an opinian on these consolidated financlal statements basad on our audit. While canducting
the audit, we have faken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters whick:
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing spedfied under section 143{10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Those Standards require thal we womply with gthical requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtaln
reasonable assurance about whether the consslidate financial statements are free from material misstatement,

B-8, Keshav kunj, Pratap Magar, Jalpur House, Agra-282010,
Ph. D582-4062805. M.: 9218862710, E-mail: camukesh3@gmail.cam
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An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedurss selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consclidated financial statements, whether dus o fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditer considers Intermal financlal control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the
consclidated financial statements that glve a true and fair view in order bo design audit procedures that are sppropriate in

the circumstances. An audit also includes ewaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evalusting the
averall presentation of the cansalidated financal statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred o in sub-paragraph (&) of the Other Matters paragraph below, Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the consclidated financial statements,

OPINION
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion:

1. We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the company’s managementl in
accordance with requirements of Accounting Standard 21 issued by the ICAL "Consolidated Rnancial Statements”,

2.  In our opinion and to the best of our informaticn and according to the explanaticns given to us, the consolidated
finandial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a, Inthe case of the Consalidatad Balzrice Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2018;
b. Inthe case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
e, Inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cach Flows for the year ended on that date,

3. Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

@ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which m the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesald consolldated financal statements;

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financlal stazements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

€. The audit of il the branch offices of the Company has been conducted by us, hence section 143(8) isnat
applicable;

d. The Consclidated Balance Sheet, Consofidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consclidated Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

e. In our opinion, the aforesald Consolidated finandal statements comply with the Accounting Standards spedfied
under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

f. On the basls of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st
March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Helding Company and the reports of the statutory
auditars of its subsidiary company Incorposated In India, none of the directors of the Group companies, is
disqualified as on 31% March, 2018 from belng appointad as a director in terms of Saction 164 (2) of the Act;

g.  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal finandal controls over financial reporting of the Group and the
cperating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to olr separate raport In "Annexure A" and
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h. With respect to the other matters Induded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companles
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) There were no pending litigations which would impact the consalidated finandal position of the Group.

ii) The Group did rot have any material forecssable losses on long-term contracts incliding derivative
contracs.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, reguired to be transferred, o the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Halding Company and its subsidiary company, incorporated in India.

Place : Mew Delhi For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Date : 02 May, 2018 =4 Chartered Accountants
~ L1, Firm Reg. No. 002040C
i l,/ - ™ I:.-l .I.._:.I J
!-.;.' !' AGRA .-i . .'!:l A‘fg
Rt fE N
“ "/ (CA. MUKESH KUMAR)

T Proprietar
: Membership No. 070471
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIHITED}
{Referred to in our Report of even date for F. ¥. 2017-18)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB — SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

In conjunction with our awdit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and fer the year ended March
31, 2018, we have sudited the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED) (herelnafter referred to as "the Holding Company™) and
its wholly owned subsidiary M/s Mupur Finwest Private Limited, which are companias incorposated in India, as of that date,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company, Its subsldiary company, which are companies Incorporated
in India, are responsible for establishing and maint@ining intermal financial controls based on the intermal control over
financial reporting criterla established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instibute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controds that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderdy and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherenca to the respective company's policies, the safecuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
arrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Dur responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrals over financlal reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our udit in accordance with the Guidance Motz on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial
Reporting (the" Guidance Note') issued by the [CAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable te an audit of internal financial
controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether
adequate internal finandal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls cperated
affactively in all material respects.

Our audlt involves parforming procedures to obtain audit evicence about the adequacy of the Internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectivensss, Our audit of Intermal finandal controls over financial
reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over finandal reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, Induding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolldated financal statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence ootained by us and the audit evidence cbtained by the other auditors In terms of their
reparts referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is suffident and agpropriate bo provide 3
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated fnancial statements.

MEANING OF INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reascnable assurance
regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal statements for external purposes In accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, & company's Internal finandial controb over financlal r2porting Includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of reconds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide ressonable assurance that transactions are
recorded a5 necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidatad
financial statements, .
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ANNEXURE 'A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF
M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
{Referred to in our Report of even date for F. Y. 2017-18)

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financlal controls over financial reporting, Induding the possibliity of colluzian
or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be datacted,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to Muture periods are subjert to
the risk that the internal finandal control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
ar that the degree of compliance with the polides or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In cur opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, which are companies Incorporated In Indla, have, In all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial cortrols
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based an the Internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Owver Financal Reporting ssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Place : New Delhi For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Date : 02 May, 2018 — Chartered Accountants

Firm o, mﬁuuc
|I|
F

Y {CA. MUKESH KUMAR)

Proprietor
Membership No. 070471
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

M

20
| Sr. Nota Figures as atthe H]uuuqth ¥
No. Particulars Na end of current |  end of pravious
Iff : reporting period | reporting period
L4 T
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
{a} Share Captal 1 40,56,52,500 40,56,52,500
(b)Y Reserves and Surplus 2 5,72.36,34,950 542,97, 13,048
(c) Money recaivad against share warrants - =
(2) Share application money pending allotmeant i &
{3) Nen-Currant Liabilities
(&) Long-Term Borrowings 3 #,08,95,00,315 1,05,43,52,400
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 4 360,14, 168 3,530,667
(c) Other Lang Term Liabilities 5 §2,17,80,150 27.97,08,775
{d) Long Term Provisions 5] 7,57,86,559 4,598,309, 181
{4} Current Liabilities
(a) Shart-Term Borrowings 7 B,50,56,05,384 £,48,20,59 385
(b} Trade Payables - .
(e} Other Current Liabllitics B 1,21,92.41 837 1,15,53,18,791
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 1,87,42,65,700 1,37,00,50,486
Total Equity & Liabilities %M
e
II |ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fived Assets 10
(i} Tangible Assets 2,90,24,508 3,13,73 459
(i) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(v} Intanglbla Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments 11 23,98,77.516 23,90,30,800
(c) Defarrad Tax Assats (Nat] . .
(d] Long Tem Loans and Advances 12 79, 78,66,034 20,10,11, 545
(&) Other Non-Current Assats 13 0,68,19,706 984,92 622
{2) Current assets
(@) Current Investments 14 875,02,329 81,55,824
(b} Tnvertories 15 17,55,58,59,545 13,74,89,11,966
(c) Trade Recalvahles : -
(d} Cash and Cash Equivalerts 16 2,63,61,047 8,65,20,274
(e} Short-Term Loans and Advances i7 84.30,31,113 B0, 82 80,667
(f) Other Current Assets 18 1,76,21,67,755 1,04,11,94,578
Total Assets 20,94,15,50,563 | 16,06,29,72,235
Notes to the Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies annexed For and on behalf of the Board)|

Note No. referred to above form an integral part of these Consalidated Financial Statements
Signed in terms of our Report of even date

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Gbrd

(CATMUKESH/KUMAR)
Praprictor e

—at

Mambership Na. 070471

Place : New Delhi
Date : 02 May, 2018

(MANENDRA SINGH)

Membership No. : F7868

(SUNIL AGARWAL)|
Managing Director
DIN : Q0O

(HARISH SINGH)
Executive Director

DIN : 00039501
"R

Company Secretary
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
[FURHERL? KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

. Figuresasatthe | Figuresasat the
] Particulars "og | endofcurrent | end of previous
reporting period | reporting period
T T
I [Revenue from Dperztions 19 3,04 3552 936 2,66,54,19 500
IL, Cther Income |
Total Revenue (I) 3,04,3552,926 | 266,549,119 500 |
I1 |Expenses;
Employes Benefit Expenses 20 17,63,25,563 149,43,B4,108
Financial Cost 21 1,15,09,01,977 G4,28,81,592
Depreciation and Amortzation Expenses 22 5,56,63,387 5,77.05,746
Dther Expenses 23 7B.16,45,107 73,18,43,202
Provizion for MPA 24 35,03,854
Total Expenses (II) 2,17,04,39,908 | 1,87,68,14,648
III |Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-11) B87,31,13,01B 78,86,04,852
IV |Exceptional Items - -
V |Profit before Extraordinary Thems and Tax (III-IV) B7,31,13,018 78,86,04,852
VI |Extraordinary [bems
VII |Profit before Tax {V-vI) 8§7,31,13,018 78,86,04,852
VIII| Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 20,41,41,937 28,0068, 747
{2) Deferred Tax 7,006,501 (1,02, 44,6040
(3) Previous Yezr Income Tax (49,21,750) -
IX |Profit/(Loss) from the period from Continulng Operations (VI-WIII) 58,31, 86,340 51,87,80,709
X |Profity{Loss) from Discontinuing Operaticns - -
X1 |Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
¥IT [Profit/{Loss} from Discontinuing Operations {3-X1) - -
XIT1|Profit{Loss) for the perlod (IX+X1T) 58,31,86,340 51,87,80,709
XIV|Earning per Equity Shars: 27
(1) Basic 1438 12.79
(2] Ciluted 14.38 12.79
MNotes to the Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies annexed For and on behalf of the Board
Mote No. referred to above form an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements
Signed in terms of our Report of even date
(SUNTY AGARWIL)
For MUKESH KUMAR & CO. Managing Director
DIN : 09006991
P e
(HARISH SINGH)
Executive Director
{CA. MUKESH KUMAR) S e et DIN : 00039501
Propristor S u‘ﬁw“"
Membership No. 070471 \,-f*"
(MANENDRA SINGH)
Piace : New Delhi Company Sacretary
Date : 02 May; 2018 Membership No. : F7B68
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M/S PAISALD DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

CONSOLIDATER CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Amount in ¥)
A l:lsh Flow from Operating Activities:
Wet Profit before tax and extraordingry items and Interest 2.02.40,14,255 1,73,14, 56,444
Adjustments for .
I |Deceeciztion 44,465,977 43,235,188
III |Defimred Expense WO 512,16,410 5,33,80,558
IV |Profit/lass on Sale of Investments) Assats {4,50,37 959) {24,011
Operating Profit befora warking capital changes 2,034640413 1,78,91,68,179
Adjustments for
I |Ghange in Trade & Other Recaivathe (LBAY (53,17,15,654) (32,81,212)
II |Change in Inventories (3.80,92.87.579) (256, 15:67.522)
III |Thange in Trade Payable & other Current Lizhilities 5,35,23,045 14,08,77.008
IV |Misc, Expenses (495,42 494) (2.2847, 5100
Cash generated from Operations (2,29,26,83,298) (77,75,50,557)
I |Interest paid (1,15,05,01,977) (94,2881, 550)
I |Incoma Tax paid (30,58,597,491) (84,47, 16,000
IIT |Paid Expenses o C58 {1,45,00,000) (1,50,35.272)
Cash flow before Extraordinary Ttems | (3,76,39,82,766) {2,02,81,83,498)
1 |Extracrdinacy ltams - =
Net Cagh from rating Activities (3,76,39,82,766) (2,02,81 83,493)
B |Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
1 |Purchase of Fixed Asssts {58,08,168) (49,50,724)
1T |Sake of Fixed Assets 4.B7.45,000 29,000
IIT |Purchaseftransfer of Investments (8,01,92,221) 1,57,17,390
Met Cash fram Investing activities {3,72,53,687) 1,42, 86,566
€ |Net Cash from Financing Activities:
1 |Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 1,03,51,726,915 H6,91,22, 843
Il |Proceeds from Long Term Liabiities 54,20,31,375 2,25,01,B65
11X |Proceeds fram Shart Term Bomowings 2,21,27 35998 7B 39743
IV |Divickend Paid {4 BE, 17,062) (4,B8,17, 062}
Met Cash from Financing activities 3,74,10,77,225 1831136788
Met Increase in cash & cash equivalents (6,01,59,227) (19,27,60,144)|
Cash & Cash equivalants at beginning of period 8,65,20,274 27,92,30.418
Cash & Cash equivalent at end of period 2,563,61,047 _8,85.20,474
Signed in terms of our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Boarg|
For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. MJ.UDC

(CA, MUK KUMAR) 7%
Proprietor
Membership No. 070471

(MANENDRA SINGH)
Place : New Delhi Company Secratary
Diate : 02 May, 2018 Membership No. : FTBEE)

AUDITORS' REFORT
Ve have venfied the attached Consiidated Casn Flow Statement of Mfs Paisaio Digital Limiled (Foomerly koown s M/s 5, . Investments Limited),
land its subsiciary Mupur Finvest Pyt. Ltd. derived from audited financial statements and e books and records maintained by the Comparry tor the
year ended T1st March 2016 and 31st March 2017 and found the sams in agreement hare with,
fm MUKESH KUMAR & CO.

Mmd Accountarnts

Place ¢ New Delhi
Date : 02 May, 2018
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
51 C AND N

ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
PRINCIPLE OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED(Formerly Known as M/S S.

E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED) (the Company) and its subsidiary M/s Nupur Finvest Private Limited, The Consclidated
Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The Conselidated Financlal Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21-
"Conzclidated Finandal Statements”, The financials are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the
back values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating Intra- group balances
and Intra- group transactons.

b) Investment in Associate Companies has been accountad under the equity method as per (AS 23)- “Accounting
for Investments in Assodates In Consolidated Financal Statements",

c)  As fer as possible, the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accocunting policies for
like transactions and other everts in smilar drcumstances and are presented in the same manner as the
Company®s separate financial statements,

INVESTMENTS OTHER THAN IN SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Irvestments other than in subsidiares and associates have been accounted as per Accounting Standards (AS]) 13 on
"Acoounting for Investments®,

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thess are set out under "Significant Accounting Palicies” as given in the Company's separate financial statermants,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Note : 1 Share Capital T T
Sr. Na. Particulars Current Year Frevious Year
1 AUTHORIZED CAPTTAL
12,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Bs 10 per share 1,20,00,00,000 1,20,00,00,000
50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs, 10 each 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
1,25,00,00,000 1,25,00,00,000 |
F 3 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
4,05,72,500 Equlty Shares of Rs 10 por Share 40,57,25,000 40,57,25,000
40,57,25,000 43,07,25,000
3 PAID UP CAPITAL
405,560,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 per Share fully paid up 400, 56,00,000 40,56,00,000
Add: Share Forfeited ajc 62,500 62,500
(Amaunt originally Paid upon 12,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10 2ach)
Totalin ¥ 40,56,62,500 40,56,62,500
- More than 5% shares:
Sunil Agarwal 3162440 equity shares {7, B0%)
Bhavya Electronics and MNebworks Pyt Ltd 2914223 equity shares (7,194%)
Note ; 2 Reserve & Surplus T T
Sr. No. Particulars CurtentYear | Previous Year
1 |Capitzl Reserve 24,15,21,113 28,15.21,113
2 |Securities Premium Reserva 1,46,49,91,220 1,46,49,91,229
3 |Capital Redemption Reserve 250,060,000 2,50,00,000
4  |General Reserve 2,90,22,94,961 2,52,22,94,061
Crpening Balancs 2,52,22.94 961 2,17,22,94 961
Addition during the year 38,00,00,000 35,00,00,000
5 |Reserve Fund (As per RED Act) 1,07,72,38,969 05, 73,79.971
Opening Balance 95,73,79,971 83,04,02,100
Addition during the year 11,98,58,998 i0659,77 871
6 |Surplus [Profit & Loss Account) 1,25,88,674 1,85,25,77%
Balance brought forward from Previous year 1,85,25,775 3,57,56,010
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 38,00,00,000 35,00,00,000
Provision on Standard Assets £,09,47,378 1,51,80,739
Expenditure Incurred an Corporate Social Resaensibilty(CSR) 1,45,00,000 1,50,35,272
Propesed Dividend on Equity Shares & Tax Tharson 4,88,17,0651 4,88,17,062
Reserve Fund (45 per RET Act) 11,98,58,908 10,59,77,871
Add; Profit for the Perod 58.31,86,340 51,87,80,709
Taotalin T === 5,72,36,34,950 |  5,22,97,13,049
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E, INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

LA, AR OF CON

IDATED FIMAN 2 JATEFENT A

Note : 3 Long Term Borrowings T T
Sr. No. ; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Secuned Bonds / Debenturas " : .
2 Secured Term Loan
= Fraem Bank) Financial Institution
State Bank of India 1B,15,05,130 -
ALl Small Finance Bank Ltd 9,16,66,671 =
- Fram Other Parties:
Relance Capital Limited 9,17,69473 10,43,82,400
Tourism Fnance Corporation of India Ltd, 17,85,00,600 =
Mabsammiddh! Finance Limited B,75,00,000 -
3 |Unsecured loans
- Non Convestible Debanture 1,23,00,00,000 95,00,00,000
= From Other Parties 22,8568 041
4 Loans & Advancas From Related Parties
5  |Loans from Directors including interest - -
6 |Other Loans & Advances = =
Total in T 2,08,95,09,315 | 1,05,43,82,400
= Refer to Note no, 31
MNote 4 ; Deferred Tax Liabilities{Net) T T
seNo.l  Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 |Opening Balance 3,53,07 667 4,55,52,271
Add: Provislon made during the year 705,501 (1,02,44,604)
Ciosing Balance 3,60,14,168 3,53,07.667
Total in ¥ _3,60,14,168 |  353,07,667
Mote 5 : Other Long Term Liabilities T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |Cther Long Term Deposits including Interest therecn B2,17,40,150 27,97.08,775
Total in ¥ 82,17,40,150 27,97.08,775




M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

ART O nE CONSOLID [ STATEM
Note: 6 Lnng Term Provisions T T
Sr.No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i Provision For Employess Barefit -
2 Others
|Provision for Standard Assets 7.57.86,559 4,98,39,181
Total in T 7,57,86,559 4,98,39,181
Mote ; 7 Short Term Borrowings T T
SR Ii TR i i = LS R [ s
NS = = Particulars Climsatear. < | [ PrevisleXoar
: Secured 'i'erm Loan
- From Bank/ Financial Institubion
Small Industries Development Bank of India - 2,12,20,000
State Bank of India 2,00,00,000 .
ML Small Finance Bank Ltd 10,09,98,260 -
= From Other Parties
Reliance Capital Limied 24,43,97,020 32,02,87,280
Toursm Finanpe Corperation of India Lbe. 4,64,49,151
Nabsamruddhl Finance Limited 5,00,00,0040 -
2 Unsacured loans - -
3 Loans & Advances From Related Parties - -
4 |Others
- Secured Horrowings - Overdraft Against FOR : .
Bank of Baroda Cy/D B.07,60,116 -
- Soecured Barrowings - Cash Crodit Limits
Bank of Baroda 81,63, 50,465 23,23,50,533
Punjab Mational Bank 6H.71,23.330 59,52,08,338
Corporation Bank 49,57 85 487 44,32,09,295
Andrra Bank 35,72,98,968 38.56,50,917
Bank of Indla 42,30,75,080 37,6582 741
Bank of Maharshira 49,07,62,450 43,92,50,042
State Bank of India (PDL) 79,68,38,001 18,25,96,155
The South Indian Bank Ltd. 24,75 50,884 16,68,29,650
Central Bank of India 1,23,77,38,5680 1,14,47,79,641
UCO Bank 36,74,91,951 33,30,40,356
IDEL Bank 74,38,66,770 65,7433 653
United Eank of India 49,83 63,417 451489710
Union Bank of India 49.81,59,20% -
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur - 79,91,20,266
State Bank of Mysare . 24,6744 A58
Karnataka Bank Ltd. 18,06,12,901 18,71,55,402
State Bank of India (NFPL) 26,83,63,340 -
Total in 7 PN 8,69,56,95,384 |  6,48,29,59,386
- Refer to Note no. 31 & sz(.r-'ﬂ. GRA ||
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/5 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARCH 2018
MNote : B Dther Current Liabilities T r
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 |Other Liabilities 1,21,92,41,837 1,15,53,18,791
Totalin® _ 1,21,92,41,637] 1,1553,18,791
Note : 8 Short Term Provisions r E 4
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 [Provicion For Employees Benefit =
2 |Others
Provdsion for Proposed Dividend on Equity shares and tax thereon 488,17 061 4,88 17,061
Provision for Taxation 58,32, 80 B74 28,0068, 747
Provision for Arbitration Decree Receivable 1,25,21,67, 765 104,11 54,675
Total in ¥ 1,87,42,65,700 | 1,37,00,80,486
- Refer to Mote no. 33 of POL noltes on accounts
MNote : 11 Non Current Investment 3 T
snho.| | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 |Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares 23,90,30.800 23,90,30,B00
2  |In Fixed Deposits
= With Banks 766,188 -
- Interest accrued but not recaived 80,528 -
Total in T 23,98,77,516 23,90,30,800
- Refar to Note no, 22 of POL notes on acoounts
Note : 13 LunEErm Loans and Advances T r
St. No. _ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |Security Deposit ;
a) Secured, Considered Good:
Ezamest Money Deposit 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
Cther Deposit 1,35,26,199 1,10,11,945
b) Unsecured, Considered Good = -
c) Doubtiul - -
2 |Loans & Advances to related parties - -
3 Other Loans & Advances
&) Secured, Consldered Good 59,43,40,435 -
b} Unsecured, Considered Gocd - -
c) Doubtil 1 = -
Totalin? .| 79,78,66,634 20,10,11,945
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

Mote : 13 Other Non Current Assets T T
S, No, Particulars Current Year Previolis Year
1 1Eefew'e:d Revenue Expenditure 9,68,19 706 5,845 622
Total in T 9,68,19,706 9,84,92,622
- Deferred Revenue Expenses are written off over a period of five years,
Mote : 14 Current Investment T T
sn.No. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 In Short Term Fixed Deposits
With Banks 8,75,00,000 7245447
Interest accruad bt not recelved 1,329 2 10377
Total in T B,75,02,329 81,55,824
- Refer to Note no, 32 of POL notes on accounts
Note : 15 Inventories T T
Sr.No. | Particulars Current Year |  Previous Year
1 Book Debts e, Advances made against agreements secured by 17,55,88.99 545 13,.?-1,3&11*965
property/vehicles and/or other assets andfor personal guarantees axciuding
urexplred finance charges etc Induding averdue Installiments at book valug
considercd good.
(As certified by the management)
Total in ¥ 17,55,88,95,545 | 13,74,89,11,966
Mote : 16 Cash & Cash Equivalent T T
MR e [ g | i 4y ;
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balances 94,84 607 5262 162
Sub Total (A) 94,84,607 52,62,162
2 |Bank Balances
Ciurent acoounts witn Scheduled Banks (Subject to Reconciliations) 1,68, 76,440 B,12,58,112
Sub Total (B) 1,68,76,340 B,12,58,112
Total In ¥ [A+B] 2,63,61,047 ' B,65,20,274
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

Mote { 17 Short Term Loans and Advances 4 T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Loans & Advances to related parties
2} Secured, Considerad Good - -
b} Unsecured, Considered Good - -
£ Dahitful = =
2 Others
Advance Recoverablz in cash or In kind or for value 1o be considersd good
&) Income Tax and TOS pald 63,23,87,071 33,24,97,630
Iy} Prepaid Expenses 9,68 488 204,781
¢} Other ioan and advances 20,96,75,554 27 55, 78,258
Total In 7 84,30,31,113 60,82,80,667
Note : 18 Other Current Assets T T
SrNo. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |Arbitration Decree Receivable 1,26,21,67,765 1,04,11,94,678
e 1,26,21,67,765 | 1,04,11,04,678
- Refer ko Note no. 33 of POL notes on acoaunts
MNote : 19 Revenue from Operations T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Interest on Loans 3,04,35,52 026 2,66,54,19,500
Total in¥ '%Hﬁiﬂiﬁ | 2,66,54,19,500
Note : 20 Employee Beneflt Expenses T T
sr. No, Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 |[Salaries & Establishmant 14,79,27,011 11,72,04,108
2 |Ma. Director's & Directors Remuneration 2,99,17,858 2,67,60,000
3 |Mg. Director's & Directors House Rent Allowsance 480,714 4,200,000
Total inT 17,83,25,583 |  14,43,84,108

Mo remuneration has been paid to Directors except remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Director and Executive
Cirectar. The remuneration paid to Managing Director,Whale Time Director and Executive Director during the period 2017-
18 is Rs. 3,03,98,572 (Previous yearRs. 2,71,80,000) which is less than the parmitted /s 197 read with Schedule V of the

companies Act 2013.
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIHITI!D}

Note : 21 Financlal Cost T T
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Frnuium’har
1 Interest Discounting & Bank Charges 1,15,09,0L577 94,28,81,59¢
Total in¥ 1,15,09,01,977 |  94,28,81,592
Note : 22 Depreciation & Amortised Cost : "
Sr, No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 |Deprecistion 44,465,977 43,25,188
2 |Deferred Revenue Exp. wio 5,12,16,410 5,33,80,558
Total in ¥ 5,56,63,387 5,77,05,746
MNote : 23 Other Expenses T T
sr.No. | Particulars OwrentYear | Previous Year
1 |Car & Scooter Expenses 1,71,70,756 2,63,41,555
2  |Travelling Expenses 5,84,90,600 4,17,13,603
3 Repair & Maintenance Expenses 1,12,17 454 73,48 808
4 |Insurance Expenses 11,74, 596 B,06,022
5  |Electricity & Water Expenses 52,98,533 30,91,089
6  |Rates & Taxes 80,213 24 472
7 |Leqal Expenses & Professinnal Fees 6,23,37,147 §,12,80,140
23 Printing & Stationery 2,08,20,061 1,74,84,300
9  |Postage & Telephone Expenses 1,39,42,509 1,04,99,172
10 |Bad Debts \Written off 40,84,02,669 32,80.43,/63
11 (Auditors Remuneration 49,62, 840 45,91,751
12 [Rent 95,85,687 #3,14,007
13 |Rebate, Remission & Broksrage 1,01,63,553 2,25,17433
14  |Advertisement & Business Promotion Expenses 15,76,42,739 16,5182 316
15 |Recovery Expenses 78,17342 £2,70,466
16  |Office and General Expenses 3,75,76,367 4,03,51,316
17 |Loss on sale of assets/shares {4,50,37,959) (24,011}
Total inT 78,16,45,107 73,18,43,202
Mote : 24 Provisions for NPA T T
'&r No. Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
1 Prawision for NPA 39,043,854 =
Totalin t S 39,03,854 -

Y | P :
_
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/5 S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

25. Remuneration to Auditors:

__[Il! T)
| 2017-18 2016-17
For Statutory Audit 3,30,000 3,30,000
For Tax Audit 1,15,000 1,15,000
Far Certification work/other services 45,17,840 41,446,751
Total 49,62,840 45,91,751

26. Contingent Liabilities:

SEIL has glven corporate guarantes for the loans taken by its wholly owned subsidiary Company frem the following

Bank's / FI's [ NBFCs.
(% In Lakhs)
State Bank of India Term Loan | 2000.00
State Bank of India CC 3000.00
Karnataka Bank Ltd 2000.00
AU Small Finance Bank Ltd 1926.65
Reliance Capital Limited 3361.66
Toursm Fnance Corporation of India Ltd 224749
Mabsamruddhi Finance Limited 1375.00
Total 15910.80

27. Mo amount is payable to Small Scale Industrisl Undertzkings. The Company has not recelved any intimation from
suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if
any relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with Interest paid/payable as required under the Act can

not be furmished.

28, Earning per Share:

! (In )
Net .pmﬁ.t for the year {.!;.Fta- Tax) 53,31,55;346: 51,87,80,709
Proposed Preference shares dvidend and tax thereon — -_
Na. of Equity Shares (Weighted) 40,56,62,500 40,56,62,500
Basic and diluted Earning per share 14,38 12.73
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
{(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S 5. E, INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
AT 31ST MARCH 2018

L STA

29, Figures for the previous year nave been regrouped/reammanged/reclassified wherever considered necessary,
30. Disclosures of related party transaction:
Refer note no. 30 (A, B & C) of PDL noftes on accounts,
D. Disclosures required for related party transactions:
(% In Lakhs)
pups | MEmGmean | T
ST significant influence | Total
T;a.nsam:lnns during the year
Remuneration 303,95 = 303.98
Laan recelved [ - — =
Loans given — = =
Purchase of Fixec Asset - — -
Rendering of Services (Rent/Interest) 15.00 1.20 16.20
Interest paid 29.00 — 29.00
Interest / Dividend Received = — -
Amount outstanding at Balance Sheet date
—Amount Payable 200.00 - | 20000 |
—Amount Recelvable - - -
Notes:

(1) Related party relationship is as identified by the Company on the basis of information available with them and

(2)
(3)

(4)

accepted by the auditors as correct,

Mo amount has been written off or written back durdng the vear in respect of debt due from or to related parties.
Company has entered Into transactions with certain parties as listed above during the year under consideration. Full
disclosures have been made and the Board considers such Transactions to be in normal course of business and at

rates agreed between the parties.

The key management personnel and their relatives have given personal guarantees and collaterals for Inans raised by
the Company but Company has not provided any guarantes to these persons nor paid any consideration for

furnishing such guarantass,
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWHN AS MfS S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

DATE! L STATE
31. Term Loan details:
Mupur Fimvest Pvt. Ltdhas taken following Term Loans which are fully secured by first charge on hypethecation of
Book debts, personal guarantees of Directors and Corporate guarantze of its Holding Company, the details are as
under.
(% In Lacs)
Fomca | Daeof | sanctioned  Rateof | Temsof |y pa
Reliznce Capital . 287 August, 2015 Z,ET;'S.GE} 14.50% 24 manthly ;
Ltd. installments Sep 2017
Reliance Capital 28" December, 2.4E85.00 14.50% 24 monthly Jan 2018
Lkd, 2015 installments
Rellance Capital 27 January 1,800.00 13.50% 24 monthly
Ltd. 2017 installments Feb 2019
Reliance Capital | 31" January , 930.00 14.25% 17 monthly
Ltc. 2017 installments July 2018
Reliance Capital 23™ October 2763.78 12.50% 24 monthly
LEd. 2017 Installments Nov 2019
State Bank of 15" July 2017 2000.00 11.00% 16 Quarterly Jan 2022
India installments
Tourlsm Finance | 28" September |  2385.00 12.00% 17 Quarterly Mar 2022
Corporation of 2017 Installments
India
Nabsamrideihi 307 Navember 1500.00 12.50% 12 Quarterly Dec 2020
Finance Lid. 207 installiments
ALl Small Finance 200 January 2000.00 12.50% 24 Manthhy Feb 2020
Bank Ltd. 2018 [nstaliments
32. Working Capital Borrowings:

The Company has availed working capital facility from Karmataka Bank Ltd, and State Bank of India, Delhl. This facility
is secured by hypothecation of books debts | recsivables, equitable mortgage on office premises & Residential
bullding belonging to the guarantors, personal guarantee of Directors and Corporate guarantee of its Holding
Company and one other company who have stood as guaranter,

=

s.No. | Nameormank | ST | pateofsanction | Rateor:
1 Karnataka Bank Ltd, " 2,000.00 28" December, 2015 BaseRate+2%
State Bank of India 3000.00 15" July 2017 MCLR+1,75%
Total 5000.00

For other details of fadlities and loans refer note no. 31of PDLnotes on accounts.
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315T MARCH 2018

33. Additional information as required in respact of Consolidated Financial Statements:

(T In Lakhs)
Net Assets, i.e., =
total assets minus total Share in profit or loss
R liabilities '
Name of the Entity EETE
As % of As % of
consolidated Amount consolidated Amount
=% Ziibis a s
Total Consolidated 100 61,292.97 | - 5,831.86
Holding Ca.:
Palsalo Digital Ltd. 91.50 56,080.85 94,72 5,523.01
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Subsidiaries-Wholly Owned:
NupLr Finvest Pvt. Ltd, 8.50 521212 5.28 307.95

Paisalo Digital Ltd, not halding any foreign subsidiary company/ Joint Venture

Note 1. Net of [nvestment in Subsidiary Comparny

Note 2. Net of Income from Subsidiary Company
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M/S PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS M/S S, E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED)

FORM NO. ADC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with
rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures:
“A": Subsidaries
{Z In Lakhs)
Mame of Subsidiary M/s Mupur Finvest Private Limited
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, I different from | Same i.e. April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018
the holding company's reparting period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of | N.A.
the relevant Financial year in the case of forelan subsidiaries
4 Share Capital 536.96
5 Reserves 4,675.16 T
6 Total Assers 27,056.47
7 Total Liabliltles 27,066.47
8 Investments —
9 Turnover 3,105.16
10 Profit before Taxation | 460.03
11 Provision for Taxation 152.09
" 12 | Profit after Taxation 307,94 = =
13 Proposed Dividend (excluding dividend distribubion tax) 161.09
14 % of shareholding 100%
MNamies of subsidiaries which are yet to commenoe operations., MN.A.
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. : N.A.
Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures NIL

Notes referred to above form in integral
Part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date attached

For MUKESH KUMAR & CO.

Chartered Accounta M NEX
Reg. No. c :f Vo
Firm oo ] =] A -l';:_,l'., |
5 Lo .

: o : : :‘.-_“—.'::-:'.--“
{CA. MUKES MAR) e
Proprietor

Membership No. 070471

Place : New Delhi
Date : 02 May, 2016
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For and on behalf of the Board

(SUNIL AGARWAL)
Managing Director
DIN : DDD0699

5

(HARISH SINGH)
Executive Director

‘;;AWEHH

(MANENDRA SINGH)
Company Secretary
Membership No. : F7868
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Corporate
Professionals

Date: April 17, 2018

Ref. No.: CPC/MB/14/2018-19

The Board of Directors

Agarwal Meadows Private Limited
C5C, Pocket-52, Chittaranjan Park Near,
Police Station, New Delhl - 110019

Dear 5ir/Madam,

Re: Due Diligence Certificate in adherence to para 3 of Annesure | of the SEBI Circular

CFO/O 214 0

PURPOSE:

This has reference to our engagement for providing Due Diligence Certificate ("Certificate”) on the
accuracy and adeguacy of the disclosure made in the Abrdged Prospectus by Agarwal Meadows Private
Limited ('the Comaany’| as per the format provided in Part D of Schedule VI of SE8I [ICOR) Regulations,
2009 25 amended, as read with 5E8i Circular CFD/DIL3/CiR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 pursuant to
the Scheme approved by the Beard of Directors of the Company on February 23, 2017 with effect fram
closing hours of December 31, 2017 ("Appointed Date’) under Section 230 and section 232 and ather
apglicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) thereof ).

The: information contained hereln and our Certificats is interded erly for the sale use of captioned
purpose of obtaining requisite approvals as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and compliance of SEBI Circular CFDY/DILI/CIAS2017/21 dated Mareh 10, 2017.

SCOPE AND LIMITATIONS:

* This Certificate is tor a specific purpose and is issued in terms of and in compiiance with SEBI
Circular dated March 10, 2017 and hence should not be used for any other purgpose or
ransaction

¢ Our due diligance and result ars specific to the date of this Certificate and based on information
as at April 12, 2018, Further, w2 have no responsibility to update this Certificate on the
circumstances or events after the date hereof.

y 4%}
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Corporate Professicnals Capital Private Limited
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& We have relied upon the financials and the infarmation and representations furnished to us by
the maragement of the Company and the infermation available In puklle damain and have not
carried out any audit af such information. Gur work does not constitute audit of financials
including working results of the Company and gccordingly, we are unable to and da not exprass
an apinan on the fairness of any finandal infarmation referred to in the Abridged Prospectus.

* This Certificate Is issued on the undertaking that the Company have drawn our attention to all
the matiers, which they are aware of concerning inter-alia the financial position of tha
Company, Its business, and any other matter, which may have an impact en our Certificate,
including any material risk concerning the Company or are likely to take place in the financial
position of the Company or its business,

* We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising directiy
or indirectly out of the use of reliance on the information set out here in this Certificate.

* Our apinion is not, nor should it be construed as our osining or certifying the compliance with
the provisions of any law including companies, taxatlan and capital market related laws or a5
regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expresshy
mentioned hereln.

CONCLUSION;

In the circumstances, having regard to all relevant factors, on the basis of infarmation and explanations
given to us and an the basis of due diligence conducted by us, we cartify #s on the date hereof, that the
disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus dated April 12, 2018 is-in conformity with the relevant
documents, materials and other papers related to the Company and are fais, accurate and ddequate,

Yours Faithfully,
For Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited
N

(Manoj Kumar)
Partner-and Head - ME&A and Transactions

Page 170



ABRIL L

DpOCY ' y ' SCHEDULE VI OF THE

' UMENT IS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IF'A.FtT D_ﬂF |

Igggg.'R[TTES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE D-F CAPITAL AMD Dls‘ﬁll'lr}cfﬁu‘?f}
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 200017 CUNTA[I\E& lhgggmgfigﬂ F‘Eig'}l'l;::m. ; UF!
UNLISTED ENTITY INVOLVED N TH B SCHE )
ARRANGEMENT/AMALGAMATION BETWEEN AGARWAL MEADOWS [ m*T:*;:?F'[E:EE‘E.
(*TRANSFEROR COMPANY* OR “AMPL™) AND PALSALD D[(‘TITALJLIMITED I[""T1 ! A o
COMPANY" OR “PDL"™ AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS.

i i ' i ' ; 5 hange Board of Indin (Listing |
This Document is prepared in wims of Regulation 37 of the !:cturll_lm and Exc:' .
I Dbligations ;nd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 read with SEBI Circular CFD-'DILJ-"C[EJ'IEPI;J!} !
I dated March 10, 2017 and in accordance with disclosures in Abridged Prospectus as provided in the Pan D al |
Sohadule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) |
Regulations. 2009 wo the extentapplicable. [

The Shareholders are advised o retain & copy of this Abridged Prospectus for their future reference.

These information are in terms of SEBI Circular CFIVDILVCIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 for l!'u,- uhem“e |
of Arrangement/Amalgamation between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited i*Transferor Company™ |
“AMPL™ and Paisalo Digital Limited (“Transferee Company™ / “PDL") (hereinafter referred 1o as “the
Scheme™),

| Name of the Company " | Agarwal Meadows Private Limited |

| Registered (MTice [ . 1 CSC, Pocket-52. Chittaranjun Park Nenr, Police Station, New

it PR | | Delhi- 110019

| Corporate ldentification Sumber (CIN) | | UTO20DL1GR9PTCO38580 |

| Telephone No. | +01 11-43518884 |

[FaxMo. | Mot Available |

|_Website | ¢ | Not Available |

| Email I} | agmwalmeadows @ reditfmail com it |

| Contact Person I | Name: Mr. Arun Gopal Agarwal jul
| | Contaet No. +51.8810033204 f

BUSINESS OVERVIEW/ STRENGTH AND STRATEGY

| The Transferor Company is a Private Limited Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, |
| 1956 having certificate of Incorporation daed December 8. 1089 bearing CIN UT0200DL 1989FTCUINSSE with the |
| hame and style of Agarwal Meadows Private Limited. The registered office of the Transferor Company is siuated

| 4t CSC Pocker-52. Chittaranjan Park, Near Police Station. New Delhi- | 10019, Delhi. India ‘

The Company 15 authorised by its Memorandum of Association to carmy on the business of Infrastructure
Development and Real Estate. At present. AMPL is currving on the business of renting of commercial |
property AMPL has also given a commercial property on real (o the ansferee company and other group
| companies. Other then as mentioned above,the Transferor Company is not engamed in any other business |

Fisr Aigaew gl Meadows Priviige | inited
c:‘;#ﬁﬁt]““lwm
> = ‘—_!.‘-.-._-__-__- A
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DETAILS ABOUT THE PROMOTER OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

The Transferor Company has only one promoter 1o Bhavya Electrones & Nerworks Private Limited {“BENPL"),
Detajls:

BENPL was meorporated on Apeil 28, 2008 under the provisions of the Compames Act, 1956 as a private limited
cempany bearing CIN UT25020LIOOSPTC 17730 and PAN AADCB432IL with the name and style of Bhavya
Electronics & Networks Private Limued. Presenily the registerdd office of the Transferor Company s situited at
101 CSC, Pocket No. 52, CR Park, Near Police Stanion, New Delhi= 110019 BENPL con carry on following
business pursuant (o its Memorandum of Association: -

ta;  Tocarry on the busingss of buyving, selling, importing, exporting, dealing and trading of lectronic goods
and items of all kinds and deseription and their spare parts and 1w carry on the busicess of computer
hardwure and software and related activities within the concept of direct marketing. chain marketing and to
appoint franchise. selling agents. service centre for thiy purpose.

iby To exablish and carry on in India and elsewhers the business or services of communivation networking,
deal as u traders, wholesalers of retailers or as expors of importers or as principals or apents and
assemblers of computers, somputer hardware, part. and deveiop computer generation, computer technigues,
and computer technologies, 1@ buy in wholesale or retl, repair. alter and exchange, let on hire. import,
export all kinds of amicles and things which may be required for the purpose.

BENPL has 7shareholders holding | 11,367 1One Lac Eleven Thousand Three Hundred and Siary Seven) Equity
| Shares of Ra. 10 (Rupees Ten) ench representing 100.00% of the issued. subseribed and paid-up sharz capital of
| the Company. The list of shareholders is s under:

Sharehalders? No of Shares % |
Mr. Shamanu Agarwal 27755 07|
Mrs Raj Aparwy | (9,831 {7.81 |
Mr.Sunil Agarwal as Kara of Sunil Agarwal HUF 16,176 17.22 |
Mr. Purishotram Agrwal as Karma of P. N Agarwal (HUF) 3154 465
MeSuniti Agarwal 4, (W) XT7
A5 Baha Herbals Private Limited | 25123 256
M’s Diamond Infrades Private Limited | 10,096 9.07
Total [ 111367 100.00

A the Shareholders belongs to Peomaters and Promoter Group of Paisalo Digital Limited
Board of Directors of BENPL

l. Mr. Sunil Agarwal
2. Mr Raj Agarwal

Interest of promoters or directors in BENPL

Promoters and Directors have beneficial imerest in the Shares of the BENPL.
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- Present Directors

DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

| L. Name of Director

Mr. Amun Gopal Agarwal

DI~ Q07443 |
PAN AARPAZIOED
_Age T E
Address 11-B/76. W aishah, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh= 201011, India
Date of Appointment 25012018 § ]
s | Direcior |
Number of Shares held in | Nil |
the Company | -
Other Directorships | I.5.E, Power Limitad [
| 2. Bloom Inn private Limited [
A, Shubham Electrocherm Limited |
. 4. B N R Infosolution Private Limited |
| 5. Value Plus Centre OF Excellence Private Limired |
| Y Name of Direcior Mr. Janak Ram Prasml |
DIN 17393494 5
_PAN | DDXPPI431IM
LAge | 49¥1s
| Address | 16, Coprnicus Lane, Near Baroda House. G PO, New Delhi = 110001, India
Date of Appointment | 18082016
Desi | Director
Number of Shares held in | Nil
the Company
(nher Directorships | Nl
- Past Directors:
(S| Name Address DIN Date of Dateof | Reason for
| Mo | Appaintment | Cessution Cessation
L. | Mr Sanjay A-5 Swasthya | 00235353 08 12,1980 | 250012016 | Resignation
Agparwal Vihar, Delhi-S2 !
I 2. | Mr lai Prokash | A-S Swasthyn | (0233314 | 08121880 | 25012016 | Resignation
[ Aggarwal Vihar, Delhi-92
i A MrKKSharma | A8 Swasthya N.A, 0121904 | 1504.1998 | Resignation
. | Vihar, Delhi-92 [ I
! | M. Rajesh [A8 Swasthya N.A. DI12.1984 | 1504.1998 | Resignation
L | Sharma | Vihar, Delbi-i2 | | | !
| 8 | M Samundee | C-18 Preet Vihar | 01657154 | 16,07 2003 15052014 | Resignation |
Viiay Jain | Dethi9? i |
T 6 | Mr.Gouray Jain | C-18 Preet Vihar, [ 01483512 16072003 | 25052014 | Resignation
Defhi-92
[ 7, | Mr Kuldeep | B-92  Swasthya NA 2009200 | 10012005 | Resignagion
| Jain | Vihar, Delni-92 |
8 | Mr. Ashok C-53. Preet Vihar, | 00235603 21092004 | 25.01.2016 | Resignation |
Kurmar Jain Delhi-92 |
9. | Mr. Kuldezp Q-05. opp. MDU | DA321999 25012016 | 1B.08.2016 | Resignation
Bhat Law Callage.
South Citwl,
Gurgaon-1 22001 |
I e !.-1;;."'.\..1L Wlo il [reasgsts 1T amifedd
\:ll'lr-1l]‘:r' A 3311
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CAPITAL EVOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

| Type of Issue
No, of Isswe é‘iﬂunrﬁl Cumulative Whether listed, it
Drate of lssue share Price Tsuel Capital nat listed glve[
i ' No. of Shares reasons th
boued. | (RS) | opemaBonuy | o O ShAR) sy
Right ete.}
Friday. lssied to the
December 8, 1989 0 1ix) subscriber of the | bl | Mo
| Memorndum
Thursday, December 29, 8250 LY Allotment 9270 Mo
1904 |
Mondayv, Movember 13, 50000 I J M) Allorment 14.270 Mo
2004 | |
Friday. March 25. 2008 | 50000 [LEE Adlotment 20270 Mo '
SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY
Sr. No. | Name of the Shareholder Nature Number of Shares i 3 1
. Bhavya Electronics & Networks Pat Promoter [9.770 6754
Lid. ("BENPL™) i
i Eastern Star Infradey Pyt Lud. Non-Promoter 9,50 1246
(“ESIPL™

BUILDUP OF SHAREHOLDING OF ABOVE SHAREHOLDERS OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Nameof = No.of %of | Dateof | No.ofshares | % of | No.of % of Mode of
Promaoter | shares  shares | acguisition/ held/ shares | shares | shares acquisition/ |
held  held | allotment/ | acquired/ held | held sale
{Pre} | (Pre isalel/ | allotted/isaley (Post) | (Post)
| Transfer Transfer
Sanjay 12000 | 41.03 Nil NA NA 12010 [ 4103 | NA '
Apparwal 12,010 | 4103 2500120168 1 23000 (8541 | 9510 3249 Transferred 1o |
[ Aradhna Infra
| Dev Private
f Limited |
SA00 249 2A00.20 14 [9.510 (5249 Ml NA Transferred 1o |
Balraim Retails
Jil 8 Private Limited |
LP 17260 | 3397 Nl a NN NA Ml NA NA i
Aggarwal 17,260 | 5397 | I5.01.2016 ' (77600 (2650 | 9300 3146 Transterred to
[ i { | Aradhna Infra |
| : | ! Dev Privae |
| e Limited I
G500 | 3246 | 25002006 19500 (324 Nl NA Transferred 1o
| | Eastern Star
| | | Private Limited
Fir Vvearwal Ylensbomw ||~|I | prvatodd
"I.—LW_N'
1 'l.r .': ----
TRyt

Pagedof 7

Page 174




|. Arnadhina Nil NA 5002006 7,760 651 7760 | 305l Acquired shares :
Infra Dey | | from | P
Privaie | Aggarwil |
Larmuted 7060 | 2651 | 25002016 2,500 8354 026l | 3508 | Acquired shares
[ from Sanjay
. , Agarwal
10260 | 35.05 | 1002017 10,2600 (31505 | Nil NA Transferred to
Bhavwa
' : Electromics and
[ MNetworks
| Private Limited
| | pursuant to
| | scheme of
- | pmalgamation
| Balram Nil | NA | 25012016 9510 3249 | 9510 | 3249 | Acquired from
Retails ' Sanjay Agarwal
Privame Q500 3240 1o, 20 T (9.510) (32,49 Nil MNA Transfarred to
Limited | | Bhavya |
l Electromcs and
Merwiorks
Privats Limited
. | | purstant o
| | scheme of
| | amalgamation |
Eastern Nil | NA | 28012016 9510 1249 | 93510 | 3249 | Acquired from] |
Siar I ' - P Aggarwal
Infradey [ | 1
Private | | |
Limited | . |
Bhavva Nil NA | 1007 19,770 6754 | 19970 | 6734 | Sharesheld by
Electronics | Balram Retails
and { Private Limited
Networks and Aradhna
Private Infradev Private
Limited Limitedpursuant
1o Schieme of
| Amalgamation
t s approved by
Hom'hle MCLT
l Delhi
DETAILS OF LISTED COMPANIES IN THE GROUP
[ 1. Palsalo Digital Limited
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY AND JOINT VENTURE
[ il e ]
Kiir 'l.u;|r'.5.||"H-.n].:'-h-l'l'n. e 1 amitedl
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FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY

1.  Details of Capital Structure of the Company:

- Authorised Share Capital Rs. 100.00L.000K- :
Divided into 1 00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 106- each |

| Tssued. Subscribed & Pad-up Capital R 2027 000¢-

o - Divided into 20270 Eguiy Shares of Rs. 100/ cach -

2, Details of Anancial position of last three financial years:

{ Amount: Rs. in Thousands except EPS and Book \'Iiut

[ Standulone Nine monthy FY FY i FY
ended | |
3122017 2016-17 2015-16 0 2014-15 |
Tatal income 190 000 | 290,96 11.976.15 | 4.77 |
| Met Profivt Loss) before tis and extra 006,71 SJ317.8 Sp20l | 5025 i
| ardinary items ,
i_."icl Profity Loss) after tax and exirn | | 202087 4463 IR23 |
| ordinary items {
| Equity Share Capital divided into 2027, 2.927.00 2.4927.00 1927.00
| 29270 equity shares of Rs. [(0V- each
| Reserve and Surplus | (00 104602 1.966.89 1623276 )
Net Worth i 2902591 10973012 £.863.80 £,549.26 |
-'I Basic camings Per Share iIn Rs. [ -36.56 S 79 11.77 1.31 ]
| Diluted earmings Per Share (In Rs. -390 | S50 TY 11.77 |.3] |
| Resurm on net worth (5 ) | 35 86 | .74 .05 a0 |
| Met aswet value Per Share .92 135.74 238,53 22M75

3. Aggregate number of Shares lor capitalization of Reserves or Profits: Nil
4. Details of Revaluation of assets: Nil

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

A. Total Number of outstanding litigations aguinst the Company and amount imvolved: None

B. Brief details of top § material outstanding litigation against the Company and amount invalved: None
{ €. Detauls of matenial penal actions) Litigations against the Company: None

| I¥. Details of matenal penal actiomsd Hitizatons asainst the Promutérs: None

| E. Detalls of matenial penal actions/1i1i gations against the Directors: Nane

COMPANY'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

(The Company, having made all reasonable inquirics, accepts responsibility for and confirms that the Abridged
| Prospectus conain all information with regard 1o the Company and the Scheme, which is materal in the contest of
the Scheme, that the infarmatlon contained in the Abridged Prospectis (s true and comect in all maierial aspects
and is not misleading i any material respect. that the opimions and iniention expressed herein are honestly held
and that there are no other facts, the omission of which makes the Abridged Prospectus as o whole or any such
| information or the @xpression of any such opinion or intentions misleading in any maerial respect.
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DECLARATION BY THE COMPANY

We herehy declare that all relevant provisions of (e Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act | and the guidelinesregulation |
issued by the Government of India or the guidelines/regulations 1ssued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, established under Section 3 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act. 1992, as the case may be
have been complied with and no statement made in the Abndged Prospectus is contrary o the provisions of the:
Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956, the SEBI Act andior rules of regulations made o guidelines |
issued thersunder. as the case may he, We further certify thay ul! diselosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are | |
| true and cormect,
| Alsa, the Company. its promoters or its Directors do hereby declire that they are not in the st of “wilful defauliers’ | |
issued by any bank. financial institution, or consortiom thereof in accordance with guidelings on wilful defauliers |
issaied by Reserve Bank of India.

For Agarwal Meadows :Zme Limited

M

{Arun Gopal Agarwal)
Director

DIN: DONT4421
Address: 11-B/76, Yaishall, Ghaziahad- 201010

Dare: 12042018
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI
COMPANY PETITION NO. C.A. (CAA) NO.172 (PB) /2018
IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT/ AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN
AGARWAL MEADOWS PRIVATE LIMITED (*“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1 /TRANSFEROR COMPANY™”)
AND
PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED (“APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY™)
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
(Formerly known as S. E. Investments Limited)
CIN: L65921DL1992PLC120483
a company incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police
Station, New Delhi-110019
APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
FORM OF PROXY
[As per Form MGT-11 and Pursuant to Section 105(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Member(s)

Registered Address

Email Id

DP ID*/Folio No

* applicable in case of shares held in electronic form

I/We, being the member(s) holding ...........ccccooeivine Shares of the Paisalo Digital Limited hereby appoint
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as my/our proxy, to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of
above-named Applicant Company to be held at Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main
Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065 at Saturday, December 1, 2018 at 10:30 A.M. and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Res. Description For* Against*
No.
1 To approve the Scheme of Arrangement/ Amalgamation

between Agarwal Meadows Private Limited and Paisalo
Digital Limited and their respective Shareholders and
Creditors (“Scheme™) under the Section 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

*This is optional. Please put a tick mark (V) in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the box.
If a member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against the Resolution, the proxy will be entitled to vote in
the manner he/she thinks appropriate.

Signature of MemMDBEr (S) ...vvviiiiiiiiie e

AFFIX
Signature of Proxy holder(S) .......coovuieiir i s e Revenue

Stamp
Signed this ..........cooo i day of .o 2018 of 1

Notes:

1. The form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office
of the company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies
Act, 2013, a person can act as Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members and holding in aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Members holding
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as Proxy, who shall not act as Proxy for any other Member.

3. In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by proxy, shall
be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the
order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

4, A member may vote either for or against each resolution.
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PAISALO DIGITAL LIMITED
CIN: L65921DL1992PLC120483
Registered Office: 101 CSC, Pocket 52, CR Park, Near Police Station, New Delhi-110019
Phone: +91 11- 43518888, E-mail: cs@paisalo.in, Website: www.paisalo.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SHIP AND
HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY CONVENED PURSUANT TO THE ORDER
OF THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BRANCH, DELHI

Venue Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main Road, East of Kailash,
New Delhi-110065

Day, Date & Time Saturday, December 1, 2018, at 10.30 A.M.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company, convened
pursuant to an Order dated October 12, 2018 of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, at
Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065 on
Saturday, December 1, 2018, at 10.30 A.M.
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*To be filled by the Proxy in case he/she attends instead of the shareholder.
Notes:

1. Equity Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are
requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it over the entrance of the meeting
hall.

2. Equity Shareholders who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Scheme with
them.

3. Equity Shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID
for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

4, Equity Shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder
whose name stands first in the Register of Members of the Company in respect of such joint holding will be
entitled to vote.
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ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF THE MEETING

Auditorium ISKCON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar,
Main Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi - 110065Na
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